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BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2O/20T9

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OI9

ARTICLE I. NAME

The name of the Association shall be Newfound Area Nursing Association, Inc., 2l4Lake
Street, Bristol, NH 03222.

ARTICLE II. PURPOSES OF THE ASSOCIATION

The purposes of this Association are:

A. To furnish community health services to the towns of Alexandria, Bridgewater, Bristol,
Danbury, Groton, Hebron, Hill, New Hampton, and to such adjoining towns as may later
join in such services.

B. To provide skilled nursing care and one or more therapeutic services to patients requiring
intermittent care in the home.

C. To provide hospice care and services.
D.To provide prescribed treatments and care as directed by physicians.

E. To cooperate with other organizations in the Association service areas in promoting
public and community health.

F. To ensure that no individual shall be denied these services on the grounds of race, color,

sex, sexual preference, handicap, diagnosis, age, national origin or ability to pay.

G.To initiate and maintain rules and regulations for the self-government of this Association.

ARTICLE III. MEMBBRSHIP AND MEETINGS

Section I. Qualifi cation
All residents of participating towns are members of the Association.

Section II. Voting Privileges
Each resident member shall have voting privileges at the Annual Meeting of the Association.

Section III. Annual Meeting of the Association
A.The Annual Meeting of the Association shall be held on the third Monday of each May or

as determined by the Board of Directors.
B. Notice of the Annual Association Meeting shall be published as a notice to the residents

of the member towns in one or more generai circuiation area newspapers at least five (5)

days prior to the meeting. The notice shall state the date, time and place of the meeting

as well as the agenda.
C. Twelve (12) members of the Association shall constitute a quorum for the Annual

Meeting to conduct Association business and to amend these Bylaws.

1 Revise d Oslsg, O5/oo, Os/Ot, 05/02, osl}4, 05/06, 0s/08, O5/O9,0s/L6, Oslt7 ' 
os/t8, 0s/L9 Approved May 20,2019



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2OI9

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OI9

ARTICLE IV. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section I. Qualifications and Term of Service
A. Any resident of a participating town shall be qualified to serve on the Board of

Directors, if duly nominated and elected. A non-resident may qualiSt to serve on the

Board of Directors as a member-at-large, if duly nominated and elected.

B. The term of office for members of the Board of Directors shall be three (3) years.

Should a member of the Board of Directors fail to serve a full term of office, the
position shall be filled by an appointment made by the Nominating Committee and

elected by the Board of Directors to complete the un-expired term.

Section II. Election and Membership
A. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected by plurality vote at the Annual

Meeting of the Association from a slate presented by the Nominating Committee and/or
by nominations from the floor. Should there be more than one nomination for any

office, election shall be by secret ballot.
B. One-third of the Directors shall be elected at each Armual Meeting of the Association

and shall serve for a period ofthree (3) years.

C. The Board of Directors may consist of at least two (2) elected Directors representing
each of the member towns, and not fewer than four (4), nor more than seven (7),

members-at-large.
D. Any Director absent without excuse from four (4) consecutive, duly called meetings of

the Board of Directors shall be considered resigned from the position and a replacement

shall be elected by the Board of Directors under ARTICLE IV, Section I.B of these

Bylaws. Excused absence requires notification to the NANA office prior to any
scheduled meeting.

Section III. Meetings
A.The Board of Directors shall meet monthly, except in July and December. A majority of

the Board shall constitute a quorum.
B. The Board of Directors shall maintain a permanent record of its proceedings and actions.

C. The President of the Board of Directors may call a special meeting of the Board at any

time.
D.The President shall call a special meeting rvithin thirty (30) days following receipt of a

written request for same signed by not fewer than five (5) resident members of the

Association, stating the purpose of the proposed meeting.

Section IV. Duties
The Board of Directors shall be responsible for the affairs of the Association and is vested

with all the powers that the Association itself possesses within these Bylaws, including but
not limited to the following:

2 Revise d oslss, os/oo, os/o:-, os/02, os/o4, os/06, os/o8,0s/0s,0s/L6, osl17, 0sh8,05/t9 Approved May 20, 2019



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2OT9

ADOPTED . MAY 2O,2OI9

A.To represent and to act on behalf of the Association, subject to such limitation as may be

imposed by these Bylaws.
B. To establish policies of the Association and fulfill the Board of Directors' accountability

to the Association for the health care tendered to patients.

C. To report at each Annual Meeting of the Association the activities and all significant
actions taken by the Board of Directors since the last meeting.

D.To approve new programs/staff positions.
E. To approve rates and changes for the services rendered by the Association.
F. To appoint auditors and special consultants to serve the Association.
G.To hire, monitor performance of, and dismiss, if necessary, the Executive Director of the

Association.
H.To fill vacancies in Board of Directors positions as prescribed under ARTICLE V,

Section I.B, of these Bylaws.
I. To fill vacancies among the Officers as prescribed under ARTICLE V, Section I.B, of

these Bylaws.
J. To authorize the President, Treasurer and Executive Director to sign checks for the

Association.

Section V. Liability
Members of the Board of Directors shall not be liable to NANA for any mistake ofjudge-
ment, negligence or otherwise, except for actions, omissions, or decisions made in bad

faith or contrary to the provisions of the Bylaws. NANA shall defend, indemni&, and

hold harmless each Director against all claims by and liability to others arising out of
actions or omissions by any Director in furtherance of NANA's business or decisions

made on behalf of NANA, unless any such action, decision or omission shall have been

made in bad faith or contrary to the provisions of the Bylaws.

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS

Section I. Qualifications, Election, and Term of Service
A. Any member of the Board of Directors shall be qualified to serve as an officer if duly

nominated and elected.
B. Officers of the Board of Directors shall be elected by plurality vote at the Annual

Meeting of the Association from a slate presented by the Nominating Committee and/or

by nominations from the floor. ShoulC there be more than one nornination for any

office, election shall be by secret ballot.
C. Officers of the Board of Directors shall serve two-year terms. Should an officer of the

Board of Directors fail to serve a full term of office, the position shall be filled by an

appointment made by the Nominating Committee and elected by the Board of Directors

D. Any Officer without excuse from four (4) consecutive, duly called meetings of the

Board of Directors shall be considered resigned from the position and a replacement

shall be elected by the Board of Directors under ARTICLE V, Section I.B, of these

3 Revised 05/99, os/OO, O'/OL, 05/02, O5/O4, 05/06, 05/08, 05/09, O5/L6, OslL7 ,0s/r8,0s/t9 Approved Mav 20, 2019



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2OI9

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OI9

Bylaws. Excused absence requires notification to the NANA office prior to any
scheduled meeting.

Section II. Duties of Officers
A.President

The President shall serve as the chief administrative officer of the Board to:
1. Act in coordination and cooperation with the Executive Director.
2. Call, preside at, and be responsible for the agenda of all general meetings of the

Association and the Board of Directors.
3. Serve as Ex Officio member of all committees.
4. Be responsible for the enforcement of the Association and the Board of Directors

Bylaws, Rules, and Regulations.
5. Appoint committee chairs to all standing committees and special ad hoc committees,

except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws.
6. Implement activities as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

B. Vice-President
The Vice-President shall:
1. Conduct the Annual Association Meeting and Board of Directors' Meeting in the

absence of the President.
2. Share responsibility with the Executive Director for the orientation and continuing

education of members of the Board of Directors.
3. Serve as the Acting President for the balance of the term should that office become

vacant.

C. Treasurer
The Treasurer shall:

1. Serve as a member of the Finance Committee.
2. Maintain an understanding of the financial operation and investment program of the

Association.
3. Receive copies of and become familiar with all financial statements of the

Association and maintain a file of statements in the NANA office.
4. Present financial reports and status at all regular Board Meetings and at the Annual

Association Meeting.
5. Be authorized to sign checks for the Association.

D. Secretary
The Secretary shall:
1. Maintain and distribute minutes and records of all meetings of the Association and of

the Board of Directors.
2. Publish a notice of a call to the Annual Meeting of the Association as prescribed

under ARTICLE III, Section III.B, of these Bylaws.

4 Revised 05/9e, osloo, os/o\ o5/o2, os/04, os/06, os/o8, os/og,0s/16, os/17,0s/r8, oslLe Approved May 20,2OI9



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5120/2019

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OT9

3. Attend to general correspondence of the Board of Directors.
4. Monitor unexcused absences at Board Meetings and noti$z the Nominating

Committee as appropriate.

ARTICLE VI. COMMITTEES

Section I. General
A.The Board of Directors wilf have the following standing committees: Executive,

Finance, Nominating, Personnel, and Professional AdvisorylProgram Evaluation. Ad
hoc committees may be assigned at the discretion of the Executive Committee. Their
purpose and roles will be defined at the time of their creation.

B. The chairs of the standing committees shall be members of the Board of Directors and

shall be appointed by the President.
C. The President and Executive Director shall review and appoint all committee assignments

in May, following the Annual Meeting. Changes shall be reported to the Board at the
next regularly scheduled meeting. Committee members need not be Board members,
except where herein specified.

D.The Executive Director shall be a voting member of all committees with the exception, as

noted, under Personnel Committee.
E. Written minutes of all committee meetings shall be recorded and submitted to the Board

of Directors.
F. Committees shall submit recommendations for policies or revisions thereto to the Board

of Directors for consideration under ARTICLE IV, Section IV.B of these Bylaws.
G.The President may create special ad hoc committees. All such committees shall consist

of a chair and at least two (2) other members appointed by the President for a term not to
exceed one (1) year. The Executive Director shall be a member of all special ad hoc
committees and, as in all other instances wherein the Executive Director is an appointed
member of any committee under these Bylaws, the Executive Director shall be afforded
full voting privileges.

Section II. The Executive Committee
A.The Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary and

the Executive Director.

Section III. Finance Committee
A.The Committee shall authorize one of its members to sign checks for the Association in

addition to the Treasurer and the Executive Director.
B. The Committee shall develop and periodically review the Association Investment Plan

and the Asset Allocation formula contained therein.
C. The Committee shall prepare and present the Annual Budget to the Board of Directors

based upon input from the Executive Director, Management Staff and other committees.

5 Revised os/ge, os/oo, os/oL, o5/o2, os/04, os/o6, os/o8, os/os,0s/16, oslt7, os/t8,0s/L9 Approved May 20,20L9



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2OT9

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OI9

D.The Committee shall monitor and, with the Treasurer, make recommendations on the

investment program(s) of the Association in order to meet established goals.

Section IV. Nominating Committee
A.The Chair shall be appointed by the President and shall be a member of the Board of

Directors.
B. Duties of this Committee shall be to:

1. Present a slate of candidates for Directors and Officers to be elected by the
membership at the Annual Meeting.

2. Study each incumbent office holder's contribution to the Association and determine
qualifi cations for re-nomination.

3. Appoint candidates to filIunexpired terms on the Board of Directors and present them
to the Board of Directors for a vote.

Section V. Personnel Committee
A. The Chair shall be appointed by the President and shall be a member of the Board of

Directors.
B. The Committee should consist of the Chair, one member not employed by the

Association, with experience in the health care industry, one member of the Finance

Committee, and one or more members-at-large. The Executive Director shall be a

voting member of this Committee, except in matters related to the Executive Director's
salary and performance evaluation.

C. Duties of this Committee shall be to:
1. Prepare and negotiate an employment contract as needed for the position of

Executive Director and submit any proposed contract to the Board of Directors for
review and action.

2. Develop and publish position descriptions and personnel policies for Association
employees and review the same as needed.

3. Consult with the Executive Director with respect to personnel needs and to make

recommendations as to size, composition, qualifications, and compensation of the

staff.
4. Perform the annual evaluation of the Executive Director and recommend salary and

benefits to the Board of Directors for approval.

Section VL Professional Advisory/Program Evaluation Committee
A.The President shall appoint the Chair. The Committee will function as the "Group of

Professional Personnel" as defined in the Federal Conditions of Participation, Section

484.16. The Group shall meet as needed to advise the agency on professional issues, to

participate in the agency evaluation and to assist the agency in maintaining liaison with
other health care providers in the community. All meetings shall be documented by

dated minutes.

6 Revise d os/ss, os/oo, osloL, 05/02, os/o4, os/06, os/08,0s/09, 0s/16, os/t7 , osh8, Os/19 Approved May 20, 2019



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2O19

ADOPTED - MAY 2O,2OI9

B. The Chair shall select members of the Committee to include at least one physician, one
registered nurse, and appropriate representation ofother professional disciplines.

C. There shall be appointed to the Committee at least one (l) member not employed by the
Association, with experience in the health care industry, and one (1) consumer who is a
member of the Association

D.The Professional Advisory portion of the Professional Advisory/Progtam Evaluation
Committee shall meet at least semi-annually to review the Association's policies
governing the scope of service rendered, admission and discharge policies, medical
supervision and plans of treatments, emergency care, clinical records, and personnel
qualifications.

E. The Program Evaluation portion of the Professional Advisory/Program Evaluation
Committee is responsible for overall evaluation of the Association's total program and

shall meet at least annually. Duties include:
1. To evaluate overall policy and administrative review to assess the Association's

programs for appropriateness, adequacy, efficiency, and effectiveness. Results shall
be reported to and acted upon by responsible Association management and

maintained separately as administrative records.
2. To conduct policy and administrative reviews to determine the extent they promote

patient care, and establish mechanisms, in writing, for collection of pertinent data to
assist Association evaluation.

Section VII. Ad hoc committees shall function at the direction of the President or the entire
Board of Directors. Current recurring activities arc organized around the
following areas of interest:

A. Building and Grounds.
B. Bylaws.
C. Fundraising.
D. Public Relations.
E. Scholarship.
F' t.T:Tfitfllf;nrl 

be appointed by the president and shau be a member
of the Board of Directors.

B. The Chair shall appoint at least two (2) members of the Board of
Directors to the Committee.

C. Duties of this Committee shall include:
1. To develop, for review, the Association's Mission Statement

and to present recommendations to the Board of Directors.
2. To work towards developing a long-range plan for the

Association, which would offer specific recommendations to
achieve goals over three (3) to five (5) years.

3. To develop any capital campaigns that may be necessary to
meet the financial needs of the Association's strategic plan.

7 Revise d os/ss, os/oo, os/oL, os/o2, 05/04, Os/06, os/08,0s/09, oslt6,0s/17, os/t8' 0s/t9 Approved May 20, 2019



BYLAWS of the NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
LAST REVISED ON 5I2OI2OI9
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ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS

Bylaws of the Association shall be reviewed annually by an ad hoc committee appointed by
the President and the Bylaws may be amended, altered, diminished, or enlarged. Proposed

changes shall be submitted to the Board of Directors for review and comment and shall be

presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association. Action by the Association shall be by
majority vote of the members present at the Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE VIII. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Parliamentary authority and procedure shall be in accordance with "Robert's
Rules of Order: The Modem Edition."

ARTICLE IX. DISSOLUTION

In the event that this Association shall be dissolved through voluntary action or legal process,

Association assets retained following discharge of all legal obligations shall be distributed

to the supporting towns then receiving services and such distributions shall be in proportion

to the average contributions made by such towns to the Association over the previous three

years. All such assets so distributed shall be designated and restricted for public welfare

purposes. Patient records are to be forwarded to the respective towns for safekeeping

until legal requirements have been satisfied.

8 Revised 05/9e, os/oo,os/oL,os/o2,os/o4,os/06, os/08, 0s/o9,os/L6'05/L7,Os/t8,os/Lg Approved May 20, 2019
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$$ Berrynunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Newfound Area Nursing Association

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NeMound Area Nursing Association, which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31,2019 and 2018, and the related statements of
operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

M a n a g e m enf 's Respo n si bi I ity fo r th e F i n a n ci a I Sfafemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsi bility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan'and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, the financial position of
Newfound Area Nursing Association as of December 31,2019 and 2018, and the results of its

operations, changes in its net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

:.i.t :r'".'.j'..ii;::ri,,.r:t.,. i,1.,1.,,:i,'lj.i:, " 1."t'::,.1,, 11 .1"i',"1 t.':,,' i.:"':."r:"'
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Board of Directors
Newfound Area Nursing Association
Page 2

Other Matters

Change in Accounting Principles

As discussed in Note 1, Newfound Area Nursing Association adopted new accounting guidance,
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Cusfomers (Topic 606), and related guidance, and FASB ASU No. 2018-
08, Clarifying fhe Scope of the Accounting Guidance for Contribufions Received and Contributions
Made. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

frrAA"* b**uWWLf ft'**, Ll L
0

Manchester, New Hampshire
April27,2020



NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Balance Sheets

December 31,2019 and 2018

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible

accounts of $137,505 in 2019 and $128 ,514 in 2018
Other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities and total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

201 I 2018

$ 215,800 $ 98,616

206,356
25.504

308,945
24,589

447,660

62,353
23.827

$_533&!l

432,150

54,547
27.476

$_51_{!23

2019 2018

$ 15,461
75,311
4.870

12,038
76,426
4.370

$

95,642 92,834

438.198 421.339

$ 533.840 $___51_{!23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Operating revenue
Patient service revenue
Other operating revenue

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Other revenue and gains (losses)
Contributions
lnvestment income
Change in fair value of investments
Scholarships

Total other revenue and gains (losses)

Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses and
increase in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions, beginning of year

Net assets without donor restrictions, end of year

$ '1,204,179
{ 2{.905

$ 1,245,795
103.373

1.326.083 1 .349.168

922,835
333,971

8,334
84.213

990,678
240,957

6,360
135.082

1.349.353 1 .373.077

Q3.270t (23,909)

33,,l75
1,433
6,521

(1.000)

98,931
311

(4,334)
(750)

40.129 94.158

16,859

421.339

70,249

351,090

$_4:DJ_99 $=91-339

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

4
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided

(used) by operating activities
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Change in fair value of investments
(lncrease) decrease in the following assets:

Patient accou nts receivable
Other current assets

lncrease (decrease) in the following liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Capital expenditures

Net cash (used) provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

2019 2018

$ 16,859 $ 70,249

8,334
84,213
(6,521)

18,376
(e15)

3,423
(1,115)

500

'123.154

6,360
135,082

4,334

(275,013)
(5,389)

(506)
304

(64.579)

(6,813)
5,528

(4.685)

(28,396)
164,311

(5.719)

(5.970)

117,184

98.616

$ 215.800

130.196

65,617

32,999

$____98.616

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018

1. Summarv of Siqnificant Accountinq Policies

Organization

Newfound Area Nursing Association (the Association) is a non-profit corporation organized in the
State of New Hampshire. The Association's primary purpose is to provide home healthcare
services.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP), which require the Association to report information
regarding to its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classification:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Association. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Association's management
and the board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions are to be
met by actions of the Association or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.
Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions.
When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions
to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of operations and changes in net
assets. At December 31,2019 and 2018, the Association did not have any net assets with
donor restrictions.

lncome Taxes

The Association is a public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the lnternal Revenue Code. As a
public charity, the Association is exempt from state and federal income taxes on income earned in

accordance with its tax-exempt purpose. Unrelated business income is subject to state and federal
income tax. Management has evaluated the Association's tax positions and concluded that the
Association has no unrelated business income or uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to
the financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also
affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

-6-



NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

Cas! and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three
months or less, excluding assets limited as to use.

lnvestments

The Association reports investments at fair value, and has elected to report all gains and losses in

the excess (deficit) of revenue and gains over expenses and losses to simplify the presentation of
these accounts in the statement of operations and changes in net assets, unless otherwise
stipulated by the donor or State law.

lnvestments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
balance sheets.

Allowance For Uncollectible Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts by analyzing the Association's
past history and identification of trends for all funding sources in the aggregate. ln addition,

balances in excess of 365 days are 100% reserved. Management regularly reviews data about
revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Amounts not

collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted are applied against the
allowance for uncollectible accounts.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use consist of assets designated by the board of directors for operating
purposes.

Propeftv and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Maintenance, repairs
and minor renewals are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are capitalized.
Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Patient Service Revenue

Services to all patients are recorded as revenue when services are rendered at the estimated net

realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and in future
periods as final settlements are determined. Patients unable to pay full charge, who do not have

other third-party resources, are charged a reduced amount based on the Association's published

sliding fee scale, Reductions in full charge are recognized when the service is rendered.

-7 -
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018

Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services provided by the
Association. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on

actual services rendered. Generally, performance obligations satisfled over time relate to patients
receiving skilled and non-skilled services in their home or facility. The Association measures the
period over which the performance obligation is satisfied from admission to the point when it is no

longer required to provide services to that patient, which is generally at the time of discharge,

Providers of home health services to clients eligible for Medicare home health benefits are paid on
a prospective basis, with no retrospective settlement. The prospective payment is based on the
scoring attributed to the acuity level of the client at a rate determined by federal guidelines. As the
performance obligations for home health services are met, revenue is recognized based upon the
portion of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price is the
prospective payment determined for the medically necessary services.

Providers of hospice services to clients eligible for Medicare hospice benefits are paid on a fee-for-
service basis, with no retrospective settlement, provided the Association's aggregate annual
Medicare reimbursement is below a predetermined aggregate capitated rate. Revenue is

recognized as the services are performed based on the fixed rate amount. As the performance
obligations for hospice services are met, revenue is recognized based upon the portion of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligation. The transaction price is the
predetermined aggregate capitated rate per day.

Because all of the Association's performance obligations relate to short-term periods of care, the
Association has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Subtopic 606-10-50-14(a) and,

therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period.

Gontributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received, which is then treated as cost. The gifts are reported as support with donor
restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.

When a donor restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose

restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets
without donor r.estrictions and reported in the statement of operations and changes in net assets
as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met
in the same year as received are included in other operating revenue in the accompanying
financial statements.

-8-



NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

Recentlv lssued Accounting Pronouncement

ln 2019, the Association adopted FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Cusfomers (Topic 606), and related guidance, which supersedes
accounting standards that previously existed under U.S. GAAP and provides a single revenue
model to address revenue recognition to be applied by all organizations. Under the new standard,
which added Topic 606 to the ASC, entities recognize revenue when a customer obtains control of
promised goods or services in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the organization
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Topic 606 also requires
organizations to disclose additional information, including the nature, amount, timing, and
uncedainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Association
elected to adopt this ASU retrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized at the date of initial
application; therefore, the financial statements and related notes have been presented accordingly.
The balances of accounts receivable at the beginning of 2018 were $169,014. The impact of
adoption for the year ended December 31, 2018 is an increase in net patient service revenue of
$135,082 and an increase in operating expenses of $135,082.

ln July 2018, FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, which clarifies and improves the accounting
guidance for contributions received and contributions made. The amendments in this ASU assist
entities in (1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions
(nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of ASC Topic No. 958, Notfor-Profit Entities, or as
exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other accounting guidance; and (2) distinguishing
between conditional and unconditional contributions. This ASU was adopted by the Association for
the year ended December 31 , 2019 and 2018. Adoption of the ASU did not have a material impact
on the Association's financial reporting.

2. Availabilitv and Liquidilv of FinancialAssets

As of December 31,2019, the Association has working capital of $352,018 and average days
(based on normal expenditures) cash and liquid investments on hand of 76 which includes cash

and assets limited as to use.

The following table reflects the Association's flnancial assets and liquidity resources available
within one year for general expenditure for operations and capital expenditures not financed with
debt or restricted funds (unfunded capital expenditures) as of December 31 , 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivables
Assets limited as to use

$ 215,800 $
206,356

14,570
62.353

98,616
308,945

9,121
54.547

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures and unfunded capital
expenditures within one year

-9-
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 3l, 2019 and 2018

The Association manages its cash available to meet general expenditures following three guiding
principles:

. Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability;

. Maintaining adequate liquid assets; and

. Maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long-term
commitments and obligations under endowments with donor restrictions and quasi-

endowments that support mission fulfillment will continue to be met, to preserve the
sustainability of the Association.

3. Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use, stated at fair value, are as follows

Cash and cash equivalents
Equities
Mutualfunds
Exchange-traded funds

2018

8,192

Total assets limited as to use $_02J53 $===!$.547

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction
between market participants and also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The fair value hierarchy within ASC Topic 820 distinguishes three levels of
inputs that may be utilized when measuring fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The fair values of all of the Association's assets limited as to use are measured on a recurring
basis using Level 1 inputs.

201 I
$ 14,777 $

2,545
11,097
33.944

12,889
33.466
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4. Propertv and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following

Land
Building and improvements
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Fixed assets in progress

Total cost
Less accumulated depreciation

NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018

$

2019

9,491 $
152,598
240,715

402,804
378.977

201 I
9,491

152,598
231,575

4.455

398,1 19
370.643

Property and equipment, net $____2392, $J,41.5.

5. Patient Service Revenue

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and
exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Association believes that it is in

substantial compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. However, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change by a material amount in the near
term. Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined
to be recoverable or payable are included in patient service revenue in the year that such amounts
become known.

The Association provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Association does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as
revenue. The cost to provide such services is not considered materialto the financial statements.

The Association was able to provide charity care through local community support. Local
community supporl consisted of contributions, income from investments, and municipal and county
appropriations.

ln assessing collectability, the Association has elected the portfolio approach. This portfolio

approach is being used as the Association has similar contracts with similar classes of patients.

The Association reasonably expects that the effect of applying a portfolio approach to a group of
contracts would not differ materially from considering each contract separately. Management's
judgment to group the contracts by portfolio is based on the payment behavior expected in each
portfolio category. As a result, management believes aggregating contracts (which are at the
patient level) by the particular payor or group of payors results in the recognition of revenue
approximating that which would result from applying the analysis at the individual patient level.

-11 -



NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018

The Association's net patient service revenue is comprised of healthcare services transferred over
time. The composition of net patient service revenue is as follows:

201 I 2018

Medicare
Medicaid
Other third-party payors
Private pay

Program services
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses

Program supplies
Contract services
Travel
Other

Depreciation
Provision for bad debts

Totalprogram services

Administrative and general
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses
Depreciation

$ 994,985 $
40,390

154,985
13.818

911,627
35,862

280,172
18.134

Total $J294178 $_12t5-795

6. Functional Expenses

The Association provides various services to residents within its geographic location. Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows:

2019 2018

$ 720,334 $ 810,391

25,175
91,683
27,862

116,305
5,835

84.213

30,212
46,198
37,353
96,557
5,251

135,082

1.071.407 1.16 't o44

202,501
72,946

2,499

180,287
30,637

1 ,109

Total administrative and general 277.946 212.033

-Fn{ar $ 1,349.353 $l-313.077.I trtat

The Association uses Medicare cost reporting methodology for allocation of expenses between
program services and administrative and general expenses.

7. Retirement Plan

The Association maintains a defined contribution retirement plan, which covers substantially all

full-time employees. The Association did not contribute to the plan for the years ended December
31,2019 and 2018.
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

8. Concentration of Risk

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party payor agreements. Following is a summary of accounts
receivable, by funding source, at December 31,2019:

Medicare
Medicaid
United Health
Other

49%
5

11

35

Total 100 o/o

9, Malpracticelnsurance

The Association insures its malpractice risks on an occurrence basis. Under this type of policy,

claims based on occurrences during its term but reported subsequently will be insured should the
policy not be renewed or replaced with other coverage. The Association intends to renew coverage
on an occurrence basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available. There were no known
malpractice claims outstanding at December 31,2019.

10. Subsgquent Events

For financial reporting purposes, subsequent events have been evaluated by management
through Apri'27,2020, which is the date the flnancial statements were available to be issued.

Manaqement Agreement

ln April 2020, the Association entered into a management agreement with Pemi-Baker Community
Health (PBCH) to provide oversight and assistance with the financial and clinical operations of the
Association. The Association will pay PBCH $1,050 plus mileage at the current rates issued by the
lnternal Revenue Service. This contract will be in effect through August 2,2024.

Uncertaintv

Subsequent to December 31 , 2019,local, U.S., and world governments have encouraged self-
isolation to curtail the spread of the global pandemic, coronavirus disease (COVID-19), by

mandating the temporary shut-down of business in many sectors and imposing limitations on travel

and the s2e and duration of group meetings. Most sectors are experiencing disruption to business
operations and may feel further impacts related to delayed government reimbursement, volatility in

investment returns, and reduced philanthropic supporl. There is unprecedented uncertainty
surrounding the duration of the pandemic, its potential economic ramifications, and any
governmenl actions to mitigate them. Accordingly, while management cannot quantify the financial

ind other impacts to the Association as of REPORT DATE, management believes that a material
impact on the Association's financial position and results of future operations is reasonably
possible.
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NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2019 and 2018

The U.S. government has responded with three phases of relief legislation, as a response to the
COVID-19 outbreak. The most recent legislation was enacted into law on March 27,2020, called
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES AcQ, a statute to address the
economic impact of the COVID-19 outbreak. The CARES Act, among otherthings, 1) authorizes
emergency loans to distressed businesses by establishing, and providing funding for, forgivable
bridge loans, 2) provides additional funding for grants and technical assistance, 3) delays due
dates for employer payroll taxes and estimated tax payments for corporations, and 4) revises
provisions of the lnternal Revenue Code (or IRC if defined elsewhere), including those related to
losses, charitable deductions, and business interest. Management is evaluating the impact of the
CARES Act on the Association, including its potential benefits and limitations that may result from,
among other things, additional funding to offset the cost impact. Accordingly, the effects of the
CARES Act on the Association's financial statements have not yet been determined.
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Form 990 (2018) Page 2

s@ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
CCheck if Schedule O contains a

t Briefly describe the organization's
or note to a line in this Part lll

To provide oualitv and compassionate nursinq, therapeutic and hosp ice care to families in our communities,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-Ez?

lf "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?

lf "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

C v"r [? ruo

ll y"r 0 ruo

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 50L(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

3

4

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,010,123 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1,110,31I' )

Home Care - Provides acute home health care services to patients who can be cared for at home - and promotes and maintains community health through counseling,
disease detection and health education.Hospice Care - Provides physical, emotlonal and spiritual end-of-life care to terminally lll patients and support for caregivers
and family members. Hospice care neither hastens nor prolongs death, but rather affirms life, through compassionate quality care.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O,)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

1,0 10,1234e Total program service expensesF
Form 990 (2018)



Yes

1
Yes

2 Yes

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11a Yes

11b

11c

1ld

1.le

r.lf Yes

YesL2a

r.2b

x3

14a

14b

15

x6

L7

18

19

2Oa

?(lh

2L

22

Part lV

Form 990 (2018)

Chec Re Schedulesist

L ls the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? lf "Yes,' complete
Schedule A .

2 ls the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? /F "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 501.(c)(3) organizations.
Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year?

lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll

ls the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ll

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part lll

Did the organization report an amount i

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part lV

n Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian fo
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly orthrough a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permaneni endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D' Part V

lf the organization's answerto any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vl, Vll, Vlll, lX, or
X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?

lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vl.

Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line L2 that is 5% or more of its total
assets rep-orted in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D' Part Vll

Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D' Part Vlll

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
Part X, line L6? tf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part lX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? lf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include.a footnote that addresses
theorganiiation'sliabilityforuncertaintaxpositionsunderFlN48(ASC740l? lf "Yes,"completeScheduleD'PaftX

Page 3

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No3

4

5

6

7

8

9

No

No

No

No

No10

l1

b

c No

No

No

f

L2a

b

13

14a

b

15

16

L7

18

b

2L

22

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements forthe tax year?

tf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

tf "yes,', anid if the organization answered "No" to line 72a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional

ls the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiil? lf "Yes," complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and plogrim service activities outside the United States, oraggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 ormore? tf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and lV, .

Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ll and lV .

Did the organization report on Part lX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and lV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part lX,

column (e), lines 6 and 11e? tf "Yes," complete schedule G, Part /(see instructions)

Did the organization report more than g15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vlll,
lines 1c and Ba? lf "Yes," complete Schedule G' Part ll

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vlll, line 9a? lf "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part lll
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? lf "Yes," complete Schedule H

lf ',yes', to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization repoft more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or domestic
governmeiton Part lX, column (A), line l? tf "Yes," complete Schedule l, Parts land ll

Did the organization report more than 95,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part lX'

column (At, line 2? tf "Yes," complete Schedule l, Parts I and lll .

No

No

No

No

No

No

Form 99O 01



Yes

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38 Yes

Part lV

Part V

Form 990 (2018)

ist of Required Schedu

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vll, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? lf "Yes," complete
Schedule J ,

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K, lf "No," go to line 25a .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .

No

No

Page 4

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

25a

b

26

27

28

a

23

c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

U

36

37

38

No

b

section soL(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.
Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? lf "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part I

ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll

Was the organization a pafty to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part lV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? lf "Yes"' complete Schedule L,

Part lV

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? lf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25o/o of its net assets?
lf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ll
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
3Ol..77OL-2 and 301.7701-3? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, lll, or lV, and
Part V, line 7 .

Did- the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1"3)?

lf '\?s' to iine 35a, did the organization r-eceive any payment from or engage itr any transaction with a cotltrolled entity
withinthemeaningof section5l2(b)(13)? lf "Yes,"completeScheduleR,PartV, line2

Section SOl(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? lf "Yes," complete Schedule R. Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that
is treated is a partnership for federal income tax purposes? tf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vl

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines 11b and 19? Note.
All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O'

Statements rding Other IRS Fi ngs a x Compliance

No

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? lf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? lf "Yes," complete Schedule M .

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

"...1Yes

1b

Yes1c

Check if Schedule O contains a res nse or note to a line in this Part v

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la.Enter -0- if not applicable

1a 0

Did the organization comply with backup
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

c withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

Form

No

8



Form 990 (2018)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by
this return

b lf at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note.lf the sum of lines la and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .

b lf "Yes," has itfiled a Form 990-Tforthis year?lf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b lf "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheltertransaction?

lf "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8BB6-T?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

lf "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions orgifts were
not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 17O(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor?

lf "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form B2B2?

d lf "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

5a

b

C

6a

b

7

a

b

c

Page 5

No

No

No

No

No

No

B)

No

No

No

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

g lf the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required?

h lf the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form
1098-C?

I Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during
the year?

9a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ,

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

7d

lOa

1la

r2b

r.3b

No

No

10

a

b

11

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

lnitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlll, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, for public use of club facilities

Section S01(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them,)

12a Section 4947(a)(X) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

b lf "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on handc

14a

b

15

Did the organization receive any payments for indoortanning services during the tax year? . .

lf "yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

ls the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or excess
parachute payment(s) during the year? lf "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N .

ls the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

tf

2a 2S

2b Yes

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7t

7g

7h

I
9a

9b

10b

11b

L2a

13a

13c
L4a

L4b

15

16
16

"co Form 4720, Schedule O .
Torm

No



Form 990 (2018) Page 6

Part Vl Governance, Management,
Ba, 8b, or l.Ob below, describe
Check if Schedule O contains a

and Disclosure For each "Yes" response
the circumstances, processes, or changes

to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response to |ines
in Schedule O. See instructions (!:

nse or note to an line in this Part Vl

s on A. Bod and Mana nt

la Enterthenumberofvotingmembersofthegoverningbodyattheendofthetaxyear 1a

lf there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body,
or if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O,

Enterthe numberof voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or underthe direct supervisio
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

The governing body?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vll, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? lf "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ,

Section B. Policies (This Section B information about ies not lnternal Revenue Code.

No

B

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

b

8

a

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No10a

b

Lla

b

L2a

b

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

lf ,,Yes,,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 73

Were officers, directors, ortrustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to
conflicts?

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe in
Schedule O how this was done , .

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

lf "Yes" to line 15a or L5b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)'

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

lf "yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture ariangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's exempt
status with respect to such arrangements? .

c

13

L4

15

a

b

15a

b

C. Disclosure

Yes

1b 7

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a Yes

8b Yes

9

Yes

10a

10b

1la Yes

L2a Yes

12b Yes

12c Yes

13 Yes

L4 Yes

15a Yes

15b Yes

16a

16b

L7 Listthe States with which a copyof this Form 990 is required to be filedF
NH

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(cx3)s only)
available for public inspection. lndicate how you made these available. Check all that apply'

l t911,11 website i'l Another'swebsite ? Uponrequest 'Other(explaininScheduleo)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State
.Henn

the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
ifer Rosene 214 Lake Street Bristol, NH 03222 (603) 744-2733

20

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 7

Irull Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees' Highest Compen sated Employees,
and I ndependent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a

Section A. ers,
or note to

rs, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emp
line in this Part Vll . .

Ia Complete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

r,List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee,"

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (otherthan an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

a. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

i List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than 910,000 of repoftable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees ordirectors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[*i cfrect< this box if neither the nization nor a related

(A)
Name and Title

(L) Patricia Wentworth

Executive Director

(2) Louise Franklin

Secretary

(3) lleana Saros

Board Member

(4) Elizabeth Seeler

Board Member

(5) William York

President

(6) Ronald Olson

;i;;;'Ni;;tj;;"""'
(7) Ginny Haas

ii;;';j'i,i;;il;"'
(8) Diane West

Treasurer

(9) Susan DiLuzio

ization nsated current officer director or trustee.

(F)
Estimated

a mount of other
compensation

from the
organization and

related
orga nizations

9,849

9,488

0

n

0

0

0

0

(c)
Position (do not check more
than one box, unless person

is both an officer and a
d i rector/trustee)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related
orga nizations
(w- 2/1099-

MtSC)

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list

any hours for
related

orga nizations
below dotted

line)

o=
^g*d

gB
ss

e
(.p

fi,"
F

c
0
A)

J

a
A'o

s
dl(ri

:{o
iD
3
TJ6
0!!

qc
AEarD>lt
DD8

3
IDxa
B
'Dtr"

-n
o
3
IIJ

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from the

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

92,488

37.50

X x

0

0.00

X X

c

0.00

X

0 c

0.00

X

X 0 0

0.00

X

0 0

0.0c

X

0 0

0.00

X

X X 0 0

0.00

X 46,451 U

37.50

Financial Acct Manaqer

Form 99O (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 8

IENL Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest compe Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and Title

1b Sub-Total
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll' Section A .

*
f"

dTotal (add lines lb and xc h 138,93

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization h 0

(F)
Estimated

amount of other
compensation

from the
organization and

related
orga n izations

r.9,337

(c)
Position (do not check more
than one box, unless person

is both an officer and a
d irector/trustee)

os
(x
IF

x
G

o
3]t
6
d
D

qT
*?eg
frg

3E
!D
:J{,
ts
o
Cr

-n
D

3
!D

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from the

organization (W-
2/1099-MtSC)

(E)
Reporta ble

compensation
from related

organizations (W-
2/1099-MrSC)

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list

any hours for
related

orga nizations
below dotted

line)

o7
e3
f;F
Su.

e
s
E

;
R
9:
ea
FI

--l

H
ID
o

Yes

3

4

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? lf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . .

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organiiation and related organizations greater than $150,000? lf 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

No

No

4

5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization?/f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . . 5 No

Sect ndepend Contractors

(B)
Description of services

1 Complete this table for your five hi hest compensated independent contractors th
the organization. Report com for the calendar year endi with or within

Name and business address

2 Total number of inde nt contractors (including but not limited to those listed above
o

at received more than $1,00,000 of compensation from
the organization's tax year,

com nsation from nization lr 0
) who received more than $100,000 of

rm 99O (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule

Federated campaigns

b Membership dues .

c Fundraising events .

d Relatedorganizations

e Government grants (contributions)

f All other contributions. gifts, grants,
and similar amounG not included
above

g Noncash contributions included
in lines 1a - 1f:$

h Total, Add lines la-Lf

2a Home Health Care

f All other program service revenue

gTotal. Add lines 2a-2f ,

6g

sd(jtr
ui{
'r6

0r .=ln
tsqJ

LJo

lt. l

(D)
Reven ue

excluded from
tax under sections

512 - 514

311

-4.334

I'ol
lt"l 103,025

1f 98,931

201,956

$

s
I
oo't
.X
EI
tr
d

b

c

d

e

1,110,311

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
reven u e

(c)
Unrelated
bu si n ess
revenue

1a

1b

Business Code
r,l lu,Jrt

3 lnvestment income (including dividends, interest, and other
similar amounts) . r

4 lncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
sRoyalties. , }

(i) Real (ii) Personal

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss) :t"
(i) Securities (ii) Other

7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

164,311

b Lessi cost or
other basis and
sales expenses

C Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

168,645

'>
8a Gross income from fundraising events

(not including $ of
contri buti on s refiiGlJilliE-ii).
see Part lV, line 18 .

b Less: direct expenses . ,

a

b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events :l*
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part lV, line 19 ,

b Less: direct expenses b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances .

a

b Less: cost of goods sold

c or from sales of
lViscellaneous Revenue Business code

1la

b

c

d revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d .

12 Total revenue, See lnstructions.

|.

,>

o

s>
{,c
ru

o

Form 990 (20I8)



Form 990 (2018) Page 1O

sflL Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a or note to a line in this Part lX

Do not include amounts repoded on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and l0b of Paft Vlll.

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments. See Part lV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic individuals. See
Part lV, line 22

3

4

5

6

7

I

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

J

g

t2
13

L4

15

16

L7

18

19

20

2L

22

23

Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals. See Part lV, line 15
and 16.

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and key
employees

Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons (as

defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described in
section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounti ng

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part lV, line 17

lnvestment management fees

Other (lf line 119 amount exceeds L0% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 119 expenses on Schedule O)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses .

lnformation technology

Royalties

Occupa ncy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any
federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

I nte rest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

I nsurance

(D)
Fund raisingexpenses

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. lf line 24e amount
exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O,)

a Equipment Rental & Repa

b Program Supplies

e Other Expenses

d Telephone

e All other expenses

25 Total functlonal ex Add lines L through 24e

46

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here b l. ' if following 5oP 98-2 (ASc 958-720).

(c)
Management and
qeneral expenses

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Proqram service

expe nses

158,276 68,059 90,2r7

7 46,664 671,538 75,L26

14,890 72,295 2,595

70,848 58,499 1"2,349

18,94918,949

30,552 6,44937,001

1,997 1,649 348

9535,467 4,5L4

19,143 4,04L23,L84

8,519 7,034 1,485

50237,855 37,353

3,088 2,550 538

5,2 51 L,1096,360

2.690 2,22L 469

32,787 27,072 5,715

29,325 29,325

16,010 3,38019,390

2,02011,589 9,569

1,489 1,58 19,1 16

22-7,8261,237,995 1,01.0,123

Form 99O

46



Form 990 (2018) Page 11

(A)
Beginning ofyear

1

32,999 2

L2,32r 3

169,014 4

5

6

7

I
96,879

28,Lr1 lOc

L94,796 11

t2
13

L4

15

444,126 l6

L Cash-non-interest-bearing .

2 Savings and temporary cash investments

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net

4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part ll of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and
contributing employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9)
voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete
Part ll of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable, net

I lnventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

lnvestments-publicly traded securities

lnvestments-other securities. See Part lV, line 11

lnvestments-program-related. See Part lV, line 11

lntangible assets

Other assets. See Part lV, line 11

Total assets.Add lines L through 15 (must equal line 34)

10a
1Oa 398,119

b

1L

T2

13

L4

15

t6
88,666 L7

18

4,37 0 19

20

2l

22

23

24

25

93,036 26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable .

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part lV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified

persons. Complete Part ll of Schedule L

Secured moftgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17 - 241,
Complete Part X of Schedule D

Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through 2526

L7

18

19

20

2L

22

23

24

25

27351,090

2a

29

30

31

32

33351,090

444,\26 34

organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here l"
comptete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958)'

check here F i.-i and complete lines 3O through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

i/; and

27

2a

29

30

31

32

33

34

ffiffi Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a nse or note to an line in this Part lX I -.;

)
yea r

(B
ofEnd

Q
(l'
{/}*

98,616

I,1,2L

308,945

15,468

27,476

54,547

sL4,L73

88,464

4,370

92,834

421,339

42L,339

5 14,173

{6g:

fi
-i

(E

(o
tr

l&

C)

{
dJz

Form 99O (2018



Form 990 (2018) Page 12

$@ Reconcilliation of Net Assets
i.j

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

L0

Check if Schedule O contains a re e or note to a line in this Part Xl

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part lX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

lnvestment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, column

Financial Statements a Report ng

(B))

r,308,244

I,237,995

70,249

351,090

421,339

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part Xll

Yes

Yes

Yes

3b

Check if Schedule O contains a res or note to a line in this Part Xll

t Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 t. ' Cash i/' Accrual I ' Other

lf the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule o.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

lf 'yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

, , Separate basis Consolidated basis : I eoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

lf 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

?l Separate basis ' Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

c lf ,,Yes,', to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

lf the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O'

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular 4-133?

b lf ',yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? lf the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits,

2a

2b

2c

3a

No

No

No

Form 990 (2018)
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Public Charity Status and Public Suppott
Complete if the organization is a section 50L(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
F attach to Form 990 or Form 990'Ez,

F Go to www,irs,ggifugffifor the latest information.

son for Pu c nizations must cAil

Open to Public

Paft I

No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A
(Form 99O or
e90Ezl
Department of the

r ij
2 i-t
3 i.-;

4 1..i

5 .-l

6 i*i
7 ,.i

I ,-r

201 8
Employer

SCWftgld Area Nursing Association
02-0258546

ete rt, See instructions
The organization is not a p because it is: (For nes 1 ug one box,)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(bXLXAXi).

A school described in sectlon 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital ora cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bXl)(A)(ili).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 17O(b)(X)(A)(iii). Enterthe hospital's

name, city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in sectlon
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part ll.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section l70(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll,)

A community trust described in section 17O(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ll')

research org anization described in 17O(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college or university ora
of aoriculture. See instruct . Enter the name. citv. and state of the colleoe or universitv:

t"1

L2

9 ij Anagricultural
non-land qrant

1.0 ijt An orqanization that normally receives: (1) more than 33Vs% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from*r 
activi[ies related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33Us% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization afterJune 30, 1975'

See section 5O9(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

i_j An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 5O9(a)(4).

t I An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
' more-publicly supforted organizations described in section 5o9(a)(1.) or section 509(a)(2)' See section 5O9(a)(3). Check the box in

lines i2a ttrlilugh'fZO that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f' and 129'

i--i Wpe L A sunporting organization operated, supervised, orcontrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

oidanization[d) the 6owir to regulaily appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part lV' Sections A and B'

i i Wpe ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control orr-/ 
nijnig"r"nt 6rgre iupiorting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s)' You must
complete Part lV Sections A and C.

i' i TVpe lll functionalty integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

oiganization(s) (see instructions), You must complete Part lV Sections A, D, and E.

a I Type lll non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is notrr 
ii'i.iionuffv integrated, The orga-nization geneially must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see

instructioni). You must complete Part lV Sections A and D, and Part v.

t-.,j Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type ll, Type lll functionally integrated,

or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization,

f Enter the number of supported organizations

a

b

c

d

e

Provide the followi
(i) Name of supported

orga nization

Total
For Paperwork Reduetion Act
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

bout the su
(vi) Amount of

other suppott (see
instructions)

(iv) ls the organization listed
in your governing document?

(v) Amount of
monetary support
(see instructions)

Yes No

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of
orga nization

(described on lines
1- 10 above (see

instructions))

ce, see the I ons Cat. No. 11285F Sehedule A (Form 990 or 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

EEtrIII Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 17O(b)(1)(A)(iv), 17O(b)(lXAXvi), and 170(b)
(1)(A)(ix)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, 8, or 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll,
lf the nization fails to under the tests listed below lease ete Paft lll.

Section A.
c
(or fiscal
I Gifts, g

year
year beginning in) F
rants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grant,") ,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf,

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f).

6 Publac support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4.

(c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018(a) 2014 (b) 20ls (f) Total

(a)2014 (b)201s (c)2016 (d)2017 (e)2018

L2

s on B. Total Su oft
Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) F
7 Amounts from line 4.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties and
income from similar sources. . ,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on.

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in PartVl.).

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through
10

L2 Gross receipts from related activities,

(flTotal

etc. (see instructions)

1.3 First five years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 50L(c)(3) organization, check

thisboxandstophere . . .. .,. .. . . . Fi-i
Section C. Computation of Public Suppott Percentage

L4 Public suppod percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 1 1, column (f))

t 5 Public support percentage for 2017 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 '

t6a 33 rrrolo support test-2018, lf the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 tr:% or

and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . F i-j
-s 3S:,tsgLsupporttest-2olT.iftheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonlinel3orL6a,andlinel5is33v:%ormoi-e,checkthis

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . F' 
'--ia76 Loo/o-facts-and-circumstances test-2018. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14" -- 

is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in PartVl how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

lral
lr"l

more, check this box

b
organ ization
lgyo-facts-and-circumstances test-20l7. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part Vl how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization
private foundation. lf the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 'J.7a, o( 17b, check this box and see

, tsi-i

Fii

F i-i
L8

i nstructions
Schedule A (Form 99O or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

Elfllll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)t2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll, lf the

anization fails to under the tests listed below ease Part ll
Section A. Pu

Ca r year
(or fiscal year beginning in) f*
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
per-formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 5L3

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of
$5,000 or L% of the amount on line
13 for the year.

c Add lines 7a and 7b.

I Public support. (Subtract line 7c

Section B Suppolt

(b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018(a) 2014

r47,28r 145,00s 2 01,95 6139,174 134,660

884,015 932,695 975,425 1,1 10,3 1 183 1,954

1,12 0,430 L,3r2,26197 1,12 8 1,0r"8,675 1,079,976

(f) Total

768,076

4,734,400

5,5

0

0

5,502,476

r year
in) F(or fiscal year beginning

9 Amounts from line 6.
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties and
income from similar sources.
Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired afterJune 30,
1975,
Add lines 10a and 10b.
Net income from unrelated
business activities not included in
line 10b, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on,

L2 Other income. Do not include
-or loss from the sale of caPita
assets (Explain in Part Vl,) ,

gain
I

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c
11, and 12,).

14 First five years. lfthe Form 990 is for the organization's first,

(f) Total

1Oa

b

c
tl

5,502,476

48,1-47

48,L47

5,550,623

or fifth tax year as a se n,

" ' Fil

(c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018(a) 2014 (b) 201s

r,079,976 1,120,430 L,3L2,26797 1,12 8 1,,018,675

31113,594 L0,427 5,841L7 ,97 4

r0,427 5,841 311!7,974 r"3,594

r,t26,27L 1,312,5781,032,269 1,090,403989,102

15

16

L7

18

check this box and here.
C. Com on P Percenta

15 Public support percentage 1B (line B, column (f) column (f))

16 Public support percentage frcm201-7 Schedule A, Paft lll, line 15

Section D. Com on of lnvestment lncome
a7 lnvestmen ncome percentage for 2018 ne ,co umn (f) divided by ne 13, co umn

on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 vs%, a e 1"7

a publicly supported organization Fpj
6 33 rlrTo support tests-2017. lf the organization did not check a box o n line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 uzYo and

1g lnvestment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A' Part lll, line 17 .

196 33trto/o support tests-2o18. lf the organization did not check the box

than 33 u:%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as

is box and stop here. The organization qual ifiesasa publiclysupportedorganization. . ., ts af

19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

99.130 %

98.79O o/o

0.870 %

L,2r0 0/o

not more

line 18 is not

more than 33 uso/o, check th
20 Private foundation. lf the Filnization did not check a box on line

Schedule A Form 99O or 9 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4

Yes

I

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

6

7

I

9a

9b

9c

1Oa

10b

2

EEIUU Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part l. lf you checked 12a of Part l, complete Sections A and B, lf you checked 12b of
Part l, complete Sections A and C. lf you checked 12c of Part l, complete Sections A, D, and E. lf you checked 12d of Part l, complete

D and co Part V
Section A. A Su n o n zations

No

I Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
lf "No," describe in Part Vl how the suppofted organizations are designated. lf designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation. lf historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? tf "Yes," exptain in Part Vl how the organization determined that the supported organization was
in section 509(a)(1) ar (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? lf "Yes," answer (b) and (c)
below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and satisfied the
publicsupporttestsundersection50g(a)(2)? lf "Yes,"describeinPartVlwhenandhowtheorganizationmadethe
determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes? /f
"Yes," exptain in Part Vl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? lf "Yes" and if you
checked 72a or 72b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? tf "Yes," describe in PartVt howthe organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled or
suoervised bv or in connection with its supported orqanizations.

c bl6- ttre orgafiizltion support any foreign irlpported Srganization that does not have an IRS determination under sections
501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? tf "Yes," explain in Part Vt what controls the organization used to ensure that all support to
the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section L70(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported
below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part vl, including
added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such

organizations during the tax year? lf "Yes," answer (b) and
(i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported organiza
action; (iii) the authority under the organization's organizing

b

document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing
document).

Tlpe I or TVpe lt only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to anyone other
than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or more of its
supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of the filing
organization's supported organizations? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor (defined in
section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a familf member of a substantial contributor, or a 35o/o controlled entity with regard to a substantial
contributor? tf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) ,

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? lf "Yes,"

complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ),

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified oersons as

defined in iection 4946 (otherthan foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? lf "Yes,"
provide detail in Par+ Vl'

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the supporting
organization had an interest? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part Vl.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, assets in

which the supporting organization also had an interest? lf "Yes," provide detail in Part VL

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding

cedain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? lf "Yes,"

answer line 70b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (lJse Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine whether
the organization had excess business holdings).

6

c

7

9a

b

c

1Oa

b

le A (Form 99O or 990-EZ) 2018
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Yes

11a

1lb
11c

Part lV Supporting Organ ons nu

L1 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? lf "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part Vl,

Se B. n nizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or
elect at least a majority of the organization's directors ortrustees at all times during the tax year? lf "No," describe in Part
Vl how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the
organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or
trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such
powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s) that
operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? lf "Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such benefit
carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting
organization.

2

No

NoYes

1

2

on C. s tn anizations

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees of
each of the organization's supported organization(sl? lf "No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

No

1

Yes

1

on e lll Su o

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the organization's
tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax year, (ii) a copy of the
Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the organization's governing
documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported organization(s)
or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? lf "No," explain in Part Vl how the organization
maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant voice in the
oiganization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at all times during the tax
year? tf "Yes," describe in Part Vl the role the organization's supported organizations played in this regard.

lll Functional rate Su nizations

No

2

1

3

1

Se
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the lntegral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

a i The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below

b t i The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c i I The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vl how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

Yes

t

2

3

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Didsubstantiallyall oftheorganization'sactivitiesduringthetaxyeardirectlyfurthertheexemptpurposesofthesupported
organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? lf "Yes," then in Part Vl identify those supported
oiganizations and exptain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was

reiponsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities,

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but forthe organization's involvement, one or more of the
organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? lf "Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the
organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities butforthe organization's
involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Didtheorganizationhavethepowertoregularlyappointorelectamajorityoftheofficers,directors,ortrusteesofeachof
the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vl,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of its
supported organizations? tf "Yes," describe in Part Vl, the role played by the organization in this regard,

No

3

Yes

2a

2b

3a

3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 20L
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El[g Type ttt Non-Functionally lntegrated 5O9(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Check here if the organization satisfied the lntegral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vl). See instructions.I L.i

(A) Prior Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

(A) Prior Year

1

1a

lb
1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I
2

3

4

5

6

nctiona

Section A - Adjusted Net lncome

I Net short-term capital atn

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

rated Sections A hE,
(B) Current Year

onal

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

4

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net tncome (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for rt of year)

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, lb, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part Vl):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter a'l?% o't line 3 (for greater amount, see
i nstructions),

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line B, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 lncome tax imposed in Prior Year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions)

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see instructions)7 i]
Schedu le A (Form 99O or 99O-EZ) 2018
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( ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2OLB

(i)
Excess Distributions

EErul Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 5O9(a)(3) Suppoding organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts id to su rted o anizations to exe u

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, in
excess of income from

3 Administrative expenses to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts ( IRS a roval required)

6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vl). See instructions

7 Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide
details in Part Vl See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

L0 Line B amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see
instructions)

t Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-- explain in Part Vl).

See instructions.
3 Excess distributions ca , if a to 2018:

Current Year

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2018

a From 2013.
b From 2014.
c From 2015.
d From 2016.
e From 2017.
f Total of lines 3a th

ied to underdistributions of rs

h to 2018 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see

instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, line 7:

to underdistributions of r5

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2018, if any. Subtract lines 39 and 4a from line 2.
lf the amount is greater than zero, explain in Pat Vl
See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract
lines 3h and 4b from line 1, lf the amount is greater
than zero in in Part Vl. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2O1.9. Add lines
3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7
a Excess from 2014,
b Excess from 2015.
c Excess from 2016,
d Excess from 2O17.

e Excess from 2018.
Sc A rm Oor ) (2018)
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rruL SJet;ffil'g llil!xli:li;1".1g:,'i:,:Jti:3::tii:il[::fJiix ll;li,i]*lfii-."i",1;":'f #lia:iTJi',xiiJ,ibl?f"'l, ,.n
lV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part lV, Section E, lines Ic,2a,2b,3a and 3b; PartV, line 1; PartV, Section B, line 1e; PartV Section D,
lines 5. 6. and 8: and Part V. Section E. lines 2, 5, and 6. Also nlete this nart for anv additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference Explanation

A or



LN: 93493288OO2489Submission Date - 2019-10-15

Open to Public
lnspection

Part I

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the
Treasury
lnternal Revenue

rvt ce

ame the organization
Newfound Area Nursing Association

Organizations Maintaining Donor

Supplemental Financial Statements
F Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990,

Part lV line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, lla, 1lb, 11c, 11d, 1Ie' 11f, 12a, or 12b
> Attach to Form 99O.

F Go to wvtl^Llrs.gsy/futm:2!9!2for the latest iriformation.

s or Other Slmilar Funds or Accounts,

OMB No. i.545-0047

2018

Employer identifi cation number

02-02s8546

Com ete if the ization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Paft lV line 6
(b)Funds and other accounts

I Total number at end of year .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds are the
organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . Ll yes [J ruo

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only for
charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring impermissible
private benefit? . t.j yes lJ ruo

(a) Donor advised funds

Conservation Easements. ComPart ll ete on answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV ne7

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

i,j preservation of land for public use (e,g., recreation or education) i-'i Preservation of an historically important land area

i J protection of natural habitat I, i Preservation of a certified historic structure

il Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in th
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7125106, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register .

e form of a conservation
Held at the End of the Year

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year F

4 Number of states where ProPertY subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? i .i Ves .] ruo

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

f,.

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

,1. $

n

1

2a

3

5

6

7

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?. ij ves

ln part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes

truo
9

2b

2c

2d

the o 's accounting for conservation easements

Organizat ns Collections Art, cal Tfeasures, or
Complete if the orqa nization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line B'

Part lll

La lf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), notto report in its revenue statement and ba

art, hist6rical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in fuftherance of
in part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

lance sheet works of
public service, provide,

p lf the organization elected, as permitted underSFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
- historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the

following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ,

2 lf the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
- followind amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

lF$

>$

ts$a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line L

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >$

For Paperwork Notice, see the lnstru s for Form 99O. Cat. No.52283D Sch D Form 8
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Part lll

b

3

4

5

nizations Maintainin Co H al Treas or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

LJ public exhibition d (J Loan or exchange programs

aj Scholarly research

l-i Preservation for future generations

e

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xlll,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
asseti to be sold to raise funds ratherthan to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. {J y".

c

lruo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part lV, line 9, or repofted an amount on Form 990, Part X,

line 2L

la ls the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? , iJ y"r (J ro

lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table

Beginning balance

Additions during the year .

Distributions during the year .

Ending balance, , ,

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ' . . i] Yes L]] no

lf "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll, Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xlll fi

b

C

d

e

t

2a

b

Amount
1c

1d

1e

1f

b)Prior vear (c)Two vears back (d)Three years back(a)Current year
Part V

1a

b

C

d

e

t
s

Endowment Fu

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

plete if the organization an on 990, Paft lV, line 10.
rs back

No

2 provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as

6 Board designated or quasi-endowment F

6 Permanent endowment ts

€ Temporarily restricted endowment iF

The percentages on lines 2a,2b, and 2c should equal 100%'

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered forthe
organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations
b lf "Yes" on 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

3a
Yes

3a(i)
3a(ii)

3b

]EryI Land, Buildings, and Equ ipment.

(c) Accumulated depreciation(b) Cost or other basis (other)(a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

9,491

149,149152,5 98

236,030 221",494

Co
Description of property

Land

Build ings

Leasehold improvements

Eq uipment

other

if the nization answered "Yes" on Form 99 Part lV, line 1La, See Form 99 Paft line 10.
(d) Book

1a

b

c

rt

e

9,491,

3,449

14,536

27 ,47 6Total, Add lines la through Le.(Column must equa Form 990, Part X, L0@,) fr

Schedule D (Form 99O) 2018
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(b) Book
value

(b) Book value

must

Part VIll

Part IX

(E)

tiElilul lnvestmentsflother securities, complete lt tne organlzatlon answereo -Yes' on Form 990, Part lv, line 11b,
Form Part line 12.

(a) oescription or category {() Method of
name of Cost or market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) closely-held equity interests
(3)Other

(A)

(B)

(c)

(F)

(G)

Tolal, (Column (b) must equal Fom 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 12 )

ram
ifthe organization answered'Yes'on Form 990, Part lV, line 1"1c, See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of investment (c) M

Cost or market value

(11

(2)

(3)

(4)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(e)

rolal, (column (b) must equal Fom 990, Paft X, col,(B) line 13.)

ete nization answered'Yes' on Form 990, Form Part X line 15.

(1)

(3)

(4)

(s)

(7)

(8)

(e)

Total.
Com or\ answered 'Yes' on Form 990, ne eor

see Form Part X line 25
Description of liability

income taxes

rotal, (Column (b) must equal Fotm 990, Part X, col (A) line 25.)

value

1.

(1

(3)

(s)

(6)

(7)

(8)

2. Liability uncertain tax positions. ln Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to the organi financial statements that reports the

under FIN 48 (AsC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided 1n p36 x111 iii

(b) Book value

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions
schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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I
2

a

b

c

d

e

3

4

a

b

c

Re-on-iliation of RaVenuC pei Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Com lete if the anization answered'Yes' on Form 990 Pad lV, line 12a.

Jbtal revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vlll, line L2:

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .

Donated seryices and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part Xlll,)

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 12, but not on line l:
lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b .

5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must ual Form 990, Part l, line 12.)

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

r,308,244

2a

4a

0

r,308,244

0

t,308,244

I

2b

2c

2d

2e

3

4b

4c

5

Part Xll
ete if the anization answered 'Yes'on Form 990, Part lV, line 12a

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

3

4

a

b

c

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line L but not on Form 990, Part lX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line I .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part lX, line 25, but not on line 1l

lnvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

2a

4a

1,237,995

0

r,237,995

0

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part l, line 18,) 1,237,995

Supplemental lnformation
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines Ia and 4; Part lV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines

I

2b

2c

2d

2e

3

4b

4c

5

Part X I

2d anci 4b; and Paft Xll, lines 2ci aird 4b, Also co tl'ris 1( to

Part X, Line 2

uated the Associatio
me or uncertain tax

a additional information.

Association is a public charity under Section 501(c)(3) of the lnternal Revenue Code. As a public charity,
Association is exempt from state and federal income taxes on income earned in accordance with its tax

pt purpose, Unrelated business income is subject to state and federal income tax, Management has
has no unrelated businessn's tax positions and concluded that the Association

stment to the financial statements.

Expla nationReturn Reference

that re utre

Schedule D (Form 990) 2Ol8
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Supplemental lnformation to Form 99O or 99O-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questlons on

Form 99O or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
lF Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

le Go to www,irs.ggffgrmplQfor the latest information.

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Pa rt Vl,
Section B,
line 11b

The Executive Director and Financial Accounting Manager review the 990. Form 990 is distributed to all
Board Members prior to filing,

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Section B,
line 12c

Policy is reviewed annually with the board of directors. Each member is asked to sign an affidavit
acknowledging they have read the policy, understand the policy, and are in compliance with the policy.

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Section B,
line L5

The Executive Director is reviewed annually by the personnel committee of the Board of Directors, The
Financial Accounting Manager is reviewed annually by the Executive Director.

Upon request,Form 990,
Part Vl,
Section C,
line 19

to Publico

SCHEDULE O
(Form 99O or
990-EZ)

Department of the
an n

Association
ce

990-EZ,
For Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990 or Cat, Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-Ez)

2018

201 8

02-0258546
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Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Articles of Agreement



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I

The name shall be LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION (also referred to as the Association)

ARTICTE II

Objectives

The objective of LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION, a non-profit Association, shall be to
promote comprehensive home health care by providing skilled nursing services and at least one of the

following therapeutic services: Physical, Occupational or Speech. Supervised Licensed Nursing Assistance, or

Social Services will be provided to help maintain, strengthen and safe-guard individuals and/or family units

where there are health and/or social needs which interfere with independent functioning. To accomplish this

objective, we will establish and maintain a certified home health program within our service area, providing

care regardless of the patient's ability to pay.

ARTICLE II.A

There shall be no members in the Association

ARTICTE III

Limitations

(a) No person will be denied services or employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin

or physical or mental disability. This also includes hiring, assignment, promotion or other conditions of staff

employment. There is no discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin or physical

or mental disability in membership on the Association's governing body.

(b) The Association shall neither have nor exercise any power, nor shall it engage directly or indirectly in any

activity that would invalidate its status as a corporation which is exempt from federal income taxation as an

organization described in Section 501(c) of the lnternal Revenue Code of 1986, or any successor provision.

(c) The Association is not organized for pecuniary profit and shall not have any capital stock. No part of its net

earnings or of its principal shall inure to the benefit of any officer director of the Association, or any other

individual, partnership or corporation, but reimbursement for expenditures or the payment of reasonable

compensation for services rendered shall not be deemed to be a distribution of earnings or principal'

(d)On dissolution, after provision is made for payment of debts, all property of the Association, from whatever

source arising, shall be distributed only to such organizations as are then exempt from tax by virtue of Section

501(c) of the lnternal Revenue Code of L986, or any successor provision, and as the Board of Directors of the

Corporation shall determine, unless otherwise provided in the instrument from which the funds to be

distributed derive.

VNMCH
constitution

tof 2 Revised 1U2013



(e) No substantial part of the activities of the Association shall be carrying on propaganda, or otherwise

attempting, to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the
publishing or distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any

candidate for public office.

Article lV
Address

The address of the Association shall be the principal place of business, All correspondence should be

directed to: Secretary
LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

186 Waukewan St

Meredith NH 03253

Article V
Capital Stock

There shall be no capital stock of the Association.

ARTICLE VI

Board of Directors

The management of LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION (Association) shall be the Board of

Directors. New directors and the slate of officers shall be elected to office by the current board at the annual

meeting. Board members shall take office at the close of the meeting at which they are elected, No board

member shall serve more than two (2) consecutive three (3) year terms (i.e., 6 years). Any Physician who is

actively practicing medicine within the Association's service area shall hold no office on the Board of Directors'

lf a vacancy should occur at any time, the Board of Directors may appoint a replacement. lt is the intent of the

Association that board representation be obtained from every community that provides the Association with

financial support for services provided to residents unable to pay for it.

VNMCH
Constitution, continued

2ot2 Revised 1112013
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

By-Laws

ARTICLE I

Board of Directors

There shall be a Board of Directors of the Association of not less than seven (7)
persons and not more than thideen (13) persons.

ARTICLE II

Officers of the Board of Directors

Ghairperson:

The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Executive Committee and the
Board of Directors, shall be ex-officio member of all committees, shall appoint all
standing committees and chairpersons with the advice of the Executive Committee, and

shall perform such duties and exercise such powers that are normally associated with
the office of the Chairperson.

Vice Chairperson:

The Vice Chairperson shall be prepared to stand in for the Chairperson at such times as

the Chairperson may request or the Board of Directors may request, or due to disability
or absence of the Chairperson.

Secretary:

The Secretary shall keep a record of all Board of Directors Meetings and Executive
Committee meetings, and shall perform all duties relative to that office.

Treasurer:

The Treasurer shall be responsible for the monies of the Association, for maintaining an

accurate record of all receipts and disbursements by the Association, for preparing and
presenting monthly, quarterly, annual reports, and any other reports requested by the
Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall perform all duties relative to that office including
Chairpersonship of the Finance Committee.

Assistant Treasurer:

The Assistant Treasurer shall be responsible for the duties of the Treasurer in his/her
absence and shall Serve as sub-chairperson of the Finance Committee.

7
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Limitations of Length of Service: ln accordance with Article Vl of the Constitution for
the Association, no board member may serve more than six (6) years consecutively on
the Board. Any board member elected to fill the term of another member shall not have
the remainder of the term counted as part of the six (6) years. Any board member
elected to fill an open seat (i.e., a seat not created by another member leaving before
their term has expired) shall have their term of service counted from the beginning of
the first annual meeting after their election for purposes of counting the six (6) years.

ARTICLE III

Meetings

Annual Meeting: The annual meeting of the Association shall be held in the month of
October. The date and place is to be determined by the Chairperson and the Board of
Directors.

Special Meetings: A special meeting may be called by the Chairperson of the Board or
three (3) or more members of the Board of Directors may direct the Secretary to initiate
notification of a special meeting. Written notice stating the place, day, and hour of the
meeting and, in case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the
meeting is called, shall be made by first class mail, email or telephone, whichever is
more convenient, at least two days in advance of said meeting.

Telephone Meetings: Any one or more Directors may participate in a meeting of the
Board of Directors by conference telephone or other electronic means by which all
persons participating in the meeting can communicate with each other. Participation by
telephone shall be equivalent to presence in person at a meeting for purposes of
determining if a quorum is present.

Notice of Meetings: Monthly meetings are normally held on the fourth Tuesday of each
month. A reminder of the monthly meeting will be sent to Board members at least two
weeks prior to the meeting.

Quorum: A Quorum shall consist of five (5) members present from the Board of
Directors. A majority of those present will carry a vote.

Attendance: Attendance and active participation in Board activities is expected.
Excessive absence may be considered grounds for dismissal by a vote of the Executive
Committee and approval of the Board of Directors.

2



Revised August 28,2018

ARTICLE IV

Standing Committees

The standing Committees of the Association shall be the Executive Committee, the
Professional Advisory Committee, the Personnel Committee, the Finance Committee,
the Nominating Committee, the Marketing Committee, the Evaluation Committee, the
Clinical Record Review Committee, the Safety Committee, and the Outcome Based
Quality Assurance Comm ittee.

1. Executive Gommittee. The Executive Committee shall consist of the officers
of the Association. lt shall have such powers and duties as may be delegated to it by
the Board of Directors, including the establishment of special committees, and among
its functions shall be that of acting as a governing body between meetings of the Board
of Directors.

2. Professional Advisory Committee. The Professional Advisory Committee is

a group of professional personnel which includes one practicing Physician and/or one
Registered Nurse, and appropriate representatives from other professional disciplines.
This committee annually reviews the Association's policies for supervision, treatment
plans, emergency care, clinical records, personnel qualifications and program
evaluations. This committee meets frequently enough to advise the Association on
professional issues.

3. Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee shall have the power and
duty to prepare, review and revise personnel policies and job descriptions for all staff,
subject to the approval of the Board of Directors. This shall be done on an annual basis.
The Committee will also act as a Grievance Committee for all employees. The
Chairperson of the committee annually evaluates the Executive Director.

4. The Finance Committee. The Finance Committee shall have the power and
the duty to recommend to the Board of Directors plans and methods for financing
Association programs. The Committee shall present to the Board of Directors quarterly

detailed financial reports of the Association's finances, and will submit at the annual

meeting a summary of the previous year's income and expenses. The Chairperson of
the Committee shall be the Treasurer of the Association. This committee shall consist of
representatives of the Board of Directors, and Administrative staff.

5. Nominating Committee. The Nominating Committee shall consist of four (4)
persons. This committee shall propose and present a slate of officers and board
members to be presented as candidates at the Annual Meeting. Candidates for an

officer's position should be current members of the Board of Directors

6. Business Development Gommittee. The Business Development
Committee exists to identify, research and pursue opportunities to expand patient base,
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geographic coverage, revenue and producUservice offerings of the Association in a
profitable, scalable and sustainable fashion.

7. Evaluation Committee. The Evaluation Committee shall consist of at least
two (2) board members, professional personnel (or a committee of this group),
Association staff, and one or more consumers and shall met at least twice a year. Their
duties are to make an annual overall evaluation of the Association itself, and its total
programs, including clinical record reviews in order to assess the extent to which the
programs are appropriate, adequate, effective and efficient. A report of the evaluation
will be made to the Board of Directors to be acted upon accordingly and is to be

maintained separately as an administrative record.

8. Glinical Record Review Gommittee. The Clinical Record Review Committee
shall consist of appropriate health professionals representing at least the scope of the
Association's programs. They shall review quarterly a sample of both active and closed

clinical records to assure that established policies are followed in providing service.
There is a continuing review of clinical records for each sixty (60) day period that a

patient receives home health services to determine adequacy of the plan of treatment
and appropriateness of continuation of same.

9. Safety Committee. The Safety Committee shall consist of one (1) member of
management and (1) member from the employee staff and shall meet at least two (2)

times per year. This committee shall review all occurrences and or incidents with
recommendations to those involved in order to maintain a safe and hazard-free
environment. ln addition, the Committee shall conduct inspections of the workplace on a
regular basis. All recommendations will be reviewed with the Executive Director.

10. Outcome Based Quality Assurance (OBQA) Gommittee. The Outcome
Based Quality Assurance (OBOA) Committee shall consist of the Executive Director
and two (2) representatives from the professional staff. This committee shall meet at
least two (2) times per year to ensure the quality, effectiveness and efficiency of health

care services provided by the Association.

11. Fund Development Gommittee. The goal of the Fund Development
Committee is to supplement the Association's revenue stream with grants,

contributions, sponsorships, social media and other campaigns. Leading this effort is

the Executive Director with the support of the Fund Development Committee.
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ARTICLE V

Conflict of lnterest

1. Duty to Disclose

ln connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must
disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose
all material facts to the Executive Committee with governing board delegated powers

considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of lnterest Exists

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion
with the interested person, he/she shall leave the governing board or committee
meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon.

The remaining board or committee members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

3. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of lnterest

a. An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or
committee

meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall leave the meeting during the discussion

of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of
interest.

b. After exercising due diligence, if the governing board or committee shall

determine that a conflict of interest does exist, the board member having the conflict
must remove the conflict within a reasonable time, or that member will be dismissed
form the board.

ARTICLE VI

Removal

Any Director may at any time be removed from office for any cause deemed sufficient

by the Board of Directors by the affirmative vote of twothirds of the full number of
Directors then in office acting at a meeting of the Board, the notice of which has

specified the proposed removal. ln addition, three (3) consecutive absences from

regular meetings of the Board shall constitute an automatic resignation without any

further action of the Board of Directors, unless the President of the Board has excused

the absences.
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ARTICLE VII

Clinical Records

All Clinical records shall be retained for ten (10) years in the office of the Association. All

clinical records are to be stored in a locked fireproof metal cabinet(s).

ARTICLE VIII

Amendments

An amendment to the By-laws and Constitution of this Association shall become

effective immediately upon its acceptance by a majority of the Board of Directors. Any
proposed changes in policies shall become effective immediately upon acceptance at a

regular monthly meeting.

ARTICLE IX

Procedures

Procedures of all meetings shall be according to Roberts Rules of Order

6
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
(the Association), which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30,2019 and 2018, and the
related statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

M a n ag e m en f 's Respo n s i b i I ity fo r th e F i n a n c i al Sfafemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Au dito r's Respon si bi I ity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of signiflcant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

iu'irii;l:. ilti:'',,i1,:ri,iir:t!riir;. i;i;::;;;i.ir.l,itsUii.;;. (.;{i},i1.:i":ii:(ii.1,Yr::;t!,rir1;i;:ili ' r;i-'.Ltli,i

bcrrydunn.com



Board of Directors
Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Page 2

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and
the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matter

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2019 the Association adopted new accounting
guidance, Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Nolfor-
Profit Entities (Topic 958). Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

fr# r* b**or1"Wk*f f*'t**, LL'c*
o

Manchester, New Hampshire
December 17,2019



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Balance Sheets

September 30, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible

accounts of $1 14,895 in 2019 and $72,249 in 2018
Other receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

lnvestments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions

Total liabilities and net assets

2019

$ 610,868

694,669

32.68{

2018

$ 231,374

448,490
610

1.253

1,338,218 681,727

294,007
743.102

290,233
738.736

$ 2.375.327 $ 1.700.696
'@

$ ss,agz $
284,491

13-252

10,499
156,413
13.252

353,175 180,164

2.022-152 1.520.532

s 2.375.327 $ 1.700.696

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Operating revenue
Patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Other operating revenue

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating gain (loss)

Other revenue and gains
Municipal and state appropriations
Contributions and fundraising income
lnvestment income, net
Change in fair value of investments

2019 201 B

$ 4,022,932 $ 1,763,348
{'148.7301 (52.722\

3,874,202

27.162

1,710,626

44.437

3.901.364 1 .755.063

2,697,163
870,715

26.961

1,365,511
411,657
21.740

3.594.839

306.525

1.798.908

(43.845)

123,000
57,993
5,719
8,383

123,000
43,553

5,177
8.854

Total other revenue and gains

Excess of revenues, gains and other support over
expenses and increase in net assets without donor
restrictions

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end ofyear

{95.095 180.584

501,620

1.520.532

s 2.022.152

136,739

1.383.793

$ 1.520.532

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018

$ 501,620 $ 136,739
Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Change in fair value of investments
(lncrease) decrease in the following assets

Patient accounts receivable
Other receivable
Other current assets

(Decrease) increase in the following liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Capital expenditures

Net cash used by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

26,961
148,730

(8,383)

(394,909)
610

(3{,428)

44,933
128,078

21,740
52,722
(8,854)

(337,1 84)
7,716

41

(19,515)
88,346
(5.000)

416.212 (63.249)

33,225
(38,616)
t31.3271

53,776
(58,936)

(36.718) (5.160)

379,494

231.374

$ 6{0.868 $

(68,409)

299.783

231,374

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Summarv of Slgnificant Accountinq Policies

Orqanization

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association (the Association) is a non-stock, non-profit corporation
organized in the State of New Hampshire. The Association's primary purpose is to provide
comprehensive home care and hospice services to communities in Meredith, Center Harbor,
Moultonborough and surrounding towns in New Hampshire.

Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic (ASC) 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. Under FASB
ASC 958 and FASB ASC 954, Health Care Entities, all not-for-profit healthcare organizations are
required to provide a balance sheet, a statement of operations, a statement of changes in net
assets, and a statement of cash flows. FASB ASC 954 requires reporting amounts for an

organization's total assets, liabilities, and net assets in a balance sheet; reporting the change in an

organization's net assets in statements of operations and changes in net assets; and reporting the
change in its cash and cash equivalents in a statement of cash flows.

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Association. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Association's management
and the Board of Directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions are to be met by
actions of the Association or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in

nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When
a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net

assets without donor restrictions in the statements of operations and changes in net assets.

lncome Taxes

The Association is a public charity under Section 501(cX3) of the lnternal Revenue Code. As a
public charity, the Association is exempt from state and federal income taxes on income earned in

accordance with its tax exempt purpose. Unrelated business income is subject to state and federal
income tax. Management has evaluated the Association's tax positions and concluded that the
Association has no unrelated business income or uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to
the financial statements.
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Association has cash deposits in a major financial institution which may exceed federal
depository insurance limits. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts.
Management believes it is not exposed to any significant risk with respect to these accounts,

Investmentg

The Association reports investments at fair value and has elected to report all gains and losses in

other revenues and gains to simplify the presentation of these accounts in the statement of
operations and changes in net assets, unless otherwise stipulated by the donor or State law.

lnvestments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
balance sheets.

Allowance For Uncollectible Accounts

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances, Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts by analyzing its past history
and identifuing trends for all funding sources in the aggregate. ln addition, balances in excess of
365 days are 100o/o reserved. Management regularly reviews data about revenue in evaluating the
appropriateness of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Amounts not collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted are applied against the allowance for
uncollectible accounts.

-7-



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

A reconciliation of the allowance for uncollectible accounts follows:

Balance, beginning of year
Provision for bad debts
Write-offs

$

2019

72,249 $
148,730

(106,084)

2018

89,350
52,722

(69.823)

Balance, end ofyear $ 114.895 $ 72,249

The increase in the provision for bad debts is due to a credentialing delay when implementing the
hospice program.

Propertv and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Maintenance, repairs
and minor renewals are expensed as incurred and renewals and betterments are capitalized.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method overthe usefullives of the related assets.

Patient Service Revenue

Providers of home health services to clients eligible for Medicare home health benefits are paid on
a prospective basis, with no retrospective settlement. The prospective payment is based on the
scoring attributed to the acuity level of the client at a rate determined by federal guidelines,

During 2018, the Association was certified to provide hospice services. Providers of hospice
services to clients eligible for Medicare hospice benefits are paid on a per-diem basis, with no
retrospective settlement, provided the Association's aggregate annual Medicare reimbursement is

below a predetermined aggregate capitated rate. Revenue is recognized as the services are
performed based on the fixed rate amount.

Charges for services to all patients are recorded as revenue when services are rendered at the net
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and in future
periods as final settlements are determined. Patients unable to pay full charge, who do not have
other third-party resources, are charged a reduced amount based on the Association's published

sliding fee scale. Reductions in full charge are recognized when the service is rendered.

Contributions

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received, which is then treated as cost. The gifts are reported as net assets with donor
restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose

restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statement of operations as net assets released from
restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same year as received
are reflected as contributions without donor restrictions in the accompanying financial statements.

-8-



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Recentlv lssued Accountinq Pronouncement

ln August 2016, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No.2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statemenfs of Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic
958), which makes targeted changes to the not-for-profit financial reporting model. The new
ASU marks the completion of the first phase of a larger project aimed at improving not-for-profit
financial reporting. Under the new ASU, net asset reporting is streamlined and clarified, The
previous three category classification of net assets was replaced with a simplified model that
combines temporarily restricted and permanently restricted into a single category called "net assets
with donor restrictions." The guidance for classifying deficiencies in endowment funds and on

accounting for the lapsing of restrictions on gifts to acquire property, plant, and equipment has also
been simplified and clarified. New disclosures highlight restrictions on the use of resources that
make othenruise liquid assets unavailable for meeting near-term financial requirements. The ASU
also imposes several new requirements related to reporting expenses. The ASU is effective for the
Association for the year ended September 30,2019. Required disclosures for 2018 are also
included in these financial statements.

2. Availabilitv and Liquiditv of FinancialAssets

As of September 30, 2019, the Association has working capital of $985,043 and average days
(based on normal expenditures) cash and liquid investments on hand of 93 which includes cash
and long-term investments.

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as

operating expenses and capital acquisitions not financed with debt or restricted funds (unfunded
capital expenditures), were as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other receivable

2019

$ 610,868 $
294,007
694,669

2018

231,374
280,233
448,490

610

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures and unfunded capital
expenditures within one year s .t 599 544 s 960.707

The Association also has a line of credit available to meet short-term needs. See Note 5 for
information about this arrangement.
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

The Association manages its cash available to meet general expenditures following three guiding
principles:

Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability;

Maintaining adequate liquid assets; and

Maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that long-term
commitments that support mission fulfillment will continue to be met, ensuring the
sustainability of the Association.

3. lnvestments

lnvestments stated at fair value are as follows:

2019 2018

a

a

a

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity securities
Mutual funds
Corporate bonds

$ 54,621 $
127,179
50,393
61.814

50,077
133,640
37,497
59.019

Total investments $ 294,007 $ 280.233

Fair Value Measurement

FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the price that would be

received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction
between market participants and also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value. The fair value hierarchy within ASC Topic 820 distinguishes three levels of
inputs that may be utilized when measuring fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Leve! 2: Significant obsen-rable inputs other than Ler-rel 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Levet 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The fair value of the Association's investments, with the exception of corporate bonds, is measured
on a recurring basis using Level 1 inputs. The fair value of the Association's corporate bonds is
measured based on Level 2 inputs. The fair value is determined annually based on quoted market
prices of similar investments.

-10-



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

4. Propertv and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following

Land
Building and improvements
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment

Totalcost
Less accumulated depreciation

Medicare
Medicaid
Other third-party payers and private pay

2019

$ 233,357
615,279
198.938

1,047,574
304.472

2018

$ 233,357
614,279
168,612

1,016,248
277.512

Property and equipment, net $ 743.102 $ 738.736

5. Line of Gredit

The Association has a $250,000 line of credit payable on demand with a local bank, collateralized
by the Association's business assets. The line has been renewed through February 2021 and will
be using a three-year adjustable rate at prime plus 1%. There was no outstanding balance at
September 30, 2019 and 2018.

6. Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue is as follows

2019 2018

$ 3,2',18,727
52,218

751,987

$ 1,463,420
31,070

858

Total $ 4.022.932 $ 1.763.348

-

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and

exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Association believes that it is in

substantial compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. However, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change by a material amount in the near term.

Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be

recoverable or payable are included in net patient service revenue in the year that such amounts

become known.

-11 -



LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

The Association provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Association does not
pursue collection of amounts determined to qualifiT as charity care, they are not reported as
revenue. The cost to provide these services is not considered materialto the financial statements.

The Association was able to provide these services through local community suppotl. Local
community support consisted of contributions and municipal appropriations.

7. Functional Expenses

The Association provides various services to residents within its geographic location. Expenses
related to providing these services are as follows:

2019 2018

Program services
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses

Program supplies
Contract services
Transportation
Other

Depreciation

Total program services

Administrative and general
Salaries and benefits
Other operating expenses

Contract services
Transportation
Other

Depreciation

$ 1,907,570 $ 860,984

121,412
289,957

91,473
174,817
19.204

24,827
92,862
46,429

120,340
13.903

2.604.433 1.159.345

789,593 504,527

1',17,1',,4
5,333

70,609
7.757

52,349
7,011

67,839
7 437

Total administrative and general 990.406 639.563

Total $3511483e $__1_J38,eoB

The Association uses Medicare cost reporting methodology for allocation of expenses between
program services and administrative and general.

8. Retirement Plans

The Association has a 401(k) defined contribution retirement plan. Retirement contributions
amounted to $42,671 in 2019 and $29,873 in 2018.
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LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

9. Concentration of Risk

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of who are local residents and
are insured under third-party payer agreements. Following is a summary of accounts receivable, by
funding source:

2019 2018

Medicare
United Health Care
Anthem
Other

61 To

6
19
14

65%
18

3
14

Total ---l!D % 
--L00.o/o

10. Malpractice lnsurance
The Association maintains medical malpractice insurance coverage on a claims-made basis. The

Association is subject to complaints, claims, and litigation due to potential claims which arise in the

normal course of business. U.S. GAAP require the Association to accrue the ultimate cost of
malpractice claims when the incident that gives rise to claim occurs, without consideration of
insurance recoveries. Expected recoveries are presented as a separate asset. The Association

has evaluated its exposure to losses arising from potential claims and determined no such accrual

is necessary at September 30, 2019. The Association intends to renew coverage on a claims made

basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available in future periods.

11. Subsequent Events

For financial reporting purposes, subsequent events have been evaluated by management through

December 17,2019, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

- 13 -
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Form 990 (2018) Page 2

Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check rf Schedule O contatns a response or note to any ltne tn thts Part lll n
1 Brrefly descrtbe the organtzatton's mtsston

Foster rndependence, provlde health educatron and gurdance, and rnvolve the communtty wtth respect for each cltent and thetr famtltes' rrghts to
partrcroate rn dectston maktn o. based on the clrent's need. not abrlrtv to pa

2 Drd the organtzatton undertake any srgnrfrcant program servrces durrng the year whtch were not ltsted on

the prtor Form 990 or 990'EZt

If "Yes," descrrbe these new servtces on Schedule O

Drd the organtzatton cease conductrng, or make srgnrfrcant changes tn how tt conducts, any program

servtces?

If "Yes," descrrbe these changes on Schedule O

[Y." M Ho

3

4

flY"" Mru"

Descrrbe the organrzatron's program servtce accomplrshments for each of rts three largest program servlces, as measured by expenses
Sectron 501(cX3) and 501(c)(4) organrzatrons are requrred to report the amount of grants and allocattons to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, rf any, for each program servlce reported

4a (Code

See Addttronal Data

) (Expenses g 2,604,433 rncludrng grants of $ ) (Revenue 5 3,885,364 )

4b (code ) (Expenses g rncludrng grants of g ) (Revenue $

4c (Code ) (Expenses g rncludrng grants of $ ) (Revenue g

4d Other program servtces (Descrrbe rn Schedule O )

(Expenses $ tncludtng grants of $

4e Total servlce nses )
) (Revenue $
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11b

1lc

1ld

1le

ltf Yes
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l4a

14b

15

16

t7
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19

20a

20b
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Part lV

Form 990 (2018)

Checklist of ired Schedules

Is the organrzatron descrrbed rn sectron 501(c)(3) or a947(a)(L) (other than a pnvate foundatton)r If "Yes," complete
scheduE n9

2 Is the organrzatron requrred to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrtbutors (see tnstructtons)? 9f
Drd the organtzatron engage rn drrect or rndrrect polrtrcal campargn actrvrtres on behalf of or tn opposttron to candtdates
for publrc offrce? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 50 1(c)(3) organizations,
Drd the organrzatron engage rn lobbyrng actrvrtres, or have a sectron 501(h) electron rn effect durrng the tax yearz
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Paft ll

Is the organrzatron a sectron 501(c)(a), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organrzatron that recetves membershtp dues,
assessments, or srmrlar amounts as defrned tn Revenue Procedure 98-19?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Paft lll

Drd the organrzatron marntarn any donor advrsed funds or any srmrlar funds or accounts for whrch donors have the rtght
to provrde advrce on the drstrrbutron or rnvestment of amounts tn such funds or accounts?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft I*J
Drd the organrzatron recerve or hold a conservatron easement, rncludrng easements to preserve open space,

the envrronment, hrstorrc land areas, or hrstortc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft ileH ,

Drd the organrzatron marntarn collectrons of works of art, hrstorrcal treasures, or other stmtlar assets?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft ill rA

Drd the organtzatron report an amount rn Part X, lrne 21 for escrow or custodtal account lrabrlrty, serve as a custodtan
for amounts not lrsted rn Part X, or provrde credrt counselrng, debt management, credtt repatr, or debt negottatton
servrces?/f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft MeA .

Drd the organtzatton, drrectly orthrough a related organrzatron, hold assets rn temporartly restrtcted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quast-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pari Veg .

If the organrzatron's answer to any of the followrng questrons rs "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX
or X as apphcable

Drd the organrzatron report an amount for land, burldrngs, and equtpment tn PartX, hne 102

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft W 9
Drd the organrzatron report an amount for rnvestments-other securrtres rn Part X, ltne 12 that ts 57o or more of rts total
assets reported rn Part X, ltne 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parl Wt A .

Drd the organrzatron report an amount for rnvestments-program related rn Part X, ltne 13 that ts 57o or more of tts
total assetsreportedrnPartX, lrne16? If "Yes,"completeScheduleD,PartVIileA
Drd the organtzatlon report an amount for other assets rn Part X, lrne 15 that ts 5olo or more of rts total assets reported

rn Part X, lrne 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Paft X oH 
,

DrdtheorganrzatronreportanamountforotherlrabtltttesrnPartX, lrne25z If "Yes,"completeScheduleD,PartX9zJ

Drd the organrzatron's separate or consolrdated frnancral statements for the tax year rnclude a footnote that addresses

the organrzatron's lrabrlrty for uncertarn tax posrtrons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)2 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PaftX9

Drd the organrzatron obtarn separate, rndependent audrted frnancral statements for the tax yearz

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII I
Was the organtzatton rncluded rn consohdated, rndependent audrted ftnanctal statements for the tax yearz
If "Yes," and tf the orgaruzatrcn answered "No" to ltne 72a, then complettng Schedule D, Parts XI and XII rs optrcnal

Is the organrzatron a school descrrbed rn sectron 170(b)(1)(AXu)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
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L2a

b
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No

No

No

No

No
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Page 3

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No14a Drd the organrzatron marntarn an offtce, employees, or agents outstde of the Unlted Statesz

b Drd the organtzatron have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaktng, fundratstng,
busrness, tnvestment, and program servrce actrvrtr€s outslde the United States, or aggregat€ foi'etgn rnvestments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

15 Drd the organtzatlon report on Part lX, column (A), lrne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assrstance to or for any
forergn organrzatron? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . .

16

L7

18

19

2Oa

b

2t

22

Drd the organrzatron report on Part lX, column (A), lrne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other asststance to
or for forergn rndrvrduals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV .

Drd the organtzatton report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professtonal fundrarsrng servrce_s on Part lX,

column (A), lrnes 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Parl /(see tnstructrons) g
Drd the organrzatron report more than $15,000 total of fundrarstng event gross rncome and contrtbuttons on PartVlll,
Irnes lc and 8a) If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ll g
Drd the organtzatron report more than $15,000 of gross rncome from gamtng acttvtttes on Part Vlll, lrne 9a2 I-f "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part tll , gl
Drd the organrzatron operate one or more hosprtal factltttes? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes" to lrne 20a, drd the organrzatron attach a copy of tts audtted ftnanctal statements to thts return?

Drd the organrzatron report more than $5,000 of grants or other assrstance to any domesttc organrzatron or domesttc
governmentonPartlX,column(A), lrne!2 If"Yes,"completeScheduleI,PartsIandII .

Drd the organtzatron report more than $5,000 of grants or other asststance to or for domesttc rndrvtduals on Part lX,
column (A), lrne 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III .
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No

No

No
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Form 990 (2018) Page 4

Part lV Checklist of Required Schedules (conilnued)

Drd the organrzatron answer "Yes" to Parl Vll, Sectron A, ltne 3, 4, or 5 about compensatton of the organtzatton's current
and former offrcers, drrectors, trustees, key employees, and hrghest compensated employees) If 'Yes," cgmplete
Schedute J I
Drd the organrzatron have a tax-exempt bond rssue wrth an outstandtng prtnctpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was rssued after December 3L,2002t If "Yes," answer ltnes 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If "No," go to ltne 25a , .

b Drd the organtzatton tnvest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptton?

c Drd the organtzatton marntarn an escrow account other than a refundrng escrow at any ttme durrng the year
to defease any tax-exemPt bonds2

d Drd the organrzatron act as an "on behalf of' rssuer for bonds outstandtng at any ttme durtng the year? .

Section 501(c)(3 ), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.
Drd the organrzatron engage tn an excess benefrt transactron wtth a drsqualrfred person durtng the year? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Parl I .

Is the organrzatton aware that rt engaged rn an excess benefrt transactton wtth a drsquakfred person tn a prtor year, and
that the transactron has not been reported on any of the organtzatton's prtor Forms 990 or 990'EZt
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft L .

No

23

24a

25a

b

26

27

2a

a

No

No

No

No

No

No

Drd the organtzatton report any amount on Part X, lrne 5, 6, or 22 for recetvables from or payables to any current or
former offrcers, drrectors, trustees, key employees, htghest compensated employees, or dtsqualtfted persons2
If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft ll

Drd the organrzatron provrde a grant or other assrstance to an offtcer, drrector, trustee, key employee, substantlal
contrrbutor or employee thereof, a grant selectron commrttee member, or to a 35olo controlled enttty or famtly member
of any of these personsT If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Patt lll . .

Was the organrzatton a party to a busrness transactton wtth one of the followrng parttes (see Schedule L, Part lV
rnstructrons for apphcable frlrng thresholds, condtttons, and excepttons)

A current or former offtcer, dtrector, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,

Paft lV .

b A famrly member of a current or former offrcer, drrector, trustee, or key employe& If "Yes," complete Schedule L,

Part lV .

c An entrty of whrch a current or former offrcer, drrector, trustee, or key employee (or a famrly member thereof) was an

offrcer, drrector, trustee, or dtrect or tndtrect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Paft lV .

29 Drd the organtzatton recerve more than $25,000 tn non-cash contrtbuttons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Drd the organtzatton recetve contnbutrons of art, hrstorrcal treasures, or other stmtlar assets, or qualtfted conservatton
contrrbutrons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Drd the organrzatron lrqurdate, termrnate, or drssolve and cease operattons? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Paft I

Drd the organrzatron sell, exchange, drspose of, or transfer more than 25oh of tts net assets2
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ll
Drd the organrzatton own 100o/o of an entrty drsregarded as separate from the organtzatton under Regulattons sectlons
3OI 770L-2 and 301 77Ot-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Paft I

34 Was the organrzatton related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty? IF "Yes," complete Schedule R, Patt ll, il|, or IV, and
Paft V, ltne 7

35a DtC the orgenrzatron have a controlled entrty wrthrn the meantng of sectton 512(bX13)?

If 'Yes'to llne 35a, drd the organrzatron recerve any payment from or engage rn any transactron wtth a controlled enttty
wrthrn the meanrng of sectton 512(bX13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Pad V, ltne 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Drd the organrzatron make any transfers to an exempt non-charttable related
organrzatron? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PaftV, ltne 2 . ,

Drd the organtzatton conduct more than 5% of rts actrvltres through an enttty that rs not a related organtzatton and that
rs treated as a partnershlp for federal rncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVl

Drd the organrzatron complete Schedule O and provtde explanattons rn Schedule O for PartVl, ltnes 11b and 19? Note.
All Form 990 frlers are requtred to complete Schedule O

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

30

3t

3Z

33

b

36

37

3a

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

23 Yes

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

?E:

3sb

36

37

38 Yes

Part V

Yes

1b 0

Yes1c

Check rf Schedule O contatns a nse or note to an lrne rn thrs PartV

1a Enter the number reported tn Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- rf not appltcable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G rncluded tn ltne 1a Enter -0- rf not appltcable

c D.rd the organtzatton comply wtth backup wrthholdrng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamtng
(gamblrng) wrnnrngs to prtze wtnners2

1a 4

No
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2a 49

2b Yes

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7t

7g

7h

9a

9b

10b

1lb

t2a

13a

13c
14a

14b

15

16

Form 990 (2018)

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmtttal of Wage and
Tax Statements, frled for the calendar year endrng wtth or wtthtn the year covered by
thrs return

b If at least one rs reported on lrne 2a, drd the organrzatton ftle all requrred federal employment tax returns?
Note.If the sum of ltnes 1a and 2a rs greater than 250, you may be requrred to e-frle (see tnstructtons)

3a Dtd the organrzatron have unrelated busrness gross rncome of $1,000 or more durrng the year? .

b If "Yes," has rt flled a Form 990-T for thrs year?If "No" to ltne 3b, provtde an explanatrcn rn Schedule O

4a At any trme dunng the calendar year, drd the organrzatron have an tnterest rn, or a stgnature or other authorrty over, a

frnancral account rn a forergn country (such as a bank account, securtttes account, or other ftnanctal account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foretgn country
See lnstructrons for fllrng requrrements for FTnCEN Form 114, Report of Foretgn Bank and Ftnanctal Accounts (FBAR)

5a Was the organlzatron a pafty to a prohrbrted tax shelter transactton at any ttme durrng the tax year?

b Drd any taxable party notrfy the organrzatron that rt was or rs a party to a prohrbrted tax shelter transactlon?

c If "Yes," to lrne 5a or 5b, drd the organtzatton ftle Form 8885-T?

No

No

No

No

Page 5

No

No

No

No

No

6a

b

Does the organtzatton have annual gross recerpts that are normally greater than $100.000, and drd the organtzatton
solrcrt any contrtbuttons that were not tax deductrble as charttable contrtbuttons?

If "Yes," drd the organrzatron rnclude wrth every sohcrtatron an express statement that such contrtbuttons or gtfts were
not tax deductrble?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 17O(c).

a Drd the organtzatton recetve a payment tn excess of $75 made partly as a contrtbutlon and partly for goods and
provtded to the paYor?

b If "Yes," dld the organrzatron notrfy the donor of the value of the goods or servlces provlded?

c Drd the organtzatton sell, exchange, or otherwrse drspose of tangrble personal property for whrch lt was regulred to flle
Form 8282?

d If "Yes," rndrcate the number of Forms 8282 ftled durrng the year 7d

e Drd the organtzatton recetve any funds, drrectly or rndlrectly, to pay premtums on a personal beneftt contract?

f Drd the organtzatton, durrng the year, pay premrums, drrectly or rndtrectly, on a personal beneftt contract?

g If the organrzatron recerved a contrrbutron of qualrfred rntellectual property, dtd the organtzatton ftle Form 8899 as

req ulred?

h If the organtzatton recerved a contnbutron of cars, boats, atrplanes, or other vehtcles, dtd the organtzatlon ftle a Form

1098-C?

I Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did a donor advrsed fund marntatned by the sponsonng organtzatton have excess bustness holdrngs at any trme durtng
the year?

9a Drd the sponsorrng organrzatron make any taxable dtstrtbuttons under sectton 4966?

b Drd the sponsolng organrzatron make a drstrrbutron to a donor, donor advtsor, or related person?

No

No

10

a

b

11

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations' Enter

Inrtratron fees and capttal contrtbuttons tncluded on Part Vlll, ltne 12

Gross recerpts, rncluded on Form 990, Part Vlll, lrne 12, for pubhc use of club factltttes

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross rncome from members or shareholders

Gross rncome from sther sou!-ces (Do not net amounts due or patd to othersources
agarnst amounts due or recetved from them )

10a

11a

12b

12a Section a947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organtzatron frlrng Form 990 tn lteu of Form 1041:

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt rnterest recetved or accrued durrng the year

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

13b

a Is the organtzatton lrcensed to rssue qualrfred health plans rn more than one state?
Note. See the rnstructrons for addrtronal rnformatron the organtzatton must report on Schedule O

b Enter the amount of reserves the organrzatton ts requtred to malntaln by the states tn

whrch the organrzatton ts ltcensed to rssue qualrfred health plans

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Drd the organtzatton recetve any payments for tndoor tannrng servtces durrng the tax year? . .

b If ''Yes," has rt frled a Form 720 to report these paymenlsTlf "No," provde an explanatron tn Schedute O ,

15 Is the organrzatron sublect to the sectron 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 tn remuneratlon or excess
parachute payment(s) dunng the yearT If ''Yes," see tnstructtons and frle Form 4720,Schedule N .

16 Is the organrzatron an educatronal rnstrtutron sublect to the sectton 4968 excrse tax on net tnvestment tncome?
If ,'Y " com Form edule O No



Form 990 (2018) Page 6

Part Vl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to ltnes 2 through 7b below, and
Ba, Bb, or 70b below, descnbe the arcumstances, processes, or changes tn Schedule O See tnstruchons
Check rf Schedule o contatns a response or note to any ltne rn thrs Part Vl .

for a "No" response to ltnes

g
Section A. Governi and ent

Ia Enter the number of vottng members of the governtng body at the end of the tax year
1a

If there are matertal dtfferences tn vottng rtghts among members of the governtng
body, or rf the governrng body delegated broad authortty to an executtve commlttee or
srmrlar commtttee, explatn rn Schedule O

b Enter the number of vottng members tncluded tn ltne 1a, above, who are lndependent

2 Drd any offrcer, drrector, trustee, or key employee have a famrly relattonshtp ora bustness relatronshtp wlth any other
offrcer, drrector, trustee, or key employeez

3 Drd the organlzatron delegate control over management duttes customarrly performed by or under the dtrect supervts
of offrcers, drrectors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Drd the organrzatron make any srgnrfrcant changes to rts governrng documents stnce the prtor Form 990 was ftled? .

5 Drd the organlzatron become aware durrng the year of a stgntftcant dtverston of the organlzatlon's assets?

6 Drd the organrzatron have members or stockholders?

Drd the organtzatton have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appolnt one or more
members of the governrng body?

Are any governance decrslons of the organrzatron reserved to (or sub.1ect to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governtnq body?

Dld the organtzatton contemporaneously document the meettngs held or wrttten acttons undeftaken durrng the year by

the followrng

The governrng body?

Each commrttee wtth authonty to act on behalf of the governrng bodyz

Is there any offrcer, drrector, trustee, or key employee lrsted rn PartVll, Sectton A, who cannot be reached at the
organrzatron's marhng address? If "Yes," provtde the names and addresses rn Schedule O

No

10

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

7a

b

I

a

b

I
No

Yes

1b 9

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a Yes

8b Yes

9

Section B. Policies Ths Sectrcn B tn ilon about not the Internal Revenue Code.

Drd the organtzatton have local chapters, branches, or afftltates?

If "Yes," drd the organtzatlon have wntten polrcres and procedures governrng the acttvtttes of such chapters, afftltates,
and branches to ensure therroperatrons are consrstent wrth the organtzatton's exempt purposes?

Has the organrzatron provrded a complete copy of thrs Form 990 to all members of tts governtng body before ftltng the
form2

Descrrbe rn Schedule O the process, tf any, used by the organrzatron to revtew thts Form 990

Drd the organrzatron have a wrttten confltct of tnterest poltcy? Jf "No," go to hne 13 .

Were offrcers, drrectors, or trustees, and key employees requtred to dtsclose annually tnterests that could glve rlse to
confl rcts?

Drd the organrzatron regularly and consrstently monttor and enforce compltance wrth the poltcy? If "Yes," descnbe rn

Schedule O how thrs was done . .

Drd the organrzatton have a wrttten whrstleblower polrcy?

Drd the organrzatron have a wrttten document retentlon and destructton poltcyr

Drd the process for determrnrng compensatron of the followrng persons tnclude a revtew and approval by rndependent
persons, comparabtltty data, and contemporaneous substanttatron of the delrberatton and dectston?

The organrzatron's CEO, Executtve Dlrector, or top management offlclal

Other offrcers or key employees of the organlzatlon

If "Yes" to lrne 15a or 15b, descrtbe the process rn Schedule O (see tnstructtons)

Drd the organtzatton rnvest rn, contrrbute assets to, or parttcrpate tn a lotnt venture or slmllar arrangement wlth a

taxable entrty durlng the Year2

If "Yes," drd the organlzatron follow a wntten polrcy or procedure requrnng the organtzatton to evaluate tts parttctpatton

tn Jotnt venture arrangements under applrcable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organtzatton's exempt
status wtth respect to such arrangements?

1Oa

b

11a

b

12a

b

c

13

L4

15

a

b

16a

b

No

No

Section C. Disclosure

Yes

10a

10b

1la Yes

L2a Yes

12b Yes

l2c Yes

13 Yes

14 Yes

15a Yes

15b Yes

16a

16b

)Mary Elhard 186 Waukewan Street Meredtth, NH 03253 (603) 279-6611

No

L7 Lrst the States wrth whrch a copy of thrs Form 990 ts requrred to be ftled)
NH

18 Sectron 6104 requrres an organrzatron to make rts Form 1023 (or 7024-A rf applrcable),990, and 990-T (501(cX3)s
only) avarlable for pubhc tnspectron Indrcate how you made these avatlable Check all that apply

n o*n websrte I Another's websrte M upon request E oth", (explarn rn Schedule o)
19 Descrrbe rn Schedule O whether (and rf so, how) the organrzatron made tts governlng documents, confltct of tnterest

polrcy, and ftnanctal statements avarlable to the publrc durrng the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organtzatton's books and records
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Part Vll Compensation of Offacers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Em ployees,
and Independent contractors
Check rf Schedule O contarns a response or note to any ltne tn thts PartVll n

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees' a nd Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete thrs table for all persons requlred to be lsted Report compensatron for the calendar year endtng wlth or wlthln the organlzatlon's tax
year

a Ltst all of the organrzatron's current offtcers, drrectors, trustees (whether tndtvtduals or organlzatlons), regardless of amount

of compensatton Enter -0- tn columns (D). (E), and (F) rf no compensatlon was patd

a Ltst all of the organtzatron's current key employees, tf any See lnstructtons for deftnttton of ''key employee "

. Ltst the organrzatron's frve current hrghest compensated employees (other than an offtcer, dtrector, trustee or key employee)
who recerved riportable compensatron (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organrzatron and any related organtzatlons

r Llst all of the organrzatron! former offrcers, key employees, or hrghest compensated employees who recetved more than $100,000
of reportable compensatlon from the organlzatton and any related organlzatlons

o Lrst all of the organtzatron's former directors or trustees that recetved, tn the capacrty as a former dtrector or trustee of the
organtzatton, more than $1O,O0O of reportable compensatron from the organrzatton and any related organlzatlons

Lrst persons rn the followrng order rndrvrdual trustees or dtrectors, tnstttutlonal trustees, offtcers, key ernployees. htghest
compensated employees. and former such persons

! cneck thrs box rf nerther the ntzatton nor a related tzatton com a current otfrcer, dtrector, or trustee

(A)
Name and Trtle

(F)
Estrmated

amount of other
compensatton

from the
organtzatton and

related
o rgantzattons

4,134

5,639

( 1) Carl Johnson

Past Drrector

(2) Charlene Boulanger

0

0

Ssretary

(3) Charles Thorndike

Past Chatrman

(4) Jrm McKay

Vrce-Charrman/ Past Secretary

(5) Kathleen Patenaude
0

Drrector

(6) Kevrn Kelly

chref Executlve Offrcer

(7) Marcus Weeks

Drr€ctor

(8) Renee Speltz

0

0

0

o

0

o

Charrman,/ Past Vrce-chatrman

(9) Rrchaid Goodby

Treasurer

(10) Robert Patenaude

Dlrector

(11) Fred Strader

Drrector

( 12) Kathleen Sweeney

Drrector

( 13) Debra Peaslee

Past Executrve Drrector

(14) Mary Ellrard

(c)
Posrtron (do not check more
than one box, unless person

rs both an offtcer and a

drrector/trustee)

(E)
Reporta ble

compensatron
from related
organrzatrons
(w- 2/1oee-

Mrsc)

(B)
Average
hours per
week (hst
any hours
for related

rzattons
dotted

organ
below

kne)

'1 =
-aU-
=3EF

?
fi
,t'

f

a
d

I

{
f.

x
,t

7,!
,t'
3
!.a
'l'o

tr, :f
n-

&lr.Q

E
,r,

=
tl
'tE

T

=,t,

(D)
Repodable

compensatron
from the

organrzatron
(w- 2/10ee-

Mrsc)

0X c

10c

X X c

10c

X c

40c

X c

20c
x

0

100
X

X 205,000
40 00

X

0 0

100
X

0 c

100
X X

c

200
X x

0
100

X

0
100

X

0
100

X

94.642
40 00

X

X 1 11,s41 0

40 00

Flnance Drrector

12,093
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(c)
Posrtron (do not check more
than one box, unless person

rs both an offrcer and a
d r rector/trustee )

-Yl

3
{,

(D)
Reportable

compensatron
from the

organrzatron (W-
2/1099-MrSC)

(E)
Reportable

compensatton
from related

organrzatrons (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(B)
Average

hours per
week (ltst
any hours
for related

organ rzatrons
below dotted

Itne)

,_1 
=

-g

'Da.(, c
r_t =

7
CD

{.
,t'

a

O

4

.I
't

g
,!

7
,f,,

'D3
Tl

tb

'D

'r, I
t"l .?
,-' ,t'
--. a

{'
aI tt

,f
l
rtr
g
a7

R
fi'
Q

4tt,7

Part Vll Section A. Directo Em and Compensated

(A)
Name and Tttle

1b Sub-Total .

c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vll, Section A
d Total add lines 1b and

2 Total number of rndrvrduals (rncludrng but not hmrted to those lrsted above) who recerved more than $100,000
of reportable compensatron from the organtzatton l 2

conttnued

(F)
Estrmated

amount of other
compensatron

from the
organrzatron and

related
organrzatrons

21,866

No

No

3 Drd the organtzatton ltst any former offrcer, drrector or trustee, key employee, or hrghest compensated employee on

Irne 1a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such tndrwdual . '
For any tndtvtdual lrsted on hne 1a, rs the sum of reportable compensatron and other compensatton from the
organrzatron and related organrzattons greater than 9150,0002 If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such
rndtwdual .

Drd any person lrsted on ltne 1a recerve or accrue compensatron from any unrelated organtzatton or tndtvtdual for
servrces rendered to the organrzatron?If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person .

5

No

Section B. Independent Contractors

Yes

3

Yes4

5

1 Complete thls table for your frve hrghest compensated rndependent contractors that recetved more than $100,000 of compensatton
from the ntzatron compensatron for the calendar year endtng wtth or wtthtn the organrzatron's tax year

(A)
Name and busrness address

2 Total number of tnde dent contractors (rncludrng but not lrmrted to those lrsted above) who recetved more than $100,000 of

(c)
nsatron

(B)
Descrrptton of servtces

co satron from >0
Form 99O 201
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I!iltlll Statemenl of Revenue

Check rf Schedule O contarns a se or note to lrne rn thrs Part Vlll

campargns

b Membershrp dues .

c Fundrarsrng events .

d Related organrzatrons

e Government grants (contfl butrons)

f All other contnbutrons, grfts, grants,
and srmtlar amounts not rncluded
above

g Noncash contflbutrons rncluded
rnhnes1a-1f$_

h Total, Add tnes 1a-lf . .
173,062

2a Pahent Health Care

f All other program serurce revenue

gTotal. Add hnes2a-2f . ,
3,885,364

1b

1c

1d

o9
g;
eE
64
EE
o.=
Ett
:o
'EO
og(Jo

1
c+
&,
5
3
co

d

I r. I rEg,ooo

I ,, I 34,062

(D)
Revenue

excluded from
tax under sectrons

5L2 - sL4

7,a54

8,383

20,912

b

c

d

e

C'

5
o

cc

o

o

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or

exempt
functron
revenue

(c)
Unrelated
busrnegs
revenue

1a

Busrness Code

521510
J,aa5,3b4 3,885,364

3 Investment rncome (tncludtng drvrdends, rnterest, and other
srmrlaramounts) . . >

4 Income from rnvestment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
sRoyaltres. . >

c Net rncome or (loss) from fundratstng events

c Net rncome or (loss) from gamrng actrvrtres

(r) Other

7

8,

20,

a

b

b

c

b Less rental expenses

23,931

3,019

Busrness Code

>

d

6a Gross rents

( r) Real (rr) Personal

b Less cost of goods sold

11a

Mtscellaneous Revenue

c Net rncome or from sales of

(r) Secuntres

a

b

9a Gross rncome from qamrng actrvtttes
See Part lV, lrne 19

a

bb Less drrect expenses

revenue

e Total. Add |nes 11a-l1d

12 Total revenue. See Instructrons

d Net garn or (loss) ,

8a Gross rncome from fundrarsrng events
(not rncludrng $ of

c Rental rncome or
(loss)

d Net rental rncome

7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets otheT
than rnventory

b Less cost or
other basrs and
sales expenses

c carn or (loss)

or (loss)

contnbutrons reported on lrne 1c)
See Part lV, tne 18 .

b Less drrect expenses

Gross sales of rnventory, less
returns and allowances .

3,885,364 c 149
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Part lX Statement of Functional Expenses
Sectron 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organrzatrons must complete all columns All other organrzatrons must complete column (A)

Check rf Schedule O contarns a or note to lrne rn thrs Part lX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b,9b, and 10b of Part Vlll.

1 Grants and other assrstance to domestrc organtzatrons and
domestrc governments See Part lV, lrne 21

2 Grants and other asslstance to domestrc rndrvrduals See
Part lV, lrne 22

3 Grants and other assrstance to forergn organrzattons, forergn
governments, and forergn tndrvrduals See Part lV, ltne 15
and 16

4 Benefrts pard to or for members

5 Compensatron of current offrcers, drrectors, trustees, and
key employees .

6 Compensatron not rncluded above, to drsqualtfted persons (
defrned under sectron 4958(fX1)) and persons descrrbed tn
sectron 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salarres and wages

8 Pensron plan accruals and contrrbutrons (rnclude sectron 401
(k) and 403(b) employer contrrbutrons)

9 Other employee benefrts

1O Payroll taxes

11 Fees for servrces (non-employees)

a Management .

b Legal

c Accountrng

d Lobbyrng

e Professronal fundrarsrng servrces See Part lV, lrne 17

f Investment management fees

g Other (If lrne 119 amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column
(A) amount, lrst Irne 119 expenses on Schedule O)

12 Advertrsrng and promotton

13 Offrce expenses

14 Informatron technology

15 Royaltres

16 Occupancy

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or enteftarnment expenses for any
federal, state, or local publtc offtctals

19 Conferences, conventtons, and meettngs .

2O Interest

21 Payments to affrhates

22 Deprecratron, depletton, and amorttzatton

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses Itemrze expenses not covered above (Lrst
mrscellaneous expenses tn ltne 24e If ltne 24e amount
exceeds !0o/o of hne 25, column (A) amount, ltst ltne 24e
expenses on Schedule O )

a Program Supplres

b Other Expenses

c Telephone

d Equtpment Rental/Repatr

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add ltnes 1 through 24e

26 Joint costs. Complete thrs hne only rf the organrzatron
reported rn column (B) lotnt costs from a combtned
educattonal campargn and fundratstng solrcrtatton

Check here > ! f followrng SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

(D)
Fu ndra tsrngexpenses

3,388

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program servrce

expenses

(c)
Management and
oeneral expenses

433,049 433,049

1,860,460 L,679,765 240,695

46,456 33,L23 13,333

203,358 L44,994 58,364

153,840 109,688 44,r52

15,794 15,794

2,735 2,1 35

397,277 289,957 101,320

24,333 9,79534,L28

14,1 10 10,060 4,050

43,557 3 1,056 1 2,501

1 5,352 70,946 4,406

96,806 97,473 5,333

8,678 6,L87 2,491

4 3 1

26,96t 19,204 7,757

13,465 9,601 3,864

r2r,472 t2L,4t2

39,062 32,248 6,8I4

30,038 2t,4r7 8,621

70,324 14,49L 5,833

23,689 14,475 5,826

3,593,955 2,604,433 986,134 3,388
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Part X Balance Sheet

Check rf Schedule O contarns a or note to a Irne rn thrs Part lX M
(B)

End of year

q1

o
@

116

665,373

694.669

32,68'l

743,102

239,386

2,375.327

339,923

la aEa

353,1 75

2,O22,152

2.O22,152

2.375,327

v\o

G

0

o

a

o

Lr-

o

o

oz

(A)
Begrnnrng of year

174 1

51 1 ,433 2

3

449,1 00 4

5

6

7

I
1,252 9

738,737 1Oc

11

1"2

13

L4

15

1 Cash-non-rnterest-bearrng

2 Savrngs and temporary cash rnvestments

3 Pledges and grants recervable, net

4 Accounts recervable, net

5 Loans and other recervables from current and former offtcers, dtrectors,
trustees, key employees, and htghest compensated employees Complete
Part ll of Schedule L

6 Loans and other recervables from other drsqualrfred persons (as defrned under
sectron 4958(f)(1)), persons descrtbed tn sectton a95B(c)(3XB), and
contnbutlng employers and sponsorrng organtzattons of sectton 501(c)(9)
vol untary employees' benefrcrary orga nrzatrons (see tnstructtons) Com plete
Paft ll of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans recetvable, net

I Inventones for sale or use

9 Prepard expenses and deferred charges

Land, burldrngs, and equtpment cost or other
basrs Complete Part Vl of Schedule D

Less accumulated deprecratron

Investments-publrcly traded securrtres

Investments-other securrtres See Part lV, lrne 11

Investments-program-related See Part lV, lrne 11

Intangrble assets

Other assets See Part lV, lrne 11

Total assets,Add hnes 1 through 15 (must equal lrne 34)

1,047 ,574
10a

1Oa

b

1l
t2
13

L4

15

t6 1,700,696 16

166,912 L7

1A

19

20

2t

22

23

24
13,252 25

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond habrlrtres

Escrow or custodtal account lrabrlrty Complete Part lV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to current and former offrcers, dtrectors, trustees,
key employees, hrghest compensated employees, and dtsqualtfted

persons Complete Part ll of Schedule L

Secured moftgages and notes payable to unrelated thrrd partres

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thtrd parttes

Other lrabrlrtres (rncludrng federal tncome tax, payables to related thrrd partres,
and other lrabtlrtres not rncluded on ltnes L7 - 24)
Complete Part X of Schedule D

Total liabilities.Add lrnes 17 through 2526

1,7

t8
19

20

2t
22

23

24

25

1 80,164 26

271,520.532

28

29

30

31

32

1,520.532 33

1,700.696 34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ) M ana
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestncted net assets

Temporarrly restrtcted net assets

Permanently restrtcted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958)'
check here ) f] ana complete lines 30 through 34.
Caprtal stock or trust prrncrpal, or current funds

Pard-rn or caprtal surplus, or land, burldrng or equtpment fund

Retarned earnrngs, endowment, accumulated tncome, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total lrabrlrtres and net assets/fund balances

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
Form 99O (2018)
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Part Xl Reconcilliation of Net Assets

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

Check rf Schedule O contatns a nse or note to a Irne rn thrs PartXl

Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), ltne 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part lX, column (A), ltne 25)

Revenue less expenses Subtract hne 2 from ltne 1

Net assets or fund balances at begtnnrng of year (must equal Parl X, lrne 33, column (A))

Net unrealrzed garns (losses) on tnvestments .

Donated servrces and use of factltttes

Investment expenses

Prror pertod adlustments

Other changes rn net assets or fund balances {explatn tn Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combrne lrnes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, lrne 33, column (B))

Financial statements and Reportang

4,095,575

3,s93,955

50 1,620

1,520,532

0

2,O22,L52

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

9

10

Part Xll

Yes

2a

Yes2b

2c Yes

3a

3b

Check rf Schedule O contatns a response or note to a lrne rn thrs Part Xll

1 Accountrng method used to prepare the Form 990 ! Cash M Accrual n Oth".
If the organrzatron changed rts method of accounttng from a pnor year or checked "Other," exFilfr-G-
Schedule O

2a Were the organrzatron's ftnancral statements comprled or revtewed by an tndependent accountant?

If 'Yes,' check a box below to rndrcate whether the frnancral statements for the year were comptled or revtewed on a
separate basts, consoltdated basls, or both

n Separate basrs n Consolrdated basrs n aotn consoltdated and separate basts

b Were the organtzatron's frnanclal statements audrted by an tndependent accountant?

If'Yes,'check a box below to rndrcate whether the frnancral statements for the year were audtted on a separate basts,

consohdated basts, or both

El Separate basrs E Consolrdated basrs n Aoth consoltdated and separate basts

c If "Yes," to llne 2a or 2b, does the organrzatron have a commrttee that assumes responstbtltty for overstght
of the audrt, revlew, or comprlatron of rts frnancral statements and selectton of an tndependent accountant?

If the organrzatron changed erther rts oversrght process or selectton process durrng the tax year, explaln rn Schedule O

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organrzatron requrred to undergo an audtt or audrts as set forth rn the Srngle

Audrt Act and OMB Ctrcular A-133?

b If "Yes," drd the organlzatron undergo the requrred audrt or audrts? If the organrzatron drd not undergo the requtred
audrt or audrts, explarn why rn Schedule O and descrtbe any steps taken to undergo such audtts

No

No

No

Form 99O (2018)
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Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

02-0228242
Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assocratton

Form 990 (2018)

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a:
1000/0 of expenses attnbutable to provtdtng a comprehensrve range ofskrlled nursrng and therapeutrc servrces to meet the health care needs of our cltents rn thelr homes
throughoutTheLakesRegron All servrceswrll beprovrdedunderthedtrectordersofeachcltent'sphystctan



DLN: 934930420150O0CfiIE GRAPHIC PriNt. DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data -

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

AgaT GIG) nonexempt charitable trust.
F Attach to Form 99O or Form 99O-EZ,

) Go to www,trs,oov/Fornt990 for the latest information. Open to tc
on

Part I

oMB No L545-O047
SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or
990F,2) 2018

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Defannrent olthe Treartrn

me of orga nization Employer identification number
Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assoctatton

02-0228242
Reason for Public Cha Status nrzatrons must co thrs rt. See rnstructrons

The organrzatton ts not a pnvate foundatron because rt rs (For lrnes 1 through 12, check only one box )

A church, conventron of churches, or assocratton of churches descrrbed rn section 170(bX1XA)(i).

A school descrrbed rn section 170(bXlxA)(ii), (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) )

A hosprtal or a cooperatrve hosprtal servrce organrzatron descrrbed tn section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medrcal research organtzatton operated rn con3unctton wrth a hosprtal descrtbed tn section 17O(b)(lXA)(iii). Enterthe hospttal's
name, crty, and state

An organrzatron operated for the benefrt of a college or unrversrty owned or operated by a governmental untt descnbed rn section 170
(bXI)(A)(iv). (Complete Part li )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental untt descrtbed tn section 170(bXl)(A)(v).

An organtzatron that normally recerves a substantral part of tts support from a governmental untt or from the general publtc descrrbed tn

section 17O(b)(f XA)(vi). (Complete Part II )

A communrty trust descrrbed tn section 17O(bXf XA)(vi) (Complete Part lI )

An agrrcultural research organrzatron descnbed rn 170(bX1)(A)(ix) operated tn con.lunctton wrth a land-grant college or untverstty or a

non.land grant college of agrrculture See rnstructrons Enter the name, crty, and state of the college or unrversrty

n An organrzatron that normally recerves (1) more than 331/3olo of rts support from contrrbuttons, membershtp fees, and gross recetpts
from actrvrtres related to rts exempt functrons-subject to certarn exceptrons, and (2) no more than 331/3% of rts suppott from gross
rnvestment tncome and unrelated busrness taxable rncome (less sectron 511 tax) from bustnesses acqutred by the organrzatton after June
30, L975 See section 5o9(a)(2), (Complete Pat III )

n An organrzatron organrzed and operated exclusrvely to test for publrc safety See section s0g(aXa).

n An organrzatron organrzed and operated exclusrvely for the benefrt of, to perform the functrons of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more pubhcly supported organtzattons descrrbed rn section 5O9(a)(1) or section 5O9(a)(2). See section 5O9(aX3). Check the box
rn lrnes 12a through 12d that descrrbes the type of supportrng organrzatron and complete ltnes 12e, LZf, and tZg

n Type L A supportrng organrzatton operated, supervrsed, or controlled by rts supported organtzatton(s), typrcally by grvrng the supported
organrzatron(s) the power to regularly appotnt or elect a maJonty of the drrectors or trustees of the supporttng organtzatton You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

n Type II. A supportrng organtzatton supervrsed or controlled rn connectron wrth rts supported organtzatton(s), by havtng control or
management of the supportrng organrzatron vested rn the same persons that control or manage the supported organrzatron(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

n Type III functionally integrated, A supporttng organrzatron operated rn connectron wtth, and functronally tntegrated wrth. rts

supported organlzatron(s) (see rnstructrons) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

n Type III non-functionally integrated. A supportrng organrzatron operated rn connectron wrth rts supported organtzatton(s) that ts not
functronally rntegrated The organrzatron generally must'satrsfy a drstrrbutton requrrement and an attenttveness requtrement (see
rnstructrons) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V'

n Check thrs box rf the organrzatron i'ecerved a wntten determrnatron from ihe iRS that rt is a Type I, Type II, Type III functronally
rntegrated, or Type III non-functtonally tntegrated supporttng organlzatton

!
n
M
n

lo

11

L2

a

b

c

d

f Enter the number of supported organrzatrons

n9 Provrde the followt rnformatron about the su

(i) Name of supported
orga nrzatron

Total
For Pa

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

rnstructrons)

(iv) Is the organrzatron hsted
rn your governrng document?

(ii) ErN (iii) Type of
organrzatton

(descrrbed on lrnes
1- 10 above (see

rnstructrons) )

Yes No

(v) Amount of
monetary support
(see rnstructrons)

Form 990 or 99O-EZ.
Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat No 11285F A Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Part II Support Schedule for Organizat:ons Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv), 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi), and 17O
(b)(rXaXix)
(Complete only rf you checked the box on Itne 5, 7, 8, or 9 of Part I or rf the organtzatton falled to qualtfy under Part

III. If the orqanrzatron fatls to qualrfv under the tests llsted below, please comp lete Paft IIL)
Section A. Public

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) )

1 Grfts, grants, contrtbuttons, and
membershrp fees recetved (Do not
rnclude any "unusual grant ")

2 Tax revenues levred for the
organtzatton's benefrt and etther pard

to or expended on rts behalf
3 The value of servlces or factltttes

furnrshed by a governmental untt to
the organrzatton wtthout charge

4 Total. Add hnes I through 3

5 The portton of total contrrbuttons by
each person (other than a
governmental unrt or publtcly
supported organtzatron ) tncluded on
lrne 1 that exceeds 2olo of the amount
shown on hne 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract ltne 5 from

(e) 2018(a) 2014 (b) 201s (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (f) Total

Section B. Total Su
Ca r year

(or fiscal year beginning in) )
7 Amounts from ltne 4
I Gross rncome from tnterest,

drvrdends, payments recetved on
secuntres loans, rents, royalttes and
rncome from srmtlar sources

9 Net rncome from unrelated bustness
actrvrtres, whether or not the
busrness rs regularly carrted on

10 Other rncome Do not tnclude gatn or
loss from the sale of capttal assets
(Explarn tn Part VI )

11 Total support. Add lrnes 7 through
10

(f)Total

L2
13

Gross recerpts from related acttvtttes, etc (see tnstructtons)

First five years. If the Form 990 rs for the organlzatron's frrst, second, thrrd, fourth, or frfth tax year as a sectton 501(c)(3) organlzatron,

check thrs box and stop here . . >n

(e)20 18(a)2014 (b)201s (c)20 16 (d')20t7

L2

Section C. Computation of Public Suppod Percentage

L4 Publrc support percentage for 2018 (ltne 6, column (f) dtvrded by lrne 11, column (f) )

15 Publrc support percentage for 20L7 Schedule A, Part II, ltne 14

l6a 33 1/3olo support test-2O18. If the organrzatron drd not check the box on ltne 13, and ltne 14 ts 33 tl3o/o or

and stop here. The organtzatton qualtftes as a publrcly supported organlzatlon

b 39tl3o/osupporttest-2017. Iftheorganrzatrondrdnotcheckaboxonlrnel3orl6a,andlrne15rs33 1/3o/oormore,checkthts

box and stop here. The organrzatron qualrfres as a publrcly supported organtzatton > [
177;Oo/o-facts-and-circumstances test-2o18. If the organrzatron dtd not check a box on ltne 13, 16a, or 16b, and ltne 14

rs 10olo or more, and rf the organrzatron meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances" test, check lhrs box and stop here. Explarn
rn Part VI how the organrzatron meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances" test The organlzatton qualtftes as a publrcly supported

organ tzatton
10o/o-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organrzatron drd not check a box on ltne 13, 16a, l5b, or 17a, and lrne

15 ts 10% or more, and rf the organlzatton meets the "facts-and-ctrcumstances" test, check thts box and stop here.
Explarn rn Part VI how the organrzatron meets the "facts-and-crrcumstances" test The organlzatlon qualtftes as a publrcly

supported organ rzatron
Private foundation, If the organrzatron drd not check a box on ltne 13, 15a, 15b, L7a, or 17b, check thrs box and see

>n
b

lr+lr
more, check thrs box

>!

>fl
>fl18

rnstructtons
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 5O9(a)(2)
(Complete only rf you checked the box on lrne 10 of Part I or rf the organrzatron fatled to qualtfy under Paft IL If
the orqanrzatron farls to qualrfy under the tests lrsted below, please complete Part IL)

Section A. Public
Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) )
1 Grfts, grants, contrrbutrons, and

membershrp fees recetved (Do not
rnclude any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recerpts from admtsstons,
merchandtse sold or servtces
performed, or facrlrtres furntshed tn
any actlvrty that rs related to the
organtzatton's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recerpts from acttvtttes that are
not an unrelated trade or bustness
under sectron 513

4 Tax revenues levred for the
organrzatron's benefrt and erther pard

to or expended on rts behalf
5 The value of servrces or facrltttes

furntshed by a governmental untt to
the organrzatton wtthout charge

6 Total, Add ltnes 1 through 5

7a Amounts rncluded on ltnes L,2, and
3 recerved from drsqualrfted persons

b Amounts rncluded on ltnes 2 and 3
recetved from other than dlsqualrfred
persons that exceed the greater of
$5,000 or 1olo of the amount on ltne
13 for the year

c Add hnes 7a and 7b
I Public support. (Subtract ltne 7c

Irne 6

Section B. Total Support

(c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018(a) 2014 (b) 201s (f) Total

9
10a

b

c
11

72

13

t4

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) )

Amounts from ltne 6

Gross rncome from tnterest,
drvrdends, payments recetved on
secunttes loans, rents, royalttes and
rncome from stmtlar sources
Unrelated bustness taxable tncorne
(less sectton 511 taxes) from
busrnesses acqutred after June 30,
797s
Add ltnes 10a and 10b
Net rncome from unrelated bustness
actrvrtres not rncluded rn lrne 10b,
whether or not the bustness ts
regularly carrted on
Other tncome Do not tnclude gatn or
loss from the sale of capttal assets
(Explarn rn Part VI )
Total support. (Add ltnes 9, lOc,
11, and 12 )
First five yea

(f) Total

rs, If the Form 990 ls for the organrzatron's frrst, second, thrrd, fourth, or frfth tax year as a sectton 50f (cX3) organtzatlon,

>ncheck thts box and stop here

(e) 2018(a) 2014 (b) 201s (c) 2016 (d) 2017

Section C. Com of blic lt Percenta
15 support percentage for 2018 (ltne B, column (f)

l6 Pubhc support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, ltne 15

rne 13, umn (f)) 15
16

Section D. Com tation of trnvestment Income
17 Investment rncome percentage for 2018 10c, co umn drvrded by hne 13, column (f))

lg Investment rncome percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, ltne 17

196 33L/3o/o support tests-2O18. If the organrzatron drd not check the box on lrne 14, and ltne 15 ts more than 33 t/3o/o, and ltne 17 ts not

more than 33 L/3o/o, check thrs box and stop here. The organtzatton qualtftes as a publrcly supported organtzatton > !
b 33LlJo/osupporiiests-20i.7. Iftheorganrzatrondrdnotcheckaboxonhne14orltnel9a,andltne16tsmorethan33Tl3o/oandltnelBts

not more than 33 1/3olo, check thrs box and stop here. The organrzatron qualtfres as a publrcly supported organtzatton > n
20 Private foundation. If the organrzatron drd not check a box on lrne 14, 19a, or 19b, check thrs box and see tnstructtons > n

L7
18

Schedule A (Form 99O or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only rf you checked a box on lrne 12 of Part I If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Secttons A and B If you checked 12b of
Part I, complete Sectrons A and C lf you checked l2c of Part I, complete Secttons A, D, and E If you checked 12d of Part I, complete
Sectrons A and D. and com nlefe Part V

Yes

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

6

7

I

9a

9b

9c

1Oa

10b

Section A. All nizations

1 Are all of the organtzatlon's supported organrzatrons lrsted by name rn the organtzatton's governtng documents?
If "No," descnbe tn Part VI how the supported organtzatrcns are destgnated If deagnated by class or purpose,
descnbe the desgnatron If hrstonc and conttnurng relatrcnshtp, explarn

2 Drd the organrzatron have any supported organrzatron that does not have an IRS determtnatton of status under sectlon 509
(a)(f ) or (2) If "Yes," explarn tn Part VI how the organrzatron determrned that the supported organrzatrcn was descnbed
rn sechon 509(a)(1) or (2)

3a Drd the organtzatton have a supported organtzatton descrtbed In sectton 501(c)(4), (5), or (6): If "Yes," answer (b) and (c)
below

b Drd the organrzatlon conftrm that each supported organrzatron qua|fred under sectton 501(c)(a), (5), or (6) and sattsfted
the pubhc support tests under sectron 509(a)(2)r If "Yes," descnbe tn Part VI when and how the organrzatton made the
determtnatpn

c Drd the organrzatron ensure that all support to such organrzatrons was used exclusrvely for sectton 170(c)(2XB) purposes?
If "Yes," explarn rn Part VI what controls the organzatron put rn place to ensure such use

4a Was any supported organtzatton not organrzed rn the Unrted States ("forergn supported organrzatton")? If "Yes" and i You
checked 12a or 12b tn Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

b Drd the organrzatron have ultrmate control and drscretron rn decrdrng whether to make grants to the forergn supported
organrzatron? If "Yes," descnbe m Part VI how the organuatton had such control and dtscretron desptte betng controlled or
suoerwsed bv or tn connectton wtth tts supported orqantzafuons

c Dlij the orgairrzatron support any forergn iupported 6rgantzatton that does not have an IRS determtnatton under sectlons
501( c)( 3) and 509(a)( 1) or (2)? If "Yes," explatn tn Part VI what controls the organtzatton used to ensure that all support
to the foregn supported organzatron was used exclustvely for sectrcn 170(c)(2)(B) purposes

5a Drd the organtzatton add, substrtute, or remove any supported organrzatrons durrng the tax year? If "Yes," answer (b) and
(c) betow (t apphcable) Also, provtde detail rn Part VI, tncludtng (r) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organ2atrcns added, substrtuted, or removed, (tt) the reasons for each such actrcn, (ur) the authonty under the
organrzatton's organtzng document authortzng such actron, and Qv) how the actrcn was accomplshed (such as by
amendment to the organrztng document)

b Type I or Type II only, Was any added or substttuted supported organrzatron part of a class already destgnated rn the
organrzatton's organtztng document?

c Substitutions onty. Was the substttutron the result of an event beyond the organtzatton's control?

6 Drd the organtzatton provtde support (whether tn the form of grants or the provtston of servtces or facrlrtres) to anyone
than (r) tts supported organtzattons, (rr) rndrvrduals that are part of the charrtable class beneftted by one or more of tts
supported organrzatrons, or (rrr) other supportrng organrzatrons that also support or beneftt one or more of the ftltng
organrzatron's supported organtzatrons2 If "Yes," provtde detarl tn Part VI'

Drd the organtzatron provrde a grant,.loan, compensatron, or other stmtlar payment to a substanttal contrtbutor (defrned rn

sectron a95S(cX3XC)), a famrly member of a substanttal contrrbutor, or a35o/o controlled entrty wlth regard to a

substantral contrrbutor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Drd the organrzatron make a loan to a drsquallfred person (as defrned tn sectton 4958) not descrtbed tn ltne 7? If "Yes,'
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

9a Was the organtzatton controlled drrectly or rndrrectly at any ttme durrng the tax year by one or more dtsqualtfted
defrned tn sectton 4946 (other than foundatron managers and organtzattons descrtbed tn sectton 509(a)(1) or (2)
provtde detatl n Part VL

b Drd one or more drsquallfred persons (as defrned rn lrne 9a) hold a controlltng tnterest ln any enttty tn whtch the supporttng
organrzatron had an tnteresl? If "Yes," provde detatl tn Part VI.

c Drd a drsqualrfred person (as defrned tn ltne 9a) have an ownershtp tnterest tn, or dertve any personal beneftt from, assets
whrch the supporttng organrzatron also had an tnterest? If "Yes," provtde detatl rn Part VI.

1Oa Was the organtzatron sub3ect to the excess busrness holdrngs rules of sectron 4943 because of sectton 4943(f) (regardtng
certarn Type II suppofttng organrzatrons, and all Type III non-functtonally tntegrated supportrng organtzattons)? If "Yes,"
answer ltne 70b below

b Drd the organrzatron have any excess busrness holdrngs tn the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determtne
the organtzatton had excess bustness holdtngs)

No

7

I

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Supporting Organizations (conttnued )

Page 5

Part IV
No

11 Has the organrzatron accepted a grft or contrrbutton from any of the followtng persons?

a A person who drrectly or rndrrectly controls, erther alone or together wrth persons descrrbed tn (b) and (c) below, the
governrng body of a supported organtzatron?

b A famrly member of a person descrtbed rn (a) above?

c A 35% controlled entrty of a person descrrbed rn (a) or (b) abover If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provrde detatl tn Part VI

Yes

11a

11b

1lc
Section B. ISu o anizations

Dtd the dtrectors, trustees, or membershrp of one or more supported organrzatrons have the power to regularly appolnt or
elect at least a ma;orrty of the organrzatron's drrectors or trustees at all ttmes durrng the tax year? If "No," descnbe tn Part
VI how the supported organtzahon(s) effectrvely operated, superwsed, or controlled the organtzatron's acttvrtres If the
organzatrcn had more than one supported organtzatrcn, descnbe how the powers to appotnt and/or remove drrectors or
trusfees were allocated among the supported organaailons and what condtrcns or restnctrons, f any, applted to such
powers dunng the tax year

Drd the organrzatron operate for the benefrt of any supported organtzatton other than the supported organrzatron(s) that
operated, supervrsed, or controlled the supportrng organrzatron? If "Yes," explarn rn Part VI how provrdrng such benefit
carned out the purposes of the supported organrzahon(s) that operated, superwsed or controlled the supporhng
organrzatrcn

No

1

2

Yes

1

2

Section C, II rti o nizations

Were a maJonty of the organrzatlon's drrectors or trustees dunng the tax year also a maJortty of the dtrectors or trustees of
each of the organrzatron's supported organlzatron(s)) If"No," descnbe rn Part VX how control or management of the
supporttng organtzatron was vested n the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organtzatton(s)

No

1

Yes

1

Section D. All III Su tn o izations

Drd the organrzatron provtde to each of rts supported organrzattons, by the last day of the frfth month of the organtzatton's
tax year, (t) a wrrtten notrce descrrbrng the type and amount of support provrded durrng the prtor tax year, (rr) a copy of the
Form 990 that was most recently frled as of the date of notrfrcatton, and (trr) coptes of the organtzatton's governtng
documents rn effect on the date of nottftcatton, to the extent not prevtously provldedz

Were any of the organrzatron's offrcers, drrectors, or trustees erther (r) appotnted or elected by the supported organlzatlon
(s) or (rr) servrng on the governrng body of a supported organrzatton2 If "No," explarn tn Part VI how the organnatrcn
matntarned a close and conhnuous worktng relatrcnshrp wrth the supported organzatrcn(s)

By reason of the relatronshrp descrrbed rn (2), drd the organrzatton's suppofted organtzattons have a stgntftcant votce.tn the
oiganrzatron's rnvestment polrcres and rn drrecttng the use of the organtzatton's tncome or assets at all tlmes durtng the tax
year? If "Yes," descrbe n Part VI the role the organrzatron's supported organzatrcns played rn thts regard

Section E. Type III Fu nctiona llv-Inteq rated Su pportin g Orga n izations

No

1

2

3

Yes

1

2

3

1 Check the box next to the method that the organrzatron used to satrsfy the Integral Part Test durrng the year (see instructions)

a n The organtzatron sattsfted the Acttvtttes Test Complete !ine 2 below

b I The organrzatron rs the parent of each of rts supported organtzattons Complete line 3 below

c n The organrzatron suppoded a governmental entrty Descrrbe rn Part VI how you supported a government entrty (see tnstructtons)

Yes

2a

2b

3a

3b

2 ActrvrtresTest Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Drd substantrally all of the organrzatton's actrvrtres durrng the tax year drrectly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organrzatron(s) to whrch the organrzatton was responstve? If "Yes," then rn Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these actrwttes dtrectly furthered therr exempt purposes, how the organtzatrcn was
reiponsrve to those supported organzahons, and how the organtzatron determtned that these acttvtrcs conshtuted
substanhally all of tts achvtttes

b Drd the actrvrtles descrrbed ln (a) constrtute actrvrtres that, but for the organtzatton's tnvolvement, one or more of the
organrzatron's supported organrzatron(s) would have been engaged n? If "Yes," explarn rn Part VI the reasons for the
organtzatrcn's po,srtton that tts supported organrzahon(s) would have engaged tn these actrvtres but for the organtzatrcn's
tnvolvement

Parent of Supported Organtzattons Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Drd the organtzatton have the power to regularly appornt or elect a maJonty of the offtcers, dtrectors, or trustees of each of
the supported organtzattons? Prowde detarls tn Part VL

b Drd the organtzatton exerctse a substantral degree of dtrectron over the poltctes, programs and acttvtttes of each of rts
supported organtzattons? If "Yes," descnbe tn Part VI. the role played by the organtzatton tn ths regard

No

3

A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part V

tr
Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 5o9( a ) (3) supporting organizations

Check here rf the organrzatron satrsfred the Integral Part Test as a qualtfyrng trust on Nov 20, 1970 (explatn tn Part VI) See
Einstructio ctro rtt tzattons must com lete Sectrons A throu

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1 Net short-term capttal gatn

2 Recoverres of prror-year drstrtbuttons

3 Other gross rncome (see tnstructtons)

4 Add lrnes 1 through 3

5 Deprecratron and depletron

6 Portron of operatrng expenses pard or rncurred for productron or collectton of gross
rncome or for management, conservatton, or matntenance of property held for
productron of rncome (see tnstructrons)

7 Other expenses (see rnstructtons)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract ltnes 5, 6 andT from hne 4)

(B) Current Year
(optronal)

(B) Current Year
(optronal)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate farr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see tnstructtons for short
tax year or assets held for of year)

a Average monthly value of secunttes

b Average monthly cash balances

c Farr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add hnes la, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount clatmed for blockage or other factors
rn rn detarl rn Part VI)

2 Acqursrtron rndebtedness applrcable to non-exempt use assets

3 Subtract hne 2 from hne 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter L-I/2o/o of lrne 3 (for greater amount, see
rnstructrons

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract lrne 4 from hne 3)

6 Multrply hne 5 by 035

7 Recoverres of prror-year dtstrtbuttons

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ltne 7 to ltne 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

I Ad;usted net tncome for year (from Sectron A, lrne 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85o/o of ltne 1

3 Mrnrmum asset amount for prtor year (from Sectton B, lrne 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of lrne 2 or ltne 3

5 Income tax tmposed rn pnor year

6 Distributable Amount, Subtract ltne 5 from ltne 4, unless sub;ect to emergency
temporary reductton (see tnstructrons)

f the current year rs the organrzatron's frrst as a non-functronally-rntegrated Type III supportrng organtzatton (see7

(A) Pnor Year

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

a

(A) Pnor Year

1

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

t
z
3

4

5

6

n Check here r

rnstructtons)
Schedule A (Form 99O or 99O-EZI 201a
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Part V

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2018

(i)
Excess Distributions

5

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 5O9(a)(3 Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts rd to su orted ntzattons to accom lrsh exe

2 Amounts pard to perform acttvtty that drrectly furthers exempt purposes of supported organtzattons, tn

excess of rncome from a

3 Admrnrstratrve nSes rdtoa exe of su organ rzatrons

4 Amounts ard to exem assets

set-asrde amounts rtor IRS roval u

6 Other drstrrbutrons descrrbe rn Part VI See rnstructtons

7 Total annual distributions. Add lrnes 1 through 6

8 Dtstrrbutrons to attenttve supported organrzatrons to whrch the organtzatron rs responstve (provtde
detarls rn Part See rnstructrons

9 Drstrrbutable amount for 2018 from Sectton Irne 6

1O Lrne B amount drvtded Lrne 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see
instructions)

1 Drstrrbutable amount for 2018 from Sectton C, lrne

6
2 Underdrstnbuttons, tf any, for years pnor to 2018

(reasonable cause requrred-- explatn tn Part VI)
See rnstructrons

3 Excess drstrrbuttons rfa to 2018

a From 2013.
b From 2014.
c From 2015.

d From 2016.
e From 2017

f Total of ltnes 3a throu he
to underdrstrrbutrons of years

to 2018 drstrtbutable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not apphed (see

rnst

Remarnder Subtract ltnes 3 and 3r from 3f

4 Drstrrbuttons for 2018 from Sectton D, ltne 7

to underdtstrtbuttons of

b Apphed to 2018 dtstnbutable amount

c Remarnder Subtract ltnes 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remarnrng underdtstrtbuttons for years prtor to
2018, rf any Subtract lrnes 39 and 4a from ltne 2

If the amount rs greater than zero, explatn tn Part VI
See tnstructtons

6 Remarnrng underdtstrrbuttons for 2018 Subtract
lrnes 3h and 4b from ltne 1 If the amount ts greater
than zero, ex n rn Part VI See rnstructtons

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add ltnes
31 and 4c

I Breakdown of lrne 7

a Excess from 2014

b Excess from 2015,

c Excess from 2016.

d Excess from 2017

Current Year

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2O18

h

e Excess from 2018
Sched eA Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Part VI Supplemental Inform
Sectron A, lrnes L, 2,3b
Part IV, Sectron D, ltnes
Sectron D, ltnes 5, 6, an

ation. Provrde the explanatrons requrred by Part II, lrne 10, Part II, lrne 17a or 77b, Part III, ltne 12, Part IV,

,3c, 4b, 4c,5a,6,9a,9b,9c, Lta, 1lb, and 1lc, Part IV, Sectron B, ltnes 1 and 2, Part IV, Sectton C, ltne 1,

2 and 3, Part IV, Sectron E, ltnes Lc,2a,2b,3a and 3b, Part V, lrne 1, Part V, Sectlon B, ltne le, Part V
d 8, and Part V, Sectron E, hnes 2, 5, and 6 Also complete thrs part for any addltronal tnformatton (See

rnstructrons

Facts And Ctrcumstances Test

99O Schedule Su ental Info
Return Reference Explanatron

Schedule A, Part I, Ltne 3 The Assoctatron's tax exemptron rs based upon the classtftcatton of a hospttal or cooperat
rve hosprtal servtce organtzatton descrtbed tn sectron 170(b)(lXAXttt) Stnce the Assoct
atron rs not lrcensed by the State of New Hampshtre as a hospttal, Schedule H ts not requt
red



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Deparlnrent of llre Treartrn
Intenral Rer enue \err rr'e

Name of the organization
Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assocratron

OMB No t545-0047

2018

Employer identification num

02-0228242
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN: 934930420150O0

Supplemental Financial Statements
) Complete if the organization answered "Yesr" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6,7,8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 1lc, 1ld, 1le, 1lf, 72a, or L2b,
) Attach to Form 990.

) Go to www,irs,oov/Fornr99o for the latest information.
open to Public

Inspection

Part x
Co rf the anrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV Irne 6

(b)Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contrtbuttons to (durtng year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (dunng year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Drd the organrzatron rnform all donors and donor advrsors rn wntrng that the assets held rn donor advrsed funds are the
organrzatron's property, sublect to the organrzatron's exclusrve legal control? E V"" n ruo

6 Drd the organrzatron rnform all grantees, donors, and donor advtsors rn wntrng that grant funds can be used only for
charrtable purposes and not for the benefrt of the donor or donor advrsor, or for any other purpose conferrrng rmpermrssrble
prrvate benefrtr n V". n no

(a) Donor advrsed funds

f:HlTFf Conservation Easements. Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lrne 7

1 Purpose(s) of conservatron easements held by the organrzatron (check all that apply)

E Preservatron of land for publrc use (e g , recreatron or educatron) tr Preservatron of an hrstorrcally rmportant land area

I Protectron of natural habrtat n Preservatron of a certrfred hrstonc structure

n Preservatron of open space

2 Complete lrnes 2a through 2d rf the organrzatron held a qualrfred conservatton contrrbutton tn the
easement on the last day of the tax year

3 Total number of conservatton easements

b Total acreage restrrcted by conservatton easements

c Number of conservatron easements on a certtfted htstortc structure rncluded tn (a)

d Number of conservatron easements rncluded rn (c) acqurred after 7/?5/O6, and not on a htstortc
structure ksted rn the Natronal Regtster

Number of conservatron easements modrfred, transferred, released, extrngurshed, or termrnated by the organrzatron dunng the
tax year )

Number of states where property sublect to conservatron easement ts located )
Does the organrzatron have a wrrtten pohcy regardrng the perrodrc monrtorrng, rnspectron, handltng of vrolatrons,
and enforcement of the conservatron easements tt holds2 n y", n no
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monrtonng. rnspectrng, handlrng of vrolattons, and enforcrng conseryatron easements durrng the year

Amount of expenses rncurred rn monrtorrng, rnspectrng, handlrng of vrolatrons, and enforcrng conservatron easements durrng the year

>$
I Does each conservatron easement reported on lrne 2(d) above sattsfy the requtrements of sectton 170(h)(a)(B)(t)

and sectron 170(h)(a)(B)(r)r n y""
9 In Part XIII, descrrbe how the organrzatron reports conservatton easements rn rts revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and rnclude, rf applrcable, the text of the footnote to the organtzatron's ftnanctal statements that descrtbes

D rio

form of

2a

o

Held at the End of the Year

3

4

5

6

7

2b

2c

2d

la If the organrzatton elected, as permrtted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report rn rts revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, hlstorrcal treasures, or other srmrlar assets held for publrc exhrbrtron, educatron, or research rn furtherance of publrc servrce,
provrde, rn Part XIII, the text of the footnote to tts ftnanctal statements that descrrbes these ttems

6 If the organrzatron elected, as permrtted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report rn tts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
hlstorrcal treasures, or other srmrlar assets held for publrc exhrbrtron, educatron, or research tn furtherance of publrc servrce, provtde the
followrng amounts relattng to these ttems

(i) Revenue rncluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ltne 1 > $

(ii)Assets rncluded tn Form 990, Part X >$
If the organrzatron recerved or held works of art, hrstorrcal treasures, or other srmrlar assets for frnancral garn, provrde the
followrng amounts requrred to be reported underSFAS 116 (ASC95B) relattng to these ttems

Revenue rncluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ltne 1 > $

2

b Assets rncluded tn Form 990, Part X >$



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 2
EHTfTn Orqanizations Maintaininq Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (contrnued)

3 Usrng the organrzatron's acqursrtron, accessron, and other records, check any of the followrng that are a srgnrfrcant use of rts collectron
rtems (check all that apply)

a n Publrc exhrbrtron d fJ Loan or exchange programs

b 
- ^---L e fl otherU Scholarly research

c fl Preservatron for future generatrons

4 Provrde a descrrptron of the organrzatron's collectrons and explarn how they further the organrzatron's exempt purpose rn
Part XIII

5 Durrng the year, drd the organrzatron sohcrt or recerve donatrons of art, hrstorrcal treasures or other srmrlar
assets to be sold to rarse funds rather than to be marntarned as part of the organrzatron's collectron? E yu, f] ruo

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Patt IV, lrne 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part
X, lrne 21.

1a Is the organrzatron an agent, trustee, custodran or other rntermedrary for contrrbutrons or other assets not
tncluded on Form 990, Part Xu Iv". nno

Amountb If "Yes," explarn the arrangement rn Part XIII and complete the followtng table
c Begrnnrng balance

d Addrtrons durrng the year

e Drstrrbutrons durrng the year

f Endrng balance

2a Drd the organrzatron tnclude an amount on Form 990, Part X, lrne 21, for escrow or custodral account lrabrlrty? . . . ! Y"" f] no
b If "Yes," explarn the arrangement rn Part XIII Check here rf the explanatron has been provrded rn Part XIII . , . . n

1c

1d

1e

1f

(a )Current vear (b)Prror year (c)Two years back (d)Three vears back

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lrne 10.

1a

b

c

d

e

t
g

2

a

b

c

3a

b

4

Begrnnrng of year balance

Contrr butrons

Net rnvestment earnrngs, garns, and losses

Grants or scholarshrps

Other expendrtures for factlrttes
and programs

Adm rnrstratrve expenses

End of year balance

Provrde the estrmated percentage of the current year end balance (lrne 19, column (a)) held as

Board desrgnated or quasr-endowment )
Permanent endowment )
Temporarrly restrrcted endowment )
The percentages on lrnes 2a,2b, and 2c should equal 100o/o

Are there endowment funds not rn the possessron of the organrzatron that are held and admrnrstered for the
organrzatron by

(i) unrelated organrzatrons

(ii) related organrzatrons
If "Yes" on 3a(rr), are the related organrzatrons lrsted as requrred on Schedule R?

Descrrbe rn Part XIII the rntended uses of the organrzatron's endowment funds

rs back

NoYes

3a(i)
3a(ii)

3b

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

(a) Cost or other basrs
(tnvestment)

(b) Cost or other basrs (other) (c) Accumulated deprecratron

233,357

615,279 t36,152

198,938 168,320

1a

b

c

d

e

Com rf the nrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV
Descrrptron of property

Land

Burldrngs

Leasehold r mprovements

Equrpment

Other

Irne 11a, See Form 990 Part X hne 10.
(d) Book value

233,357

479,127

30,618

743,r02Total. Add lrnes la through te (Column (d) must equa! Form 990, Part X, column (B), lne 10(c) )
Schedule D (Form 99O) 2018



Schedule D (Fom 990) 2018 Page 3
Part VlI

(1)

(2)

,2\nlhot

(A)

Descflptlon of secunty or category
(tncludrng name of secunty)

( 1) Frnancral deflvahves
(2) Closely-held equrty rnterests

(B)

(c)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(H)

fobl. (Colunn (b) must eq@! Fotm 990, Part X, col (8) hne 12 )

Investments-Program Related.
Complete rf the organrzatron answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part

Descflptron of rnvestment

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(e)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Fotm 990, Patt X, col (B) lne 13 t
Assets. rf the answered'Yes'on Form

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8)

(e)

Total, must Form Part col hne 15

L.

(1) Federal rncome taxes

(3)

(4t

(s)

(6)

organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Itne 11b.

(c) Method of valuatton
Cost or end-of-year market value

lrne 1lc. See Form 990, Part X, lrne 13
(c) Method of valuatron

Cost or market value

Book value

(5)

Other Liabilities. Complete rf the organrzatron answered 'Yes' on Form PATI IV, ne 11e or 11f

(a) Descnptron of lrabtltty

(21

(71

(8)

(e)

rotal. (column must Part hne 25

2. babrlty for uncertarn tax posrtrons In Part XIII, provrde the text of footnote to the organrzatron's frnancral statements that reports the

(b)
Book
value

(b) Book value

Part X

(b) Book value

organ'zatron's lrabrlrty for uncertarn tax posrtrons under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here rf the text of the footnote has been provrded rn Part XIII EI



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

m
Total revenue, garns, and other support per audrted ftnanctal statements

Amounts rncluded on ltne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ltne 12

Net unreahzed garns (losses) on tnvestments .

Donated servrces and use of factltttes

Recoverres of prtor year grants

Other (Descnbe rn Part XIII )
Add hnes 2a through 2d

Subtract lrne 2e from ltne 1 .

Amounts rncluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ltne 12, but not on ltne 1

Investment expenses not rncluded on Form 990, Part VIII, lrne 7b

Other (Descrrbe tn Part XIII )
Add |nes 4a and 4b .

rf the nrzatron answered 'Yes'on Form 990 Part IV Irne 12a
1

2

a

b

c

d

e

3

4

a

b

c

2a

4a 2,L35

4,096,459

3,0 19

4,093,440

2,L35

4,095,5755 Total revenue Add lrnes 3 and 4c. rs must equal Form 990, Part I, lrne 12 )

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

1

2b

2c

2d 3,019

2e

3

4b

4c

5

Part XII
Com rf the nrzatron answered 'Yes'on Form 990 Part IV Irne 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audtted ftnanctal statements

2 Amounts rncluded on ltne 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, lrne 25

a Donated servrces and use of factltttes

b Prror year ad.lustments

c Other losses

d Other (Descrtbe tn Part XIII )
e Add ltnes 2a through 2d

3 Subtract ltne 2e from lrne 1 .

4 Amounts rncluded on Form 990, Part IX, lrne 25, but not on lrne 1:

a Investment expenses not rncluded on Form 990, Part ViII, ltne 7b

b Other (Descrtbe rn Part XIII ) .

c Add lrnes 4a and 4b .

5 Total expenses Add hnes 3 and 4c. (Thrs must equal Form 990, Part I, lrne 18

2a

4a 2,L35

3,594,839

3,019

3,591,920

z,I3S

3,593,955

Supplemental Information
Provrde the descnptrons requrred for Part II, ltnes 3, 5, and 9, Part III, ltnes la and 4, Part lV, lrnes 1b and 2b, Part V, ltne 4, Part X, ltne 2, Part
XI, llnes 2d and 4b, anC Part XII, hnes 2d and 4b Also complete thrs part to provtde any addrtronal tnformatton

1

2b

2c

2d 3,019

2e

3

4b

4c

5

Part XIII

ExplanatronReturn Reference

See Addrtronal Data Table

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Return Reference Explanatron

Part XIII Supplemental Informataon ( conti nued )

Schedule D (Form 99O) 2018



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

02-0228242
Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assocratron

Su

Return Reference Explanatron

The Assocratron rs a pubhc charrty under Sectron 50f(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
As a publrc charrty, the Assocratron rs exempt from state and federal Income taxes on earn
ed rncome rn accordance wrth rts tax exempt purpose Unrelated busrness rncome rs sublect
to state and federal rncome tax Management has evaluated the Assocratron's tax posrtrons
and concluded that the Assocratron has no unrelated bustness rncome or uncertatn tax posrt
tons that requrre ad;ustment to the ftnanctal statements

Part X, Lne 2



lemental fnformation
Return Reference Explanatron

Fundrarsrng Expenses 3,019Part XI, Lrne 2d - Other
Adlustments



Su lemental Information
Return Reference Explanatron

Part XII, Lrne 2d - Other
AdSustments

Fundrarsrng Expenses 3,019
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Supplemental lnformation Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

compl€te rfthe organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 99O, Part Iv, lrnes 17, 18, or 19, or ifthe
organrzatron entered more than $15rOoO on Form 99O-EZ, lrne 6a

)nttach to Form 990 or Form 99o-Ez.
)coto www irs for latest rnformatron

open to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Deparlrnerrt ol the Trea.ttn
lnlental Rer enue Sen tt'e

Name
Lakes

organ rzatron Em
Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assoctatton

02-0228242

flsfl Fundraising Activities.Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lrne 17

Form 990-EZ frlers are not requtred to complete thts paft.

Ol4B No 1545-0047

2018

number

1 Indrcate whether the organrzatron rarsed funds through any of the followrng acttvtttes Check all that apply

a I Marl solrcrtatrons e ! Sohcrtatron of non-government grants

b I Internet and emarl solrcrtatlons f I Sohcrtatton of government grants

c I Phone solrcrtatrons g ! spectal fundrarstng events

d I In-person soltcttattons

2a Drd the organrzatron have a wrrtten or oral agreement wrth any tndtvtdual (rncludrng offtcers, dtrectors, trustees
or key employees hsted rn Form 990, Part VII) or enttty rn connectlon wtth professronal fundratstng servtces? n V", n fto
If "Yes," llst the ten hrghest pard rndrvrduals or entrtres (fundrarsers) pursuant to agreements under whtch the fundratser ts
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organtzatton

b

(ii) Actrvrty (rii) Drd
fundrarser have

custody or
control of

contnbutrons?

(iv) Gross recerpts
from acttvtty

(v) Amount pard to
(or retarned by)

fundrarser lrsted rn
col (i)

Yes No

(i) Name and address of tndtvtdual
or entrty (fundrarser)

Total

3 Lrst all states rn whrch the organrzatron rs regrstered or lrcensed to soltcrt contrtbuttons or has been nottfted tt ts exempt from reqtstratton or
Ircensrng

(vi) Amount patd to
(or retarned by)

organrzatron

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nottce, see the Instructlons for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2O18



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Part XI Fundraising Events. Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lrne 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundrarstng event contnbuttons and gross rncome on Form 99O-EZ,lrnes 1 and 5b. Lrst events wtth

(a)Event #1

Feed the Homecare
Need

(event type)

(b) Event #2

Benefit Concert
with Temply Bnai

(event type)

(c)Other events

1
(total number)

10,125 7,403 6,4O3

10,125 7,403 6,403

2 Less Contrtbuttons. .

3 Gross rncome (lrne 1 mtnus
hne 2)

I Gross recerpts .

4 Cash pnzes

5 Noncash prrzes

6 Rent/facrlrty costs

7 Food and beverages

I Entertarnment

9 other drrect expenses

lO Drrect expense summary Add lrnes 4 through 9 tn column (d)

ll Net rncome summary Subtract hne 10 from ltne 3, column (d)

12

Part III

o
I
c,

o
E

.t
(tl
q)
c
4,
cr
fi
U
g
o

gross recer reater than $5,000,
(d)

Total events
(add col (a) through

col (c))

931

931

3,019

3,019

20,912

Gaming. Complete rf the organrzatron answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, hne 19, or reported more than $15,000

o
7
c)

0)
d,

oo
{t
E
.L,
(l

d
U
g
o

on Form 990- lrne 6a.

9 Enter the state(s) rn whrch the organtzatton conducts gamtng acttvtttes

Is the organrzatron ltcensed to conduct gamtng acttvtttes tn each of these statesz

(d) Total gamrng (add
col (a) through col (c))

flv"" n noa

b

(a) Brngo (b) Pull tabs/Instant
brngo/progressrve brngo

(c) Other gamrng

I Gross revenue .

2 Cash prtzes

3 Noncash prrzes

4 Rent/factltty costs

s Other dtrect expenses
o/o! Yes

I t'to

I Y"r--.---------.--Yo--

Ino
o/o

No

Yes

7 Drrect expense summary Add hnes 2 through 5 tn column (d)

6 Volunteer labor

Subtract lrne 7 from lrne 1 column dNet tncome sum

If "No," explatn

1Oa

b

Were any of the organrzatron's gamrng lrcenses revoked, suspended or termtnated durrng the tax year? nY." nno
If "Yes," explatn

Schedule G (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

11

t2
Does the organrzatron conduct gamtng actlvltles wtth nonmembers?

Is the organlzatton a grantor, benefroary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershtp or other enttty
formed to admtntster charrtable gamrng?

Indrcate the percentage of gamtng actlvlty conducted tn

The organtzatton's factltty

An outsrde facrlrty

n v""

! v""

flno

[]no
13

o/o

o/o

a

b

13a

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organtzatton's gamtng/spectal events books and records

Name P

13b

Address )
15a Does the organtzatton have a contract wrth a thrrd party from whom the organtzatton recelves gamlng

revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gamtng revenue recetved by the organlzatron ) $

amount of gamtng revenue retatned by the thrrd party ) $ 

-

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the thtrd party

[v." f]no
and the

Name )

Address )

16 Gamrng manager tnformatlon

Name P

Gamrng manager compensatton > $------.---------

Descrtptton of servtces provrded )

n Drrector/offrcer n Employee n lndependent contractor

L7 Mandatorydtstrtbuttons
a Is the crganrzatlon requtred under state lalv to make charrtable dtstrtbuttons fi'om the gamlng proceeds to

retatn the state gamlng ltcense?

b Enter the amount of drstflbutrons requrred under state law drstrrbuted to other exempt organlzatrons or spent
nv"r n ruo

rn the anrzatron's own exempt acttvtttes durrng the tax >$
Supplemental Information. Provrde the explanatrons requrred by Part I, ltne 2b, column
III. lrnes 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and L7b, as apphcable. Also provtde any addltlonal lnfo

s (rrr) and (v); and Part
rmatron. See rnstructtons

Part IV

Return Reference Explanatton

Schedule G (Form 990 or 99O-EZ) 2018



Nt. DO NOT PROCESSefile GRAPHXC As Filed Data - DLN: 934930420r5OO0

Compensation lnformation
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 99O, Part IV, line 23

) Attach to Form 990,
) Go to www,irs,oov/Form99o for instructions and the latest information,

Yes

1b
2

4a
4b
4c

5a

5b

6a Yes

6b

7

9

open to Public
on

Part I

Schedule J
(Form 990)

Deprnnrent ol the Tren.ttn
lntenral Rer entre \err rce

Name of the organtzatron
Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assocratron

1a

OMB No 1545-0047

2018

Employer identification number

02-o228242

Questions Regarding Compensation

Check the approptate box(es) rf the organrzatron provrded any of the followrng to or for a person lrsted on Form
990, Part VII, Sectron A, lrne 1a Complete Part III to provrde any relevant tnformatton regardtng these ttems

No

tr
tr
tr
u

!
u
tr
il

Frrst-class or charter travel
Travel for companrons

Tax rdemnrfrcatron and gross-up payments

Drscretronary spendtng account

Compensatron com mrttee

Independent compensatron consultant

Form 990 of other organrzattons

Housrng allowance or resrdence for personal use

Payments for busrness use of personal restdence

Health or soqal club dues or rnrtratron fees

Personal servrces (e g , mard, chauffeur, chef)

Wrrtten employment contract

Compensatron survey or study
Approval by the board or compensatron commrttee

b If any of the boxes rn lrne 1a are checked, drd the organrzatron follow a wntten poltcy regardrng payment or retmbursement
or provtsron of all of the expenses descrrbed above? If "No," complete Part III to explatn

2 Dld the organrzatron requrre substantratron pnor to rermbursrng or allowrng expenses rncurred by all
drrectors, trustees, offrcers, rncludrng the CEO/Executtve Dtrector, regardtng the ttems checked tn ltne la?

Indrcate whrch, rf any, of the followrng the frlrng organrzatron used to establrsh the compensatron of the
organtzatton's CEO/Executrve Drrector Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organrzatron to establrsh compensatron of the CEO/Executrve Dtrector, but explarn tn Part III

3

M
u
M

n
u
!

4 Durrng the year, drd any person lrsted on Form 990, Part VII, Sectron A, lrne 1a, wrth respect to the frltng organrzatron or a

related organrzatron

a Recerve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Partrcrpate rn, or recerve payment from, a supplemental nonqualrfred retrrement plan?

c Partrclpate rn, or recerve payment from, an equrty-based compensatton arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lrnes 4a-c, lrst the persons and provrde the applrcable amounts for each ttem tn Part III

Only 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons lrsted on Form 990, Part VII, Sectron A, lrne la, dtd the organtzatron pay or a€crue any
compensatron contrngent on the revenues of

a The organrzatron?

b Any related organrzatron?
If "Yes," on lrne 5a or 5b, descrtbe tn Part III

For persons lrsted on Form 990, Part VII, Sectron A, lrne la, drd the organtzatron pay or accrue any
compensatron contrngent on the net earntngs of

a The organtzatton?

b Any related organrzatton?

If "Yes," on kne 6a or 6b, descnbe tn Part III
7 For persons lrsted on Form 990, Part VII, Sectron A, lrne la, drd the organrzatron provtde any nonftxed

payments not descrrbed tn lrnes 5 and 6z If "Yes," descrtbe rn Part III

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, pard or accured pursuant to a contract that was
sub;ect to the rnrtral contract exceptton descrrbed rn Regulattons sectton 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descrtbe
rn Part III

9 If "Yes" on lrne B, drd the organtzatron also follow the rebuttable presumptron procedure descrtbed tn Regulattons sectron
53 4958-6(c):

5

No

No

No

No

No

6

No

No

No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 99O) 2018



Schedule I (Form 990) 2018 Page 2

Officers, Directors, HPATI II Employees, Use duphcate copres rf addrtronal ts needed.

For compensatton must on compensatron from the organrzatron on row organtzattons, tn

rnstructtons, on row Do not lst an rndrvrduals are not hsted on Form 990, Part VII
amount of Form

(A) Name and Tltle

1 Kevrn Kelly
chref Erecutrve offrcer

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensatron (D) Nontaxable
benefrts

(E) Total of columns
(B)(r)-(D)(i) Base

compensatton
(ii) Bonus & rncentrve

compensatton
(iii) Other
reportable

compensatron

(C) Retrrement and
other def€rred
compensatron

0

0 4.134

0

209,134

0

(i)

(ii )

150,000

o

55,000

0

(F) Compensatron rn
@lumn (B) reported
as deferred on prtor

Form 990

o



Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

Part Lrne 6 com

Explanation

rs calculated as 7olo of audrted net rncome of th€
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Supplemental lnformation to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 99O or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
) Attach to Form 99O or 990-EZ.

) Go to www,rrs,qov/Form99o for the latest information.
Open to Public

Inspection

OMB No 1,545-0047
SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-
EZI

ol the Trensun

lrlEatron
Lakes Regron Vtsrttng Nurse Assoctatton

99O Schedule O, Supplemental Information

2018

Employer identification number

02-022.8242

Return
Reference

Explanatron

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Sectron B,
Irne 1 1b

The Board of Dtrectors and sentor staff recerve a copy of the return pnor to fthng for therr revrew and approval



990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanafion

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Sectron B,
Itne 12c

All rnterested partEs are requrred lo execute a new acknowledgement annually



99O Schedule O, Supplemental fnformation

Return
Reference

Explanaton

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Sectron B,
hne 15

Compensatton revtewed and approved by Board of Dtrectors



99O Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanatton

Form 990,
Part Vl,
Sectron C,
|ne 19

Made avarlable upon request at offlce dunng bustness hours



99O Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanaton

Form 990,
Part lX, ltne
't1g

Contract Servrces Program servre,e expenses 289,957 Management and general expenses 101,3
20 Fundrasrng expenses 0 Total expenses 391,277



99O Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return
Reference

Explanatron

Form 990,
Part X, Lrne
10 Land,
Burldrngs,
and
Equrpment

Sectron 1 263(a)-3(n) Electron Lakes Regron Vrsrtrng Nurse Assoctailon 186 Waukewan Stree
t Meredrth, NH 03253 EIN 02-0228242 Lakes Regron Vrsfrng Nurse Assocratton ts electng t
o caprta[ze reparr and marntenance costs under Regulatton Sectlon 1 263(a)-3(n)
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OPERATING SERVICES ACREEMENT
BI''TWEITN NEWTOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION
AND LAKAS RIIGION VISN'ING NURSE ASSOCIATION

This Operating Services Agreenrent ("Agreement") is entered into effectivc Septenrber

23,2A20 ("Eilective Date") by and tretween Newfound Area Nursing Association, a not for
profit corporation with its principal pltrce of business at 2l4Lake Street, Bristol, New Hampshire
03222 ("NANA") and Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association, a not fbr profit corporation with
its principal place of business at 186 Waukewan Street, Mer:edith, New Hampsldre 03253
("L.RVNA"). Together, NANA and LRVNA are the "Parties," and each is a "Patty."

RECITALS

A. NANA is the owner and operator of a home hcalth and hospice agency in Bristol,
New Hampshir:e which provides community-based health care to the Newfbund Area of central

New Hampshire,

B. LR\rNA is the owner and operator of a home health and hospioo agency based in
Meredith, New Hampshire which provitles oonrmunily-basccl health care to the Lakes Region of
New I.Iampshire and ernploys persorrnel, including its Chief Executive Officer ("CEO"), who are

experienced and clualified to provide management arid operating services relating to the delivery
ofhoure health and hospice services ("Operating Serviccs").

C. The Parties zue engaged in melger discussions and anticipate such disoussions

will result in NANA's filing of a formalNotice of Change in Control under N.II. RSA 7:19-b
(the "Notice") with the New Hampshire Attorney General, Charitable'Irust Llnit ("CTU").

D. Pending receipt of a decision from the CTU on NANA's Notice, NANA desires to

engage LRVNA to provide Operating Seivioes, and LRVNA is willing to provide such

Operating Services, upon the terms and conditiotts set forth in this Agreement.

In consideration of the mutual covenants ancl promises set forth in this Agreement a.nd for
such other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged, NANA and LRVNA agree as follows:

1, LH.VNA OBLIGATIONS TO NANA

l'l@.LRVNAsIral1provideoralTangeftlrtheprovision
of all Operating Services to NANA, including, on an as-needed basis, but not lirr-rited to, staffing,
administrative personnel and operations, and oversight of home care and hospice programs.

L2 elief-Exe9_uliy3_Qlliqg1. LRVNA shall provide the services of its CEO, Kevin
I(elly, to NANA in ensuring adequate delivery of the Operating Scrvices.

1



1,3 Consideralio!, LRVNA shall provide thc Operating Services to NANA in
consideration of the Parties' relationship and the proposed merger. NANA slrall not be obligated
to pay LRVNA for the Operating Seruices,

2. NANA OBLIGATTONS TO LRVNA

7,1 &UtUffCIttdjIl_$lUAg. NANA shall furnish, at its expense, such office equipment
and appropriate offiee space as are reasonably necessary for LRVNA, its staff, and its CEO to
deliver the Opcrating Services. ll'o the extent that NANA does not have such eqrripment or spaoe,

LRVNA shall assist NANA with the procurement of such items.

2,2 NANAl.s Pqlsonnel. NANA shall provicle the services of nurses, clerical, and all
other non-physician personncl requir-ed for thc delivery of the Operating Services, Such
personnei shall be employed by NANA. All salaries, wages, taxes, insurance, workers'
compensation insurance, rctirement and other fi'ingc bcnefits, and expenses of any kind incident
to their employment shall be ancl remain the responsibility and obligation of NANA.

3. CONFIDANTIALITY

3,1 A$rcc$crrlt ftrnfidcntial. 'fhis Agreemenl is personal and confidential belween
thc Pafties, and the Parties hereto shall not release infonnation conceruing this Agrcernenl to any
person without thc consent of the other Party. This prohibition against release of informatiorr
shall not apply to any information required to be released by contracts existing as of the date of
this Agreement, or to fiscal intennediaries, public agencies or commissions with government
powcr"s arid duties related to disclosure of information having the right to compel disclosurc of
such irrfurmation, nor to any infonnation otherwise compelled to be released by process of law,
nor to any information recluircd to be disclosed to either Party's lcgal or flnancial representatives
or others in connection with either Part;"s tax exempt status or other financing transactions.

3.2 ,Pritig-p.{ fuqtnl1, Any and all patient records and cha$s produced as a result of
either Party's perfbrmance under this Agreenrent shall be and remain the property of NANA.
Both during and after the term of this Agreernent, LRVNA shall be pemitted to inspect and/or
duplicate any individual chart or rccord to the extent neoessary to neet its professional
responsibilitics to such patient(s), to engage in Quality Assurance review, ancl/or to assist in the
defense of any malpractice or similar claim to which such chart or record may be pertinent,
provided that such inspection or duplication is permitted and conducted in accordance with
applicabie law and pursuant to commonly accepted standards of patient confidentiality.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

4.1 Cqrlcr:lll!. Both Parlies shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and
reguiations of all governmental authorities and accrediting agencies having jurisdiction over the
Parties andlor this Agreement, including Medicare and Medicaicl laws, rules and regulations and

all professir:nal lioensure and reirnburscmant laws, regulations, rules and polioies,

2



4,2 J!y39y_,Ud_eilr!id-S4!jr|1J. Both Parties shall cornply with all federal and state

laws governing the confidentiality and privacy of patient hea.lth infcrmration, including, without
limitation, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and all regulations
thereurrder and the Health lnformation Technology for Econornic and Clinical Flealth Act and its
impiementing regulations.

5, TERM AND TERMINATION

5.1 TqqU. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue
untii (a) receipt of final approval of the Notice acceptable to each Pafiy or (b) receipt of a
negative decision fiom the C'I'U regarding the Notice, unless teminatcd earlier pursuant to
Section 5,2.

5.2 Termination o1'Agrccrlrnl, Notwithstanding any other provisions of this
Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated upon any of the following:

5.2.1 WtlhSU!_QaUSg. Either Party may terminate this Agreement, without cause

or penalty, by giving no le.ss than thirty (30) days' lvritten notice to the other Par1y.

5,2.2 |E11!fgtslt. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event of the

otlrer Party's breach hereof by giving thirty (30) days' prior written notice of the general nature
of such breach. Nolwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement shall not terminate in the cvent
that the breaching Party cures the breach, to tire satisfbction of the non-breaching Party, within
fifteen (I 5) days ofthe receipt ofsuch notice.

5.3 Iillect oll'ljcr:lrrinorion. Upon termination of this Agreement, neither Party shall

have any further obligation hereuncler except for (a) obligations due ancl owing which arosc prior
to the date of termination and (b) obligations, promises, or oovenants contained hercin which
exprressly extend beyond the tenn of this Agt'cement,

6. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

6,1 l.l,S!SeS. Written notice required under this Agreement shall be delivered
personally or scnt by United States registered or certified rnail, postage prepaid and return receipt
requested, and acldressed or delivered to the Parties at the following addresses (or such acldress as

may heleafter be designated by a Party by written noticc thereof to the other Party):

I O Lt(V _t\t\ I O -L\A1\1\

I(evin Kelly
Chief Executive Officer
Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
186 Waulcewan Strect
Meredith, NH 03253

Ileana N, Saros
Acting President, Board of Directors
Nervfound Arca Nursing Association
214 Lake Street
Bristol, NH 03222

)
J



6.2 .Clyqgfiugjaqi, This Agreement shall be construed and enfbrced in accordance
with the larvs of the State of New Hampshire, without rcgard to its conflict of law rules. Any
aotions arising from or relating to this Agreement shall be filecl in the state or federal courls in
New l{ampshire.

6.3 SCygitlilly. The provisions of this Agrecrnent shall be dcemed severable and if
any portion shall be held invalid, illegal or unenfotceable for any reason, the remainder of this
Agreement shall be effective and binding uport the Parties,

6,4 4.:.siggUc-Ltl-iUtd"U.ril_9gi{!fU. Neither Party shall assign or delegate any of its
rights or obligations urrder this Agreement, and any such assignment or delegation is expressly
prohibited and shall be void.

6..5 Arnend{relrt, This Agreernent may be arnondecl at any time by mutual agrecment
of the Parties without additional consideration, provided that before any amendment shall
become effective, it shall be reduced to 'writing and signed by the Parties.

6.6 lLrrti{c Ag!*ccurcnt. This Agreement is the errtire Agreement between the Parties

and no other agreeinents, oral or rvritten, have been entered into with respect to the subject

matter of this Agreement. This Agreernent supcrrsedes all prior agreements, negotiations, and

oommunications of whatevor type, whether written or oral, between the Parties hereto with
respect to thc subject matter of this Agreement.

6.'l tlarrliorrs, Any captions or headings of the articles, sections, subsections,
paragraphs, or subparagraphs of this Agreemcnt are solely for the convenience of the Parties, are

not a part of this Agreement and shall not be used for the interpretation or determination of
validity of this Agreement or any provision hereof.

6.8 ll:-t]ClttEtdcltt.Q-perlltor*s,,

6.8.1 The Parties agree that they shall be deemed to be independent operators

and shall not be deemed employees, agents, partners, or joint venfurers of each other for any

purpose,

6.8,2 Nothing in this Agreernent is intended to, or shall be construed to, create

an employee/employer relationship, a joint venture relationship, a landlord/tenant rslationsliip or

to allow one Party to have control or direction over thc manner or method of the other's
perfbrmance of the services required herei.iirder; provided always that the perfoiiriance of
seryices hcreunder shall at all times be in accordance with the law and with the terms and

conditions of tiris Agrccment.

6.8.3 Each Party acknowledges that neither it nor any of its employees shall be

treated as employees of the other for tax pllrposes or for purposes of Workers' Compensation

coverage, and that neither Party is responsible fot any required withltokiings or for the payment

of any benefits to the other's employees.

4



6.9 Countcrparls, 'this Agreement may bo executed in any number of countcrpar$,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all such coturteq)art$ together sball constih[e onc
and the s&ne instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, thc Parties have saused this Agreement to be execulcd by *reir
respeotivo duly outhorized representstives effeciive as uf the date first above writtcn.

I.,AK v NC RSti ASSOCIAI'ION

By:

Nrtr ilc;
I

, |'''tt

NEWT'OUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

By:

Name: .F( e A,d:{\ ${ , cs

1111s; ftCT r N! G t rr r.E t tr{, N T
llc{\lutx <:F bril.t{-ro$. S

(
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MERGERAGREEMENT

'Ihis MIiRCI]R 
^CREEMENT

(the "Agrcement") is rnade as of rhis $tay of\tc Lnn s Lf\ 2020 ("Ellbotive Date") by nrrd betwcen Lakes Region Vtstting
Nurse Assoeiation, a New l-Iampshire non-profit corporotion with o principal place of business
at 186 Waukewan Strect, Mcredith, NH 032J3 ('LRVNA") nnd Newfound Area Nursing
Assoelntlon, a Ncw .Llnmpshire non-pnr{it corporation with a principnl place of busincss at 214
Lake Sh'eet, Bristol, NIl 03222 ('NANA") (each of LRVNA and NANA is referred to as a

"Prrr$r" rurd collectively they are referrsd lo ns the "Parties").

Presmfile:

This Agrcenrent is based on the following circurnstances and mutual undcrstrurdings of
the Parlies:

A. LRVNA is a non-prcfit licensed Medionre nnd Medicaid oertified home health
and hospice &gency serving 36 municipaiities in the Lakes Region of New Flampshire.
Established inI9ZS,LRVNAprovidcs skilled nursing, home care, hospico, rehatrilitaliorr,
homernaker and personal care scrvices, community health services und screetings (blood
pre$sure clinics, foot clirric.s, and flu olinios), and othcr health nnd wellness programs.

B. NANA is a non-profit licensed Medicare and Medioaid ccrtificd home healtlr
and hospice agency servkrg 8 nrunicipaliiies in the Ccntral lkgion of Nerv ].lampshire.
Ilslnblished in 1960, NANA provides home health, ltospice, iu-hnrne physioal therapy, and
commrurity hcalth services and soreenings (lbot clinics, flu vacoinatinns, and blor>d pressure
screelings),

C. LR\}IA and NANA operate in contiguous service areas in New Flampshire, and

have rvorkcd colloboratively in the provision ofsome hcnlth and hospice services in ihe Lakcs
and Central Ilegions ofthe slnte.

D. As r result of recenl executive staf{ing ohanges ftrr NANA, the Parties have

entered into o:r Opei:ating Services Agreernent wlreretry LRMVA currently is providiug
operutionrri suppofl services to NANA, and this arrangernent has helped foster a muhral
rrnderslanding of the aspects and oultures of the two organizations

ll. Ciiven the conryrtibility of theirmissions, the overlap of aspects of their servicc
urcas, their colieotive health servioes as desoriberJ in Paragraphs A and Ii herein (the "llenlthcarc
Serviccs'"), and ilreir shared chsritable missions erfproviding Ileahhcarc Services to individuals
living within thc Lakes and Ceniml Regi<iris of Nerv Hanipshire, I,RYNA and NANA have
engagcd in an expkrration ofa collaborative venture thr<rugh which they can address o-uffent
cconotnic, regulatory and legislative challenges, rnainlain ond potentially incrcase lhcir ability kr
nrcet the comnrunity needs of their respective service areas, and enhance the qrurlity zurd

sustainabilify of their clraritable servioes. As a result of this process, the Pafiies hove concluded
thut thc legal and operational integration of their rcspective organiz'alions f'the Merger") into one
legal cntity will result in a lnore cfllective meons <llproviding Healthcarc Services in their
combined service areas Ooth ogencies currently provide sc'rvices to 6 of tlrc 36 totai totvns
served).

F. Ileproscntatives of the LRVNA Bonrd of Dircr:tors and the NANA Board of
f)irectors have worked together t(, analyzr and ncgotiate the myriad issues involved ilr creating
nn integrated home health care and lrospice otganization whioh could firrther their nrutual
interests and respective nrissions, while addressing the health care needs of their comrnurrities.

G. Based on such analysis r:nd negotiafierns I,RVNAnnd NANA desirc to rnerge



their organiz-ations ilto a sirrgle entity (referred to here.inafter as the "Contbincd Entity").

fL I,RMrlA and NANA wish to desoribe the composition of the Cornbined Entity,
and the various $tep$ that need to be takeu to &cilitrde the Merger and fully intcgrale thc Parties.
the Parties desire ald intend to oonsurnmate lhis Agrecrrrent subjcct io: (i) further due dil.igenoe;

(ii) review by appropriate regulotory bodies and tlre public pursuenl 1o Ncw I tampshire I{SA
7: l9.b; rrnd (iii) any mutually acceptable modifications resulting from suclt due tliligence and

rcview.

Elemen{t af Merger:

IN CONSIDERAION of tbe mutual promiries described below, and for other valuable

consirleralion received, the Potties Bgree as lbllorvs:

1 . s'rarumRNT o$ I,unposl,l AND MUTUAL vISIoN

'Ihe Parties declare the following purpose.s for the Merger and the sharcd vision of its

rcsults

1.1 l.'urtlrtrlnce rtl'(irmp:rtihlc lVlissi+rnsr Each of LRVNA and NANA seeks to

lbrther its charitablc mission of providing Healthcarc Serviccs that are accessible to all menrbers

of the cornmunities they serve and designed to achieve the best possible outoornes^ Partioularly
given the econonic and regulatory burdcns in providing such scrviccs, thc Parties belicve that

their respective ruissions \ilill be aohievcd best by creating a singlc, integrated honre trealth and

hospice Bgency.

1.2 b:llggfirliort tlll (Jdrur:rttiorrs: l'tsp:rrlriirturl'ltcuuliriiitl 'Scrviu,"* rrld
Sustainrrhiljt$ 'l'he Pnrties will consolidatc thcir adrninislrntion and opetntions in the Combined

Irntity in order to expand benefioial l-Ieal{hcare Services withi& lhe communities they serve. I}y
streamlining their infinstruonrre into a single conrbincd cntity, the Partics expect to aclticve cost

savings that will make the pursuit of their missiou more viable and sustainable. If successful, the

Mcrger rvill result in n stronger and more ctlioicnt organieation, bettcr positioned to rnaintairt

local coltrol over the delivery of llealihcarc Seryices within the oontnurritics they serve, to
tvithstald economic uncertainties, and to rcspond kr ohanges in reitnbursqmenl pattenls,

1.3 (irrrtirr]tatiirrr ol liqnaicgs irt thc qll]'S.ctcd (.rrrlrnurtitit't. The Conbined En{ity

rvill continue to provide the current l:[ealthcnre Services nnd progrcms of both Partics fullowing
the Mergcr. While the Combinecl Entity Bonrd of Direotors subsequently may modify its services

an<l progrnms bascd on community nceds and availablc resources! the Parties envision that by

creating a combined orgmization that can utilize re;oun:cs and deliver servises rnore efbctively
and effioienlly, the Combined Entity will he sble t<t improve the quality of such service$ &nd

potentially expand them in the future.

1.4 &;rttlsll.ullu ticsr l-lcritags:.r-Iurr:rusli*xtjdg-sJ]ruuhi$sd-Usli$.. Although

f<lr tegal reasons NANA is merging into LRVNA in accordauce with the requirements of New

Hnmpshire law, the Parties envision that the surviving corporation will operate as an integrated

enlity that rvill be respeotfirl ofthe idcntity and heritagc ofeach ofthe Parfies. Thc Ilarties cxpecl

that the Cornbined Entiiy will have evolved inlo a rurificd entity pursuing its chnritable tnission

withor* the need to maintain separate porileni or protection$ for its founders. Operatkrnally, this
will not be n mcrgcr by rvlrich one organization subsumes and extinguisltes another, but instead

will be the integration of trvo respected home health and hospice liconsed agencies wilh
comparoble missions to create one sttong and vibranl horne heslth and hospice agency, whilc
presen irrg their respcctive charitable pursuits.

2. curolxc PRTNCITLEs

2,1 *mtirrncur frrt lcrrlJlr(]irr+Nc igr-. The hoalth carc necds oI'tlte

conmunities served by the Parties ore psr&nrount, rutd thc Combinod Entify rvill be desigrted and



operflted to best address the needs olltho residents of the cornmunities bcing sewed. I{ealthcnre
Services and programs will continue to be provided in o manner consistenl with the combined
charitnble mission of the Parties ns set for{h in the Articles of Agrcement of thc Conrbined
Iintitv.

2.2 (i,nruritrrrcnt to Qrlrlily. tiflbctivc.. ruel L'lllicic'ut Sierviccs thruueh&teglgliatr,
'I'luough this Mcrgcr, the Partics seek to provide the highcst achievable quality and most
ellbctive Healthcarc Services in an ellicient marurer by integratirrg lhe services provided by, and
the govemance, adnrinistration and operations of, the Parties. Future progronrmatic and seruice

delivery decisions will be oonsistent wi0r tlris goal, ;ubjeot to limitfiions irnposed try econornic
con<litions. resouroes. fundins and anplioable laws and requlations

2.3 I'rrrt!,-.'r'nns:u"r:l-f-hsl5Ijc.!ljl1$lilnlrb}4j$relu. lfhe Purties have ncknowledged thc

compatibility of their core missions and thc furlheran{ie of *rose missions by the Combined
lrnti{v.

2.4 C<xnpli{,lcc rvith Al t, The

Cornbined Entity at all iimcs rvill be operated in a matter coosistenl with thc combined oharitable
rnissions of the Parties as stated in the Cornbined Entity's amcnded Artioles <rf Agreenreut, and il
will not be required to tnkc any action pursuant to this Agrecment which rnay irnpair or
jeopardize its tax-exempt or public charity status under fedenrl income tax law, or its charitatrle
status wrder $|ate lnrv.

2.5 gonutilnr-tuuo tJtrilictl Ililit"v-flrxllirluqilrr}l]tt1ilt. While rernaining respeotfulof
the identity and hcritagc of cach organization, the Parties are committed to crcating a unitied
cntify as described irr Sectir>n I .4 atrove , In furthmance of their liduoiary dutics of kryalty and

due care, the directors cf the Combined lrntity ultimately will make inftrnned decisions which, in
their oollet:tive are in lhe best ' rterests of the Conr and its mission.

3. unscnrrroN otr MnRGIIR

Ihe Farties ogree to takeu or oaus€ lo be taken, thc fcrllorving nclions to crcltc tlte

3,1LeS0l-A{s,$gr.AsofthcMergcrl)ate(asdelinedinSection3.l.Tbelow),I"IIVNA
and NANA rvill bc merged and I,RVNA will trc thc legal surviving corporation under Ncw
I-Imnpshire I{$A 292:4. Simultaneously with the Merger on the Merger Dafe, the LRVNA
Articles of Agreement und Rylaws will be amsnded to reflect the revised, combined governunce

ancl rnanagemeot stnrcture described below. Ihc integrated entity which is the surviving
under the is relbrred in this ns the "Combined tt

3 ,1 ,l Continuee! Ikistence and Efect.Exoept as specifically provided in this

Agrecmcnt the corporate existence of the C<xnbined lintity, with all ils powers and rights,

will continue unaffected ald unirnpaired bY the Merger-

3.1 ,2 Assets af LRWA andNANA.As of the Mergerl)ate and rvilhout any

Lurther action or conveyarrce, the Combined Entity will succeed to all rights and interests,

and will become the holder or rccortl title to all of the propcrty (real, personal, nnd

nrixed), of the Irarties nnd NANA will not retsin nny rights or reversionary interests
regarding such a.ssets. Pursuant to the Merger, the Conrbined Entity will honor, assume

responsibility for, iurd continue the nraintenalce, supportn preservalion and mnttagemen{

ofanyassctsofthePartiesthataredonor-restrioted.'l'hePartiesalsoagreethatany
board-restrioted or olher operating reserves existing on the Merger l)ate will be idcntified
by each Party in a schedule to be delivered at ulosing (the'?re'Merger Operatirlg
Reserves"), and thc Combined Entif will use the Pre-Merger Opcrating Reserves only
for lhc communities scrvcd hy the Party which accumulated such Pre'lv{crger Operating

Reseryes before the Merger Dntc. Neither Parfy will pennit its Board of Directors to
impose any designations or rcstrictions uporr its unrestrioted assel.s prior tei the Merger
I)atc. Pursuont to jts Arlicles ofAgreenrent and applicable larv and subjcct to the

foregoing restriction on Pre-Merger OperatiryS Reserves, tlte Cornbined Entity will utilize



its combined rssets and resolrr$es in lirrihcnrrce o.f lhe cornbined nrission of the Parties.

3. 1 .3 Debts anrl Claims oJ'LRVNA anct itiANA. All debts, otrligations and

liabiiities nf the Pnfiies, in uddition to ali rights, privileges, polve$ and delenses of the
Parties. automnlicallv will vest in tJrc Entifv ofthe lvfergcr l)ate.

3,1 ,4 tlccounting'Ireatment. The assets, liabilities and surplus oI'the Parties

will be reflectcd on the books of thc Conrbined Entity in accordance with gcnerally
accepted accounting prinoiples. Nothirrg in this Agreement rvill prevefit the Boird of
Directors of the Cotrbined Entily fiom making any future ohangcs in its accounts to the
cxtent required by applicable luw or t<l conform to sound financitl practices.

3 . 1 . 5 P rincipal Plaee of Busines; of Sumivhtg Carporation; Commibnent to
ll\vo Prineipal Ofiees. As of the Merger Date, the legal address of thc Corntrined Entity
will be 186 Waukewan Street, Meredith, NI:I 03253, but the Cornbincd Entity Bonrd will
also rnaintnin NANA's principal place olltrusiness at 214l,akq Strec!Ilri1lgl NH 03222.

3.1.6 Trude Names. Frorn nnd nfler the Merger f)ate, the Combined lutity
rnay register and conduct business under ilrc names ofeither or both Parties as trade
nanres if a ilew nfrine is ohoscn fur ilre Combined lintity.

3.L.7 Merger Date. 'Ihe Merger will becorue effcctive upon ihe filing of a
Ccrtilicate of Merger rvith the Nerv I-Iampshire Secretnry of Stnte as desoribed in Section
4.1 belorv, which liling will occur withiu thirty (30) days of the date on which all of the

conditions preccdent to the Merger under this Agreement ltave been satisfied, or such

other tlute as may bc agrced upnn the Parties (lhc "Merger l)ate"). 'Ihe Porties'goal is to
compietc the Merger as soon as possible.

3 .2. Ir.lissiorr Slntenturl. Prior to the Mergcr Date, the Parties will preparc a

rrnified statement of the corpornte purposes und mission stetement of the Combined lintity, whioh

combirres the existing rnission st&tenent of ench Party for submission to eaoh Party's tsorrd of
Directors ftrr approva.l prior ln the Merger Date. Upon approval by both Parties, the uuificd
mission statement will be attached ns lilribilj\ by on amendment to this Agreement and sct
lirrth in the amended Articles of Agreement of the Combined Entity to guidc its activitics and the

decisions of its Board of f)ireclors.

3,3. liurlownrqrr{ ixxltrucrlttlct . jgiqs. As of the Merger Date, ttre Combined

Enlity rvill adopt, in its disoretion, iuty necessary or desirable provisions of llrc endowment
spending policy and invsstment policy of NANA as an addition to LRVNA s ettdowtnent

spending policy and investment policy (the "Cornbined Endowment and Investnrent Policics").

3.4 G)nrhirlc.d-liltlil.v llgjru!-glLD.irl:clori. The Pnrties agree that the cuncrrt eight

(8)- rnernbcr LIlMriA Board of Directors will be expanded to add two (2) new board members

from NANA's ourcnt l}nard ofDireotors. Thesc ten (10) individuals rvill serve as the Combined
Entity Board as of thc.Mcryer Dafe. ll}e llonrd ll4ember terms of the Combined Errtity Board are

rclleoted in lixhibir lJ.'Ihe L'ornbined lJntity Chief Exccutive Officer rvill serve on the Combirred

Errtity Board ex o/fieia, rvithoui voting rights,

3..5 Danrrt(ex:pli$itian. :lhe Ptrlies desire that the Combjned llntity Bonrd will
reilcct, over time, the diversity of the cornmunities served and be ctrrnposed ollmenrbers diverse
in age, ethnicity, gendcr, experiencs, skills, rurd geogrnphic rcpresentaliotr ofthe Cornbiued

Entity's servicc areu. Subsequent directors rvill be norniltated by a uominating contmitlec
fbrmed undcr the Comtrined Entity llylaws (as described below) and elected by the Combined
Entity Board.

3^(t. lilcsristr l'roccss: (.]lliacrs ol'the L'orrrbined l:rrliil. The |-.I{VNA lloanl of
Direchrs, rvhich will becorne the Ccrmbined Hntify Bonrd as outlined in 3.4 above, will prepare a

slnte oflloard ollicers to be elected s$ rooll as possible after the [ffective Date. l]re ilritial
officsrs ol'the Cornbined Entiry will serve for o term commencing upon lhcir elcclion and

through the 2021 Amunl Meetirrg ofthe Combined Entily, held irr October. 'Ihe initial chair rvill
be Renee Spettz and at lea.st one o{liccr on this initial slate will be a former member olldre
NANA lloald of l)ireotors,



3.7 (iovcrrrltrce l)crrisiotrs Ilc-qUidu$-$qtgut$jcdJy{r|roval lry tlre l]onrd. 'Ib

hclp further thc vision dcscribcd in Section I above, thc fullowing decisions of tlre Combined
Entity Board will require sn allirmative vote oftlree-fburths (3/4) of tlre mcmbers of the
Combincd lintity Board entitled to vole (and not sirnply threc-fourths of thc directors
psrticipating in a meeting at which a quorurn is present) ('by supermljorily vote"):

3.7.1. Capital Expendihn'es; Debt, Ar unbudgeted capital expcnditure or
inouffsnce ol'debt, either in n singular instance or in a series ofrelatcd lransaotions, in

excc.ss of $100,000;

3.7 .2. Principal Afiic:e and Localkm or Closure, Geographic Change in
Service Area. The rcklcalion or closure ofnny principal ofiicc or any existing principal
clinical faoili$ ofeither Party, or the oxpansiou or contraotion of the current scrvice areas

of LRVNA and NANA respectively;

3 "7 .3 Corporate Reorganization. The merger or reorganizntion of the

Combined Entity with anothm organization, or the substitution or climinatiol of tire
existing sdle oorporate mernber of the Combined lintity;

3.7,4 Dissolution. The dissolution or othcr cessation of operations uf the
Combined Lntity;

3.7.5 Amendnrcnt lo Gaterning l)oafitents. Any amurdment to the

Articles of Agrcement ol Bylaws of the Cornbined Entity which modifies or removes

these supennajority voting provisions;

3.7 .6 l{iring and Tetminatian of Chief Executive Afiicer.'l'he hiring,
evaluation, conrpcnsation andlor termination of the Cornbined Entify's Chicf Fxecutive
Ollicer;

3.7.7 Endou,ment and lfivestment .Polieies. A ntaterial change 1o the

Combincd Eudowment and Investment Policies; and

3.7.8 Merterial Change in Clinical Services/Pt'agnnt,v. Except fbr aotions

neoessitatcd by regulatory requirenrents, the matcrial cxpansiorr, contraction, or initiation
oli nny clirrioal service$ or progrsms of the Combined Entity.

3.8 (ilrrlrinctl linli{y Artitrle.r ol'ABrccnNu! ruul l}ylttfyr. After the Effective Date

and belbre fhe Mcrger Date, the Parties will review their govemalce documents and will propose

urn{:ndments to {rc Articlcs of Agrecntent and l}yluws of LRVNA whioh (a) inoorporate the

govenronce and relatetl provisions of this Agreement, or (b) facilitate the integration of the
governance of the Conrbined Entity. The pnlposed amendments to the LI{'VFIA Articles of
Agreement (the "Cornbined Entity Artioles") and to the LRVNA Bylaws (the "Combined Elrtity
Ilylaws') will be approved by the Board of Director* ol-cach llarty and appendcd to this

Agreement as E;hibil-Q, and lixhibit ll. respectivcly.

3.9 Spriiur.Miuurgenrglrt. Thc Combincd liltity will utilizc a single Chicf
Ilxecutive 0fliccr in recognition that the Partics will havc combincd their operations and'to
cxporience the efliciencies of such conrbinaiioii, Kevin Kelly will serve as tlre irlitial Chief
Executive Of{icer of the Comtrined l:)ntity. In oddition to Mr. Kelly, thc following individuals
will scrve as the senior managcment team of the Combincd Bntify: (a) I)ebra Pea.slce, lll:{:
ClinicalA{orne Ctre l)ireotor; (b) Ihnaya Call, RN: Ilospice Director; and (c) Mary lilliard,
CMA: liinance Director'.

3.10 llctcrrtjorr"irfl$4NA !jtul:llr$'cs. AllNANAstaffrnembers will be provided

with updetcd job descriptions outlining thcir roles and responsibilities in the Cornbined F,ntity.

Those NANA. staffmenrbers lvho have accepted their new rr:le wiil be employed by thc
Combined Bnlity and will be given credit fbr their tenure at NANA, Iloth parlies acknowledge
that there may h* sorne chatrges in the cnrployrnent stahrs of soms parl-tinrc NANA ernployees

as the part-time" per diem, and oonhaci designations rtrust match that of LRVNA in order to
oomply with New llnrnpshilc labor l*ws and the Conrbirred llntity crmtot haVe botlr employces

and collreu-:t rvorkers pertbrming the same jobs.

3.11 e,sttlirrusti('ru)f NAN/ ipis.tgritm. 'Ihe Combined Entify shull

collinue NANA'g tradition of awarding ut leasl $1000 in scholnrship support to one or tnore



sfuderrts who pkur to cnter an allied health field and live in the Combined Entity's area in the

silne or sirnilar tnanne r fls crrrently administered by NANA.

3.12 A!!rg1ttj:nr-sl'Z-0X*Mur.tic{nd-A11g1luiatittns, All 2021 appnrpriatiorts

received by NANA iiom any rnunicipnlily shall bc allocated to oervices prcvided in the 8
municipalities cunently sewetl by NANA.

3.13 Irr'!rt,L\i"r)rr rLl'lictr,,st:r'eenintts3tgd;glidst 'fhe Combined Entity shall cqrtinue
to provide fi'ee screenings and olinics at NANA's currcnt place of business at 214 Leke Slreet,
Bristol, M"I03222.

4. IMPLEMNI{T?TTION OtrMtrRGAR.

4,t l'ljl{ urul Llc:llilicntc o1'lvlc$gr. Following the satisfaction of the conditions

desoribcd in Seotion 4^3 below and on or prior to the Merger Dale, and in conjunotion with its
final approval of the Merger Agreement, the Board of Direotors of NANA and the lloard of
Directors of LRVNAwill approvc thc Plan of ivlerger substantially in the form attnched as

Lixhitrir lj. On {rc Merger Date, LRVNA will lile a Certificate of Merger rvith tlre New
I'Iampshire Secrctary of State substantially in tlte forur attaeired ns ll8hibill:.

4.2 ArucrrrLnenlijtr-l.ltVNt\.( h'gilrliia$lie|l,idlJaEuu!;rtb. Following the

satisthct.iorr of the oonditions described in Seotion 4.3 below and on or prior tr: the Merger Date,
L,ltVNA will file with the New Hampshire Secretary of State, the Clerk of thc City of lvlereditll
Ncw Flanrpshire, and the Clerk of the City of Bristol, New Hurnpshire, the amcnded and restated

Articlcs of Agreenent and Bylaws of LRVNA in the form of tlre Combined Ontify Articles and

Combined lintity Bylaws attached lxhillil C nnd l':xltihill). respectively,

4,3 Conditions t+lj:$rtg. the obligation of the Parties to el'feot the Merger as

dcscribed sbove is conditioned expressly upon the satisfactbn ofthe follorving conditions;

4.3.1 Receipt of Regulatory Approvals. Thc ttccipt of oll applicable

regulatrrly appnrvals, including but not lirnited to the opproval of the New l{arnpshire

I)ireotor of Clraritable Trusts under the so-called "Change ol Control" pmvisions of RSA
?:19-b, and review by the New l-lampshire Aftomey Genernl, Consumer Protcction ald
Antitrust Review.

4.3.2 Rennining Due Diligence Matters. The complelion by each Party,

mrd reoeipt ofsutisfactory rcsults, ofdue diligence inlo various opcrstional, legal,
financial, tax, udminislrative, political und other issues nnd mattcrs which may impuct the

successfitl consumntaiion of the Merger.'Ihc Parties agree to conduct such diligence as

promptly a$ possible, and in any evelt prior to the Merger Date.

4.3.3 ldditional BoarclYotes. To the enent that any msterisl modifications
are reqnired to this Agreement or ariy of the documents attached as exhibits ns a result of
Lhe regulatory review *nd/or publio hearings under RliA. 7:1 9.b, then $uch rnodificelions
must be approved and this Agreement ratified by the respective boards ofNANA and
LRVNA.

4.3.4 !'hird Party Consents. The receipt of any required third-p$ty consent

under any material agreetnelrt or aommiiment, including but not limited to financing
&rflrngements.

5. MANAGINGTI.IEPARI'INS'RSI,AT'TONSTIN}

5,1 llgfr'escutalions ltrtl Wrtrrlntiet, Each Party reprcscnts to the other, which

represenlalions will be deemed re-affirmed ae of the Melger Date, as follorvs:

J.1.1 Otganization and Standing. The Party has bcen duly oryanieed under

the lnws of the State of Nerv llampsltire as rl non-pro{it corponrtit>n and is in good

standing under tho^se laws.

5.1.2 Corporate Aclion. 'll\e Party ha"s trrken tll necessery corporatc lctiou
and has obtained, or by the Merger Date lvill have obtained, atl necessaty licenses,

permiis and approvals in order to execute this A.greement'and perform or satisfy aoy

undertaking herein contnined.



5.1.3 Authorizalion. 'I'he Party ha.l full nnd oomplete rilght, power and

authority 0o exccute this Agreeinent and to carry out thc Merger srrbject to the conclitions
stnted herein. I'his Agreernent constitutes a legal, vnlid and binding obligation, of tlre
Party in accordancc rvith its lenns,

5.1,.4 Restriclions. Consent of Third Parttes, Subject to the procurement

of any necessary third-party consents, the exeoution by the Pnrty of thi.s Agrccmcnt and

the performance or satisfaction of nny unde*oking rvill not violate any provision ofthe
Party's organiz.;rtiontl documents, any conkaot, agreernent or regulafory rulitlg or
condition by whioh the Paay is obtigated or any provisi<:ns of applicablc law.

5.1.5 Home Health, Home Care, and llome Hospice Care Prcvidet Status.
'ilre Party is licensed under the Nerv Harnpshire Administrative Rules as a homc health

and hospice agency under FARI I-Ie-P 809 and n home csre service provider under PAI(I'
I{e-P 822, and is organized and operated in such a ffanner as to meet ail applicnbie
st{tutory and regulntory firquircrnents imposcd on such licensees.

5.1.6 Tax Status. Thc Itarty is quali{ied ss e tax'exetnpt 501(cX3)

oorporation and rr 509(a) public cbority pursusnt to the Intemal Rcvenuc Codc of 19S6, ns

amended,

5 .1.7 Financial Statements and Condition.'lhe Party has lirmished its most

rcccnt audited t'rnancial statements togethcr with the report of its iudependcnt accounltrnts

pertaining t<r said financial statemcnts. fiuch finnncial statelnents present fairly the

financiul condition and the resutts oflhc operotions of the Party ot the dates thereof, rtsing

gcncrally trcgopted-sccounting principles consistently applicd' Since the above date,

there hns been (i) no mnterial arJverce chnnge in the finanqial condi{ion or business of the

Partf (ii) no tnaterial loss, deslruction or clarrage to the properties of the Party; and (iii)
no agreenrenl, contrtot or comlnilrnent hns been entered into or agr*ed to b$ cntercd irtto

except for those in thc ordinnry course ofbusine$$ or as has been otherwise disclosed to

the other Party in writilg.

J.l.S Taxes. The Party hos liled ail ttrx retums it is required by the

Ilnited States Govemrnent and by the State of Ncw Llampsliire to file, arrd ali taxes,

B$se$nnrent$ and other govcrnnrental charges duc from tlre Parfy have been duly paid,

other than taxes or charges which are not yet duc and have been properly accrued on thc

books.

5,1.9 Legal Proeeedillgt There are no suits, actions, clqims, proceedings

(including, without iirnitation arbikation or administrativc procecdings) or investigations

pending against the Parly or the propertie$, assctso or business thcrcofl or against any of
its ofiiocrs, dircct<lrs, enrployees, agents or consultants in oonnection with the business of
the Party, and to their knorvlcdge, there are no threatened suits, actions, claims,

proceediags (inclrrding, without limit$tion arbitralion or administrative prooeedings) or
investigations against thc Party or its properties, s$sets or bnsiness.

5.1.1.0 Contracls and Conrnihnent, afc' The Party has disclosed, or during

the drre diligence period rvill disclose, all material oonkaet$ to which it is a party. The

Pa(y has perfbrmed oll obligations requircd to be pcrformcd by it to rjate and is not in
default under and no cvent hac occuuetl wld{rh" rvi{h the lupse of tirnc or rroticc by a third
psl'ty, or both, could result in a default by snch Parly under any outstalding tnortgagc,

contract, lensc or othcr agrcflncnt to whiolr thc Parfy is a party or by lvhich the Party is

bound.

5.1.1 I Insurance. The Party has maintained and will continue fo maintain

until the Merger Date its usual and customary property, oasualty, liability, extendcd

ooverage, and other insurancc, including without limitotion, ittsurcnce on the Parfy's

tturgible pcrsonal property and realty, rvhether owned or lensed, aglinst loss or danrage by

fire or othqr c{rsualty, in omount equnl to or in exccss olonc hundred percent (100%) of
the replacernent value tirereoi subject to current deduotibles; all such insurance is in fuIl
forcc and effeot orr the Effectivc Date of this Agreencnt, is ourricd in reputable

companics authorized to do business in New Hampshirc, und is in amounts and with
ooverogss normnlly arrd custorunrily carried by similur businesscs in New l{arnpshire'

5.1.12 Opportunity{or Due Diligence' The Perfy will have frrll opportunity

to conduot due diligenoe regarding legal, linancial, operational, regulatory clinical and



other nrstters pertaining to lhc other Par{y speci{icnlly, und the Mergcr generally, and the

completion by the Party of the actions dcsoribcd in Seotion 4 abcrve will be conclusive

evidence that the results ofsuch diligence are satisfackrry to the Parly'

5.2 Collitlcrili$lity;lb!-li!:{b$nu{$$tir&i

5.2,1. Confrdentiality. Except a$ and to the extent required by laq the

Parties will not disclose or use, aud will direct tleir rcprcscutativcs nol to disclose or use

to thc dc{rirnont ofthe disclosing Party, any Confidential lnf<tnnation (us delined herein)

with respect to thc disolosilrg Parly fumished by it or its representatives to the receiving
Party or its representatives at any time or in any manner other thsn in connection with the

transactions contenrplatcd by this Agreement. For purposes of this paragraph,

"Confidential Infonrration" me&ns sny informutlon starnped "coufidential" tlr idcntified
in writing as such by the disclosing Parfy to the receiving Party promptly fbllowing its
disolosure, unless (a) such information is already knorvn to the rcceiving Party or its

represerltati'i'es, (b) the use of such information is necessary ot appropriate in making any

filing or obtaining any collsent or Bpprcval rcquircd for the coasummation of thc
transnction, or (c) the furnishing or usc of such itrformatiou is required by ot necessary or

appropriate in counection with legnl proceedings. Upon tlre written request of the

disclosing Purly, the receiving Party lvill promptly rclum any Conlidential Information

furnished to it or"ils lepl'esentotives, and will not retain a$y copies, reproductions or

extrsat:l thereof aod will certi$r in writing to the disclosing that it has done so.

5.2.2. Publk: Relatioz.r" N<rtwilhstanding, the above, the Parties may

{isclose the terms of the Merger 1o nny regulatory authority but only as rtecessnry.to

obtain requisite approv&ts, and only upon prior consultation with eaoh other regarding the

confent and timing of such disolosure. Any press release or olher sommttnication to the

public will be agreed upon in udvance by the Parties.

5.3. (.'ouccnrs:{irrrfiictllcsohrlion,

5.3.1. ltfior to Merger Date, Pnot ta &e Merger l)ate, each Party agrees to

inform the other prornptly of any coucems or of any circurnstanees which mny impair the

Parly's psrlomancc of its obligations under this Agreement. Ihe Parties Bgree to discuss

und seek to resolve any suoh ooncerns promptly and in good faith.

5.3.2. Fallowing Merger Date. After the Merger Dete, the Combined I:,utity

Boar{ will usc its be$t e{forts to operote the Combined lintify in accordaucc with the

applioable organizationd doouments nnd in ftrthenrnce of the vision Bnd pu4)ose

disoribed in Seotion I above, Any concems or disagreements amoug thc members of the

Combincd Entity Board will be addrcssed promptly in good faith aod through the

application ofthe guiding principles described in Section 2 above.

5.4. Drlmtiorr <iJ'Me'r$gr. NANA and LIIVNA have expended considerable

resouroes to effect this Merger sod, therefore, th.e Parties expect that their conrbinalion as

embodied in the Conrbirred Entity will continue in perpetuity.

5,5 No Assig,ttnCgL The idcntity of thc Parties is an essential elentent of their

relafionship, and so neither Party nray assigu its riglrts or duties under this Agreement without

lhe other Party's prior written conserrl.

i.6 ApfrlgX.iarudl&gll l)rinoil{cs.. The following legnl principles will apply to

the interpretaticln of this Agreement and the Partieso actions under it.

5.6.1. Choiee of Law andJtu'isdiction 'I'his Agrcerneut and the obligations

ol'the Parties under it will be govemed by and irrterpreted under New Hampshire law

without regar<l to New llampshire's conflict of law prinoiples" Any legal action will be

brought an{ conductctl in a Ncw Ilampshire state or federal court with appropriate
jurisdiotion over thc dispute, ald any choioe oI'law provisions to the contrary will rrot

Bpply'

j.6,2 l{alver. A rvaiver of any riglrt undcr this Ag;reement will be effective

ggly if ii is written and sig,ned by the wuivilg Purly, rnd no waiver of any right will be

deented to be a waiver of any fi:ture right under this Agreement.

5.6.3 Integtatiott, 'Ihis Agrecment including all cxhibits, whioh are



incorporated herein by referenoe, reprcsents thc entire understanding and agreement

between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, replesentations and agreetnents,

both written and oral, made by and between them. This Agreement may be amended or
rnodified only by a written dooument signed by the Parties'

5.6.4 No Third-Party Benefciaries. No person, organization or

other party not a signatory to this Agreement will be rcgarded as a beneficiary of
its tenns or will have the standing or right to enforcc any of tlrc provisions of this

Agreement.

5.6.5. Severahility. If any particular provision of this Agreement rs

determined to be invalid or illegal, it will not affect tlte other provisions of lhis
Agreement; instead, the Agreernent will be construed as if the invalid or
unenforceable provisions were limited to the fullest extent pcrmitted by law and

consistert with the spirit and intention of this Agreemcnt.

5.6.6 Availability of Rights and Remedies. Nothing in this

Agreement is intended to lirnit the nature or extent of legal or equitable rights ard

remedie$ available to the Parties under New l{ampshire 1aw- The Parties agree

that non-performanoe of this Agreement ootulot be remedied by rnonetary

damages, and that the cquitable remedy of specilic pqrfomance should be

available to ttrem as an appropriate remedy.

5,6.7. Ileadings. The headings used in this Agreement will not in

any way be construed to limit or olter the mcaning of any provision'

5.6,S. Counterparls. 'lhis Agreement rnay be excouted in any

numbcr of counterpaft$, and each counterparr will be deemed to be on original
instnurterrt, but all such countel?arts togethcr will constitute one Agreement'

5.7. Provis.iQ4s surviyinc-[&slgslalE. The Parties intend that this Agreernent

will grride their firture aotions regarding the Merger, and thus its provisions will survive for a

period of twelve (12) rnonths following the Merger Date. If and to the extent there is a$

inoonsistenoy or conflict in the terms or operation of this Agrecment with the terms or operation

of ArJicles oiAgreement and Bylaws of the Combined Entity, then the terms or operation of this

Agreement will govern.

IS|GNATUfuN ON NEXr PAGE]

IN WITNESS WHBREO$ the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly

nuthorized offrcers,

LAKES REGION VISTTING NIJRSII

!-
tR Ily; .

ASSOCL{rION



Witness

STATEOFNEW
COTINTYOII

Name: Rcnee Speltz

Title: Board Chair

-4.\

By'

Name: Ileana N. Saros

Title: Acting Boartl President

'Iihq li;rcgoing in${rurtrcrrl was rckmnvledgcd bclbrc nre this l! I \qy ot't) 2020 by llcrtcc Spcllz, duly nuthorir.erl llortrd Chair of Lakes Region Visiting
Nurse Association, a New Hampshire non-pro{it corporafion, on behnlf of the corporation.

Not.nry l\rlrlic
My corrriuission,Expiresr ttlt ql2 oz {

Witness

STATE OFNEW
COI]NTYOF

NEWFOUND AREANURSING
ASSOCIAT'ION

Nolary

'llre lirrcgoing irstru$enl was acknowledged bcfore me this L49au, of
Jku-,ttU*-, 2(120 try llerurn N. Saros, duly authorized Acting Boarcl President of
Newfound Area Nursing Association, a New l-Iampshire non-profit corporation, on behalf of the

corporation.

d

My Commission Expires: 5.1,, lr{
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PLAN OF MERGER

This PLAN OF MERGER (the 'oPlan of Merger") is made by and between Newfound
Area Nursing Association, a New Hampshire non-profit, voluntary corporation with a principal
place of business at 214 Lake Street, Bristol, NH 03222 ("NANA") and Lakes Region Visiting
Nurse Association, a New Hampshire non-profit, voluntary corporation with a principal place of
business at 186 Waukewan Street, Meredith, NH 03253 ("LR\rNA") (each of NANA and

LR'\/NA is referred to as a *Party" and collectively they are referred to as the o'Parties").

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of Directors of NANA and LRVNA have determined

that it would be in their respective interests to merge their organizations into a single combined
entity, with LRVNA being the surviving entity under a new name to be determined at an

appropriate time (the o'surviving Corporation"); and

WHEREAS, the terms of such merger are set forth in a certain Merger Agreement
between the parties dated as of December 10,2020 (the "Merger Agreement"), and the Parties

wish to set forth the plan for effecting the merger in accordance with the Merger Agreement;

NOW, THERF,FORE, in consideration of the undertakings contained in this Plan of
Merger and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. MERGER. The Parties will be merged pursuant to New Hampshire F.SA 292:7
(the "Merger"). The Surviving Corporation will survive the Merger and will continue to be a
non-profit, voluntary corporation governed by the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

2. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TIME. ThE Merger will become effective for tax and

other purposes at 12:01 a.m. on I l, 2021 (the "Effective Date"), even if, for
any reason, the requisite public filings with respect to the Merger should occur on some other

date. The Parties will make the filing required by RSA 292:7 with the New Hampshire Secretary

of State and any other required filings, which filings may be made prior to the Effective Date.

J. SUCCESSION. On the Effective Date, the Surviving Corporation will succeed to

all of the rights, privileges, debts, liabilities, powers and property of NANA. Without limiting
the foregoing, on the Effective Date, all real properly, personal property, rights (including

without iirnitation beneficial rights under tesiamentary or other gifts -- or oiher corrditionai rights
-- which have not yet vested), privileges, franchises, patents, trademarks, licenses, registrations,

and other assets of every kind and description of NANA will be transferred to and vested in the

Surviving Corporation without further act, instrument or deed. NANA will not retain any rights

or reversionary interests regarding such assets. The Surviving Corporation will adhere to,

assume responsibility for, and continue the maintenance, support, preservation and management

of, any board restricted or other operating reserves of NANA or the Surviving Corporation.

Specifically, ffiy board restricted or other operating reserves of NANA existing as of the

Effective Date will continue to be used after the Effective Date for programming and related uses

in NANA's historic service area. All rights of the creditors of NANA and all liens upon any

property of NANA rvill be presen,ed unimpaired, and all debts, liabilities and duties of NANA



will attach to the Surviving Corporation and may be enforced against it to the same extent as if
said debts, liabilities and duties had been incurred or contracted by it.

4. FURTHER ASSURANCES. From time to time, as and when required by the
Surviving Corporation or by its successors and assigns, there will be executed and delivered on
behalf of the Parties such deeds and other instruments, and there will be taken or caused to be

taken on behalf of each of them such further and other action, as will be appropriate or necessary

in order to vest or perfect in or to confirm of record or otherwise in the Surviving Corporation
the title to and possession of all the property, interests, assets, rights, privileges, immunities,
powors, franchises and authority of the Parties, and otherwise to carry out the purposes of this
Plan of Merger, and the officers and directors of the Parties are fully authorized in the name and

on behalf of the Parties or otherwise to take any and all such action and to execute and deliver
any and all such deeds and other instruments.

5. AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION. This Plan of Merger may be amended

or terminated by mutual written agreement of the Parties at any time prior to the Effective Date.

6. COUNTERPARTS. This Plan of Merger may be executed in any number of
counterparts, cach of which will be deemed to be an original and together will constitute a single
instnrment.

[The Remainder of the Page Intentionally Is Left Blank]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Plan of Merger to be
executed and attested on its behalf by its duly-authonzed officers.

NEWFOUND AREA NURSING ASSOCIATION

By:
Witness

duly authorized.

LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

By:
Witness

duly authorized.

Name
Title:

Name:
Title:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
SS.

Theforegoinginstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemethis-dayof-,
2020 by duly authorized of Newfound Area Nursing
Association, a New Hampshire voluntary corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
SS

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
2020 by duly authorized of Lakes Region
Visiting Nurse Association, a New Hampshire voluntary corporation, on behalf of the
corporation.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
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Press Release

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association and Newfound Area Nursing Association

Announce lntention to Merge

Bristol and Meredith, NH (October 30,2A20\ - Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association

( Lakes Region VNA) and Newfound Area Nursing Association {NANA} today announced

that they have engaged in discussions to consider a merger and have determined to

proceed to a formal agreement to merge their two organizations to better serve the home

and community based health care needs of residents of the Greater Bristol and Central/

Lakes Regions of New HamPshire.

This announcement is part of process that involves further due diligence, negotiation of

final terms, opportunities for public input, approval by each organization's Board of

Directors and review by state regulators. The combined organization would:

. lmprove access to high-quality home-based care for individuals and families in 43

communities served;
. Enhance and expand community wellness programming;

r Attract, retain and develop a highly skilled workforce

This decision to move forward represents a high-level agreement that the proposed merger

of the two agencies would better serve the needs of the Greater Bristol and Central/Lakes

Regions and position a combined agency to meet needs critical to their communities, which

include nursing services, hospice services, physical rehabilitation, occupational therapy,

homemaking services, and wellness programming. Merging would bolster the agencies'

futu re sustainabilitY.

Established in 1960, the Newfound Area Nursing Association initially provided home skilled

nursing services in the towns of Bristol, Bridgewater, and New Hampton, adding the town

of Alexandria to its service area in 1969. Since then, Newfound Area Nursing Association has

added a variety of home health and community services and also serves the communities of

Danbury, Groton, Hebron, and Hill'

lncorporated originally in 1923 as the Meredith Public Health Association, Lakes Region

VNA, a not-for-profit licensed and certified home health and hospice care provider, has

grown since then to serve 35 communities with over 45,000 visits in the Central/Lakes

Region of New HamPshire.



Together, the agencies'services include skilled nursing services; hospice services; home

health aide and homemaker services; physical therapy; speech and occupational therapy;

Medical Social Workers; Well Child programs; blood pressure, foot care, and immunizations

clinics; community support services; and other wellness programs.
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09:05 NA: At care to patients in our communities.2020 also marks a move to the education for

Nana, as you know, Nana is a small agency, and the changing landscape and the home health care

field these many years has presented many challenges in order for us to continue providing the

services that our communities have control expect how more of the records has determined that

Nana needs to partner with another home health care and hospice agency. That partner we've

determined after great diligence is Lakes Region \rNA, which is based in Meredith, the goals and

interests of the two agencies align exceptionally well, quality patient cate, and outcomes are the

primary priority for each agelcy,both organizations come together, breadth and owning their own

|uildings and both value the offering of free clinics and screenings, it is also very important to each

organization that we serve those in the. .. Regardless of ability to pay, I'm very pleased to announce

that the man building in Bristol will continue as a presence and base of operation, NANA is

confident that the combined organization will move into the future with great strength and will do

what each agency has been very good at doing namely to serve the interest of our patients of our

communities. In conclusion, I would like to express my public appreciation to Renee for being such

a receptive and responsive partner during this process is with great gratitude that I appreciate from

the outset, her enthusiastic commitment to achieve for our two agencies, what is in the best interest

of the organizations, our staff and our constituents, I also would like to thank the NANA staff for

their patients during this process and for their commitment to excellence. Finally, gratitude is

extended to the NANA Board of directors for their guidance, their support and their vision in
preceding down the staff fbr nature toward merger in order to secure a very stable, successful future

for NANA. Renee, back to you.

12:04 LR-R: Thank. You are so kind, and it has been a true pleasure to work with NANA, as

Eliana just mentioned, we align our our mission, our vision aligned, vision aligns, and how we want

to treaf our constituencies, you,.. The folks that we serye, that our staff serves, over i00 years,

almost a 100 years of service from LRVNA to NANA. And our staff is exceptional. As Iliana

mentioned, have very similar aligned vision, andLina,that vision is put into practice by our staff

led by Kevin Kelly, our CEO Kevin Kelly, even if you haven't met him, is an incredible, incredible

leader with force of good will and ability unites. It brings out the best in people. We see him as the

leader. He is, he has worked over 40 years in the homecare industry and has an incredible insight to

how we can best and never their folks home, the ones that we are engaging with right now. We

want to assure you that, as Iliana mentioned, the free clinics over at Bristol will continue. The use of
the building wiil continue as it has in the past. The services that you have come to know through

LR\rNA will continue, and we look forward to this combined entity allowing us to serve all of you

out there... Regardless of where you come from or what your circumstances are, we are here

because neighbors serve neighbors. We're here for you. And so without further ado, I'd like to turn

it over to Kevin. And perhaps I could say a few words from the operational perspective.

14:47 LR-K: I think you were the every kind words, much appreciated, frankly, between what both

you and Iliana had to say, I don't know how to follow that act,I covered things quite well and I
appreciate that... The good news is that everything that their reporting is accurate, both teams are a

terrinc team, as I've had the pleasure of working previously on the board of LRVNA, and then came

out of retirement to work wiih the agency and the direct fashion. We've had a terrific couple of
years here, metrics show vast improvements in patient quality care, extension of services, and that

actually, from my perspective, brings us for the best reason why this merger is suitable, we have

overlapping terriiories and as it's happening, is noteworthy in other parts of the state, significant

ug.rr"i"r, .itublirh well established in their own, have been actively merging. So to me, it's natural

1 1.,'l2i?,tj Vagc2 of 7



,,.:. .]rlr r . ..t. . ., i.,.,,'.,i:'..,,.i;........rii i ,,,,'r.:1;i.;ri:l i

that to like-minded philosophies it soon as total agreement, philosophically and culturally... Groups
can come together, so I'm very excited about our future.

16:01 LR-R: Thank you, Kevin. We have a couple of questions that came on the phone that were
handed to us, and I'd like to... I don't even need glasses for these questions 'cause the writing is
large... This question is from Liz. And she's asking how long... I mean, pursuant, before I read the
question actually, I want you to know that over 5500 letters were sent to households before today's
event, so there's alarge constituency out there who actually have read about this merger and who
are interested in what we're doing. So this question is from Liz, and she's saying, how long will it
take to get this merger approved? And so I would say from L\rN, A's perspective, would say, as

soon as possible, we would like this to happen as soon as possible, we want to continue the work
that our staff does very well. And would you say... What would you say Iliana...

17:22 NA: The state has indicated that it can take up to 180 days, our attorneys have already been
in communication with the state representatives, and we are encouraged that a decision can be

concluded, we hold in the near future who are providing all materials and responding to all requests

from the state as expeditiously as possible.

17:51 LR-R: Thank you, Alana. There is another question that has come from Tim, from our
switch board here, how will this merger help both organizations? So I think possibly this might be

something that, Kevin, you'd like to answer, it's more of an opelational question that you'd like to
maybe make

18:18 LR-K: Sure... It's a complicated question based on all of the changing landscape and health
services, this particular arca, Central New Hampshire has for example, historically the densest

cluster of VNAs in the United States of America, different towns have enjoyed excellent service

delivered for 97 years by the Lakes Region VNA by 60 years by NANA. And now as we're seeing

consolidation makes more business sense as well as enhancing patient care, we have

complementary staffs that can mix and match, we're at a situation or where position with our moto

to say yes for a suitable patient were positioned with staff and now combining to excellent staffs

better positions us for that, so it's a win-win for both NANA and LRVNA and I look forward to the

process getting completed.

19:23 LR-R: That's great. I would say that I would... On behalf of the board. Absolutely agree with
that comment. Thank you, Kevin. This is sort of a new format for us, so bear with us. Just wanna

make sure that you get the answers that you might be wanting to... Questions that you might be

having for us, so you can call and you can go down on the chat and ask us questions, but in the

meantime. as we wait for additional questions in the conversation that we're having here, we've had

conversations in our merger talks in our due diligence work that we've gone through, and one of
them has been about the wonderful scholarships that non has provided. We have discussed this

issue and you might tell people a little bit about how you have done it in the past, and I will tell you

then how we... Looking at this combines, looking to continue that.

20:35-NA: For many years now, Nana has had the tradition of awarding scholarships each year to

more the individuals who are in or entering the home health care field and need assistance with
tuition and cost of training, education, those scholarships have become very important in NANA
communities. When I first raised that issue with Renee, she was very receptive to the concept, and

her remark was she didn't know why Lakes hadn't been doing that already, so that tradition with the
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combined organizatiofiwill continue. I'm very pleased to say, NANA always had a scholarship

committee that I need the applications, and then made decisions as to be aware of them, and we

look forward to that tradition continuing with the combined organization.

2l:14 LR-R: As Iliana said, I personally was actually really delighted to hear about this scholarship

program, and when we then on the board level discussed the scholarship, it was an obvious, obvious

decision that that would be something that we would wish to continue and expand on. So if anyone

has had family members out there who've participated in the scholarship program, we know that

you have been greatly helped by it, and we look forward to as a joint combined entity, continuing

that tradition and affording that a scholarship to many more worthy folks. So you'll hear more about

that and I'm sure that it will be... Once the two entities have merged, it will be on our websites and

you'll hear more about it, so thank you, Iliana, and thank you for having that tradition.

23:042 There is just another question that was handed... This is from Jane. Does the... I'm assuming,

Jane, that you're asking if the combined, it's a combined organization, have plans to expansion once

they merge, and I would suggest to you right now, Jane, that we are.,. Absolutely, absolutely.

Working on this merger, we don't have time to talk about anything going forward, it is not

something that we are discussing, we are working to make NANA/LRVNA LR\TNAAIANA work

for the communities that we serve. How many communities do we serve?

23:55 LR-K (offscreen): Over 40 over fbr... That doesn't count that NANAs. If I may expound on

that a little bit, we're not looking to expand beyond our immediate service area, when we've done is

expand a service within our service area, we found that the number of patients in need were much

greater in number than have historically been responded to, so when we talk about our annual visit,

speaking only for LR\/NA, we've gone from about 6500 weighted visits to over 45000, so as Rene

said, we've got plenty to keep us busy in our appointed areas, I would guess in the future, just as we

found one another in this merger opporhrnity, there might be other groups that are seeking similar

mergers, so we're not saying no to anything, but as Renee said, we've got plenty to keep us busy

right now.

24253 LR-R: Thanks , Kevin. Yeah, the combined entities will be working really hard for you, so

don't worry if you're worried about taking the focus being off of you, the focus will always be you,

Titus will always be this area that we're working at right now, and that's the most important thing

for you Jane to now. It's obviously you... So in terms of a couple of other questions that have come

in. This one came... And it's really kind of an interesting one. So comes because it's operational, it
could go to Kevin. This one came in and it's a question about the regulatory pressures and why this

particularly make the combined entity white makes us... For us to be combined, so... Do you have

some thoughts on that? Inoki

26:04 LR-K: Worked for a lady a long time ago, she was a big, big boss, that quality care was... It
was only quality care, and she said, I never believe it'd be in home care this long, but I've been in it
this long because it changes every three years, and it's a new job in a new career for me every three

years, and I thought, Well, I wonder what she means by that. She's being proven correct, as we

speak, right now, he can change almost every time you open the mail, it seems... And we have to

kiep pace with that from not only a regulatory and a reimbursement standpoint, there was a CEO on

the cutting edge, now it's next generation ACO, and where the future lies for home care is one on

the big -itg"tr take place when consolidation between hospital the next generation ACO is take

place, they'i. gontru be looking out for the community to see who's best to work with to continue
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their mission, they're gonna be lining up the various silos of care, and so it's incumbent upon our

agencies to be in a position to be among those chosen to be the best bets for them and to the

community atlarge, so we're excited about that, we feel so we're moving in the right direction with
that, and we hope to maintain it.

27222 LR-R: Thanks Kevin. So there is an additional question that has come in, and it's talking
about the boards and how these two organizations... What the make-up of the reports will be, and so

the answer to that question is that the combined entity will have a combined board, currently, what

we have decided jointly is that the LRVNA board chair will chair the combined board, and it will
have representation current representation. From NANA and LRVNA, so it will be a combined

board and will be chaired by LRVNA chair, so that's the... To that question, do you wanna talk a

little bit about the service areathat the existing service arcathatyour staff is working at, and will
that make a difference this merger to that service area from your perspective?

28237 NA: NANA currently serves eight communities, eight towns, and one of the many benefits of
combining our organization with Lakes is that resources are magnified for not only our towns, but

the towns that Lakes services, and there is strength in numbers, and combining our staffs ability to

hire more individuals as needed will all serve to strengthen the services and variety of services that

are currently provided to each of our organizations communities.

29:30 LR-R: Thanks lliana. these masks, as we all know, can be a little bit of a problem when you

put on and think your glasses. So what about the services that everyone is receiving? Kevin, you

want to address a little bit, address the issue of services that everybody is receiving currently, and

how will that be in the future?

29:54 LR-K: Well, we have four patient satisfaction stars here at LRVNA. We've grown, as I
described earlier, dramatically, we've added over 50 employees in doing so, to make sure that

there's no follow-off in the quality of service is delivered, and to add to what Iliana was saying, one

thing to note, and I think it's a great advantage,I've served as a non-profit as well as for-profit
growth, one of the advantages as we're going forward, and one care, is that we can use the call

revenue dollar towards patient services. We don't have the challenge of the public sector and the

challenges of profit-making, we are able to direct money into our staff to deliver the very best care,

so the success of what we've been having with our growth has translated, I feel most proud of into

more care for the under-insured and indigent than ever before, and I see that continuing quite nicely

with the NANA group.

31:03 NA: And Kevin, I would add to all of that, that both organizafions pride themselves on

responding to request for service 2417.That is essential when people are in need for services,

weekends, night time, that agencies be able to respond, and is one of the benefits of our combining

is that there will be that strength, so that whenever requests come in, we are confident that all

requests will be answered

3l:42 LR-R: Thanks, Iliana. I'm hoping that you take advantage of over at home or in your office

and call in, we still have a few more minutes to take your calls. And to respond to any questions

that you may have, we are being getting signals that there are no questions, we have a very well-

u".r"d staff here who are putting together this broadcast, so there are no more questions that are

immediately there. Oh, actually, so you've got that question, you have some questions that folks

have asked us knowing that we were going to be having this event, obviously, and not everyone is
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being able to call in or get on the chat, but Iliana had been asked by one ofher constituency about

the talent appropriations, and she'd like to take the opportunity to respond to that, if you would?

33:00 NA: It is at this time of year that Nana makes application to our member communities for
monies inthe 2021town appropriations, and it's very important that our towns be assured that
whatever is allocated to Nana in their 2021 appropriations will be dedicated to NANAs services.

33:36 LR-R: Thanks. As I said, we have been... This letter went out, these 5500 letters went out a

few days ago, so you've had the opportunity to read and make comments, and that was clearly a
comment as one of one in your constituency made. I wanna make sure that we did not ignore you,

whoever you are who ask that question, we appreciate the question, we know that you're concerned

that you get the same benefits and same care and same services that you have had in the past, so I
hope that that whoever you are who asked that question, we appreciate it, and we thank you for the
questions and...

35225 Oh this, a good question. Thank you, Carol, Carol's question is, what will the new name of
the combined agency? So we have discussed the combining of the hand, and as of right now, Carol,

those of you who might be interested, we are going to be an agency with a slash, so it will be

LR\TNAAIANA Healthcare and Hospice. And that is where we are currently, and we look forward
to it being a combined organization, so... I hope that answered your question, Carol. Thank you

very much and please, you've got some more time if you have additional questions, anyone, this, or
go into chat and send a similar questions in the meantime, do you wanna talk a little bit...
Iliana, Your mission statement that you have over at Nana,.. We don't have questions from you

guys, so a little bit about more about your mission statement and perhaps about the patient care and

how that actually translates.

35:53 NA: Our mission, currently and historically, has been to provide compassionate expert care

in the home health care field and also in hospice, and I would imagine the lakes experience was

similar to ours in that at the time when we were just a home healthcare agency, it became difficult
for our staff and for their patients, when they went, when they needed hospice services, to have to

suddenly break away from that and engage a different agency, those are difficult times for hospice

patients and their families, And as a result, Nana obtained Hospice certification, and our mission is

to provide both in a compassionate and expert Matter, Home Healthcare and Hospice, we... I
imagine your experience was similar...

37:05 LR-R: Yeah, I would say it would be able, has been and is. And the mission of LRVNA, as

we're all reminded, is that we want to provide... And I'm reading this because this is a mission

statement, and I wanna make sure that it is heard or currently it's providing individualized and

Compassionate patient care that promotes independence and wellness, and that is pretty much as

well said as what you've just... what you've just said. We also have the hospice mission statement.

And I think in hospice, and considering the fact that November is the National Hospice and

Palliative Care month, probably a very good point to be made right now that we combined

individually, both organizations provide end-of-life care that promotes the best possible quality of
life. And so we wanna make sure that that continues. Kevin. I was wondering about the... From our

operational point of view, the free clinics... Would you wanna talk about the free clinic little bit?

38:29 LR-K: Well, we have run three clinics here for 97 years on and off, and they will certainly

continue as were the ones out serving the NANA areathat has been agreed to by both boards and as
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from day one, as a matter of fact, it was insisted upon from day one. So rest assured that will
continue, I'11 tell you the one thing I've noticed about the hospice care is that we have the line that
might sound a little unofihodox when it comes to providing care, I find that people can be

occasionally frugal in their patient utilization. We have a motto, let's air on the side of spending...

We're a non-profit, so wetre in a position to afford people the type of care that we think is gorura put
them in the very best place and their families, because the amount of support and rest and

encouragement, families, reporting families get through this process is measurable. How we've got
folks who receive letters of praise and would bring a tear to your eye and that'd be really hard to

end. It's remarkable and super to know these people. I'm very proud to continue, not only for
LR\rNA, having met the staff at NANA, it continues there as well'

39:55 LR-R: Thanks Kevin. I would suggest that we align so well in all these different areas, which
is why the merit merger, from the LR\/NA board perspective is, if I may say so, a non-brainer, and

it has truly been a pleasure working with Iliana, and I look forward to working with you going

forward. We see eye to eye, our organizations see eye to eye, we bring the same values to the table,

and Kevin is this incredible uniter, his ability to bring people together, and his abilify to get people

to be the best at what they do is remarkable. I just really want the world to know because not

everyone is... Is this gift, and it is a giftthf I have been privileged to watch Kevin work for the last

six and a half years, and we're truly grateful for the leadership that you provide to our staff, so.,. If
there are no more questions, which I'm getting nods and no's, we hope that you take advantage of
the websites, we hope that you call If you have questions, we hope that the Attorney Generals

Office approved this merger expeditiously, so that our staff can move on, work at doing what they

love to do, which is be out there in the community, helping you, helping you... So that you are well.

And please everyone. Take care of yourselves. Wear masks, wash your hands, be safe. And if I
may, on behalf of Nana and Iliana, Kevin and Ilana, thank you everyone, So much for tuning in
today. Be safe. Thank you.
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Board of Directors Adopted Resolutions, December 10, 2020



NANA ,-l

Newfound /\rea Nursing Assoc.iation

Newfound Area,Nursilrg Assorialion
BOARD OTDIRECTORS

ADOP'}'gil RESOLUTICINS

Dcceurber I0,2010

WHEREAS, t.hrr Botrd of Directotls of Nervlbq,rd Arca Nulsing Associsrion (NANA) has

recogniz"ed lltt dre rcgultrlory tutd econonric pressurcs on the dalivery of honre lrealth. hospice and

corntnttnity-trased catc setviots, the olrgoing refclmrs in hcrltlr care reirnbursenent including paynrent for

quality ()ltl$otnes, the challengcs olrct;nriting arid rcf aining qualified health sare providers in lural rrens,

and the increasingnccd olithe aging population in its selvice arsa fi:rr flcces$ to qualitl. horne health,

hospice and corlrrnunity-based cirre service$ po.re distinct challenges to NANA's ability to continue to

provicle these seryices (er its cr>rnrntrrrities; nnd

WHERE,AS, through its lloard President uld Boan{ of Direotors representativcs, NA}{A has

ertgagetl in discussiorts *'ith Lnkes llcgion Visiting Nrrrse As-socintion (the "Corporation") rcgording the

rtreritsofapotr:ntial affil.intionand,aspartofsuchdiscussions, ha.sentererJintoanOprraliugSc1ices

A6lrcerttc.rtt rvith rlte Colpotirlion which lras resulted in signiRcant beneltt tcl NANA ancl its patient

scll'ices; onil

Il'tIt.lIlirlf, as ri restll ol'these discussions arrd the $rrcces$ of the Operating,Services

Agrcemcnt. NANA ltas ctxtducterl prelirninary tlue diligence ol'the Corporuticn, thc rcsults of which hnv$

bceli presenteri and are satisfactory to the $oard of Dilectors; and

WHEREAS, as a lcsult of these sttps the Boerd of Dirccturui of NANA has ncgctiated the tu,nrs

and curditiolts of a ltcrgcr agrcernenl witlt lhe Corpor:ation {th* "Mergor Agreernent") under whish

NANA rvilI be merged iltl.o ttle Corporntiotr to fbnn a single, consolidated erttity; and

WHER.IIAS, NANA has posleei on its wcbsits and Facebook page infomratiorr tu inforrn tfie

public abnut lJtc nuhire ol'rhe proposed rnelger and the lnanner in which il wi{l pr<.:nrote acccss to quality

214 Lrkc $iireet 1 Brisrol Nll a3222 i rel; 60j 744-2733 I I'ax: 603 74 4-g)'ts
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WHEREAS, NANA's Board ol'Dilectors (lcsires to approve the Merger Agrecrncnt and

corilnlcncc thc necessary regulatorv lilings;

TI{tiREI|On"0' lhe lioard of Dirgclors of NANA tdopts the {bllowing resolu{,ions:

VO'I'ED; 'l'hat a merger rvith rhe corporation in accordancc **ith the terms 0f the Mcrgcr
Agreclrtcnt is in ihc bcst interesi of NANA and in furtherarrcs of its oharirable rnissir>n,
inclrrdirtg withr:r;l lirnilatioti thc promoticn of access lo qualiiy phl'sical ancl rnental hngre
health. hospicu and cornmuni$-based r:ars .sen,ices: antl

IitJI{t'HtiR
V{}TED;

rURT}IER
VOTED:

I.tJII?I{UR
vOir[D:

Irt".JIITHtiR
VOTUDT

'fltat the Mergcl Agrcetrtent in the forrn presentecl to the .Bourd of Directsrs is npprovel
and accopted; and

Thnt NANA promptly cornt)tence the preparation and filing o1'all rogulatory notices arrcl
appiicatierns required try law, and the fulfillnrant of any condition to ihc Merger
Agreertrent within NANA's control; and

-l'hai 
llte President of thc lloarcl of Director:s, acting indivitlually on bbbalf of NANA, is

atttherrized to glicculc nnd de liitcr lltc Mcrgcr Agrccruclrl, rcgulirtory Iilirrgs, anrl sucli
other docuurenlclitttt, atld htko suclt ac.tjon\ Bs irrc neccssary, or rlcsirabler-i1 hcr "sole
discretion, rc efl'cct lhe tbregoing resolulions,

That NANA's lloard ol'I)irccturs, in coll;rboratitn rvi{lr tlrc Corporatiol's B6ar<l of'
Dircctors, (i) develop, qvalu{*c arrd ;rlopose revisions tc corporation's anicles of
agrcelllent aneJ bylarvs 1o bsconc cffectivc rvhcn the rncrger is consurnmated (the
"(]r:vetttanec Revisions"), fii) nontinate individuals lo servs as represenlatives of NANA
on thc board oldirectors of the conrbirrcd enlity lbllorving tho urerger (the ,.Boarri

Notn inecs"), and (iii) proposc a slate of iudivir{uals [o senfc as oflicen of the cornbined
entity lroarrl li:llcrving the nrelgur (the "ofJ'icer Norninccs"), which covemance
Rpvisiotls. l}ritrcl Nontinees anrl Ol{leci' Norrrinr'c-s u;ill bc srrbnritted lo the Corporatiorr's
Bouil lor ir|pltrval pti(ir to the consunrrrraiiprr ol'rlre rncrg*r; ltrtl

2



The fbllowing are the qualified and clected Directors cfNewfound ArenNursitg Association
who approved the li:nrsaction arrd have signed this Certilication as of December }0,ZOZ0. lhi.s
Certificatian rnay be signed in ccruntcrpa*s.

Ileana N. Saros, Acting Board Presiclent

Signed LQ'^*-.-*.{

Betty Seeler, Acting Vice President

signerlr (|L-n.S"6In d, L.--(, ,

L,ouise Fianklirr

Signed: Xt uuu "-y'.,(,, *w//- - =--
lJian West

Signert

Betsy Sch

Signed

Jill Erickscrn
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Appendix M

Minutes of December 10,2020
Newfound Area Nursing Association

Board of Directors Meeting (approving Merger Agreement)



Newfound Area Nursing Association
Board Meeting

December 10,2020

Present: Ileana Saros, Acting President; Betty Seeler, Acting Vice-President; Dian West, Betsy Schneider,

Jill Erickson, Louise Franklin.

The meeting was called to order by Acting President Ileana Saros at 3:03 p.m.

Secretary's Report: The minutes of the October 26,2020 meeting were read. There were no corrections.

A motion to accept the minutes as prepared was made by Betsy Schneider, and seconded by Jill Erickson.
The motion passed.

Brief update on Lakes Region VNA oversight of NANA's operations:
Ileana reported that the patient census is significantly incrcascd in Hospicc and Homc Carc, the number
of patient visits has improved greatly, submission of patient notes on a timely basis has substantially
improved, billing is more timely, and reimbursement is improved. Kevin Kelly is reviewing job
descriptions with staff, and LR\,rNA staff is integrating with NANA staff positively. Kevin has good
rapport with NANA employees.

Merger

Support for Merger from members of the community
Letters in support of the merger have been provided by Robert Rooke, Anne Bryan, Derry Hogan.

Board members have spoken with individuals expressing support:

Ileana Saros- Don Sorrie
Louise Franklin- Donald Franklin, Kathleen Crowell
Betsy Schneider- Garlyn Manganiello, Donna Graves

Jill Erickson- Judy Dodge

Listening Session 1lll2l20 -
Board members who participated: Ileana Saros, Acting President

Board members who viewed live: Louise Franklin, Betsy Schneider, Betty Seeler

Board members who viewed on NANA's website: Dian West, Jill Erickson

The Board discussed the presentation and voiced that they were pleased with the content and

presentation of the Listening Session, and stated that the presentation was very candid and appropriate.

There were many telephone questions, and no negative responses via telephone. Free clinics were



emphasized, NANA's building will remain in service, the scholarship program will remain, and both
organizatrons are free of debt, own their own buildings, and are similarly aligned in goals and missions.

Ileana noted that the Board was advised at a prior meeting that two NANA Board members will
join the board of the Combined Entity. She asked for a motion to nominate her and Betty to serve on the

board of the Combined Entity following the merger.
A motion to nominate Ileana Saros and Betty Seeler to serve on the board of the Combined Entity was

made by Dian West, and seconded by Betsy Schneider; the motion was unanimously approved.

Merger Documents
The Merger Documents were provided to Board members in advance of today's meeting for review.
Ileana asked each Board member if she had sufftcient opporhrnity to review and digest them, and each

member replied in the affirmative.
Comments included that the missions of the two organizations reflect that the missions and goals are

aligned very well, and the two organizations have very similar programs. The documents, taken as a

whole, reflect this and guarantee NANA s priorities, viz. bvilding will remain, free clinics and screenings

will continue, scholarship program will continue, and 2021 town appropriations will be allocated to
NANA s current towns.

The Board then discussed each document as follows

1. Notice of Merger (draft form)- On page 2, l-A, regarding the audited Form 990, it was noted that the

date needs to be changed from March 3L,20I9 to December 3I,2019.
Following fuither discussion, and on the motion of Betsy Schneider, seconded by Betty Seeler, the Board
voted unanimously to approve with this correction.

2. NANA Directors RSA 7:19-b Standards Certification-
Following extensive discussion, and on the motion of Dian West, seconded by Jill Erickson, the Board
voted unanimously to approve, as presented.

Each Board member then signed the document.

3. MergerAgreement-
On Page 8, it was noted that Bristol and Meredith should be changed from "city" to o'town."

In this agreement, all of NANA's important points are included, and have been approved by LRVNA.
Following fuither discussion, and on the motion of Jill Erickson, and seconded by Louise Franklin, the

Board voted unanimously to approve.



4. NANA Board of Directors'Resolutions-
Discussion included that the Resolutions reflect the positive attitudes and respect that each of the
organizations has for the other, and highlights the benefit LR\rNA has already had on NANA. The
Resolutions set forth that the merger is in the best interests of NANA's charitable mission.
It states that NANA will be represented on the Combined Entity's Board, and demonstrates the respect
between the two organizations.

Following this discussion, the Board voted unanimously to approve, pursuant to a roll call. The
documented roll call (have you read the Resolutions; how do you vote) was given to Ileana Saros.

5. DraftPlanofMerser-willbeincludedinthepackettotheState,andwillbesignedatalaterdate. The
final Plan of Merger will be signed after approval by the CTU.
Comments on the draft included that it was comprehensive and well-stated. It includes that all assets will
be transferred to the Combined Entity; NANA will be merging into LRVNA. We brainstormed regarding
a new name for this organization.

On the motion of Betsy Schneider, and seconded by Dian West, the Board voted unanimously to approve
the Draft Plan of Merger.

Other Business:
Ileana Saros asked for a motion authorizing her, as Board President, to sign and execute all documents
relating to the merger. That motion was made by Dian West, and seconded by Jill Erickson. The motion
was approved unanimously.

Ileana also asked for a motion to allow the Board to approve today's Board meeting minutes by email
(rather than in person), in order to expedite the approved minutes' delivery to the lawyers, as well as any

other matters that may require a vote after today's meeting. That motion was made by Betsy Schneider,

and seconded by Louise Franklin. The motion was unanimously approved.

Louise will email documentation of approval of today's minutes to Ileana with a copy of the approved

minutes, with documentation of the motion and second, and approval by the Board.

Adjournment-
There being no further business, Dian West moved that the meeting be adjourned; the motion was

seconded by Betsy Schneider. The motion passed, and the meeting was adjoumed at 4:10 p.m.

Submitted by,

Louise Franklin
Board Secretary
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NEWI|OAND AREA N ARSTNG ASSOCTA:TIO N
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RSA 7:19-h (II) Standards Certification

We, the members of the lloar:d of f)ir:ectors of Newlbund Area Nursing
AssociationW),certifftotheNewHantpshireDirectorofC]iiaritab1eTr.usts
that in approving the terrns of the Merger Agreenrent (the "Transaetionll) befween

NANA and Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association ("LRVNA"). we have

considered in good faith and complied r,vith all of the requirements of New l-l.arnpshire

RSA 7:19-b (II), which statrrtory requirernents are iternizecl as follorrys:

1. We have deter:mined that the proposed Tlansaction is permitted by
applicalrle law, including, but not limited to, IiSA 7:19*32, IISA 292, and otlrer
applicatrle statutes and comnron lar.v.

2. We have exelcised due diligence in selecting LRVNA as the other parly
to the Trnnsacti<ln, in structuring the Tr:ansaction, in negotiating the terms curd

couclitions o1i the propclsed Trursaction, ancl in cletelmining that the Ttansaction is in
the best interest of NANA ancl the communities u"hich it serves. including the

comrnunities'need lbr access 1o qualify" and aflilr:cJable physical and mental health care

services.

3. Any conflict of interest lras been discloscd and has not affected the

clecision to enter into the 'l'ransaction, and the 'l'ransaction does not constitute or
establish any pecuniary lrenefit tr:ansaction as defined iri ll-SA Chapter 7.

4. No proceeds or other consideration lvill be paid or received in
connection r,vith the'Iiansaction.

5. T'lie assets of NANA rryill contini-ie to be der;oted to charitable
purposes consistent rvith the c-haritable objects srnd rnission of NANA and the
needs of the communities which it serves, incl*ding the commmrities' need lbr
access to cluality and arf.lbr:dable physical and mental health care services.

{r. Hach ot'the parties to the 'l'ransaction is a Nerv llampshire health care

clraritable trust.

7. Reasonable notice of the proposed ll'ransaction and its terms has been



provided to the conununities servecl by NANA, including but not limited to
transaction documents and an analysis o1' how the Transaction will rneet the
conrmunities'need f'or access to quality and af}'rx'clable physical and mental health ciue

scrvices, along with reasonable ancl tirnely olrportunity filr such comnr.unities to
infcrnn our: delilrerations regarding the proposed 'li:ansac.tion througlr rvell-noticed
public nreetings and other sinrilar methods. and we have considercd carefull)' all
public testir,rony and input dur:ing our deliberations to approve tlre.Merger
Agreement.

lSignature Page l:o Follov,J



The fbllowing are the qualified and elected Directors of Newfound Area Nursing Asscciation

who approved the Transaction and havc signed this CertificBtion a^s of December !|,Z0ZO. This

Certification may be signed in counterparts,

Ileana N. Saros, Acting Board President

Signed: k"^.-^-*"Y\"

Betty Seeler, Acting Vice President

Signed:

[.ouise Franklin

Signed: Xo ,r*tt -4.,r. "w/t L '\%

Dian West

Signed:

Betsy

Signed:

Jill Erisksan

S
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Statement of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Regarding Furtherance of Newfound Area Nursing Association

Mission Post-Merger



RSA 7:19-b,III STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION OF CHARITABLE PURPOSE
Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association ("LRrtrNA"), a New Hampshire voluntary

corporation and party to the Merger Agreement dated _, 2020 (the "Merger Agreement")

with Newfound Area Nursing Association ("NANA"), affirms to the NANA Board of Directors

and to the New Hampshire Director of Charitable Trusts in conjunction with the Change of
Control Notice (the'Notice") being filed by NANA pursuant to New Hampshire RSA 7:19-b, as

follows:

1. Sections 2.1 and 2.3 of the Merger Agreement expressly state that the Merger of
LR\,rNA and NANA is intended to be in furtherance of the charitable missions of both parties,

and LRVNA affirms its commitment to honor these contractual obligations in the exercise of its

powers and other rights and responsibilities under the Merger Agreement. LR\-rNA further

acknowledges the compatibility of the charitable missions of LRVNA and NANA, and notes that

the Combined Entity will be guided by a combined mission statement established by the parties

under Section 3.2 of the Merger Agreement.

2, Subsection 3. 1 .2 of the Merger Agreement expressly delineates that pursuant to

the Merger, the Combined Entity will honor and continue the maintenance, support, preservation,

and management of any assets of NANA that are donor-restricted, and that pursuant to the

Articles of Agreement of the Combined Entity and restrictions on Pre-Merger Operating

Reserves, the Combined Entity will utilize its combined assets and resources in furtherance of
the combined charitable mission of the Parties and ensure that any NANA Pre-Merger Operating

Reserves will be used only within the communities comprising the current NANA service area.

3. Section 3.1.5 of the Merger Agreement obligates the parties to endeavor to

maintain at least two principal places of business, with one in Bristol and one in Meredith, which

will allow the communities in NANA's original service area to continue to be served by the

Combined Entity.

4. Upon the Merger Date, at all times a supermajority vote of three-fourths (3/4) of
the members of the Combined Entity entitled to vote shall be required to affect any material

change in clinical programs and services or relocation or closure of any principal office. These

contractual safeguards are designed to ensure that the assets of NANA continue to be used for its

charitable purposes and to address the needs of the communities in its service area,

(Si gnatur e page fo I low s )



Executed by a duly authorized officer of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association.

LAKES REGION VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION

DATE: ) 2020

Name:

Title:

By:



Appendix Q

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Board of Directors' Meeting Minutes, December 9,2020



TAKIlS GION
Visirin e oc'irttiort

Ift>rrre: Csra .9 .{"fo*Stit:t:

Minutes of a Special Meeting of thc
f'Iome Health Care tsoard of Directors

Lakes Region VNA
Wednesday Dec 9th,2020

Attendecs: Erin Jospe, Kevin KellS John King, Kathlecn Patenaude, Kathleen Sweeney, Renee Speltz,

F'rederick Strader, Marcus Weeks.

The meeting started at 4:30 pm

1. Chair Renee Speltz provided a status of the merger actlvities and an overview of the actions needed

required during this meeting,

2. CEO Kevin Kelly provided an update on the NANA operations. Since LRVNA began providing

support, the census and referrals have lncreased substantially, the financials have improved, and

the staffing has stabilized and they are now starting to add staff to meet the increased demand.

LRVNA staff have provided support and training and have been key to the improved performance.

3. Kevin provided his input supporting the merger and the documents the Board would be approving.

4, Dr. Erin Jospe moved approval of the Board resolutions related to the merger, seconded by Kathy

Sweeney. Secretary Fred Strader then conducted a roll call of each member, asking if they had read

the resolutions, and how they voted. The resolutions were approved unanimously. A summary of
the resolutions and the roll call is attached.

5. Kathy Patenaude then moved approval of the Board's Affirmation of Charitable Purpose, seconded

by John King. The Board discussed the document and then approved it unanimously.

6. The Board then discussed further actions to be taken by the Governance committee as the merger

process continues.

llhe meeting was adjourned at 4:48 pm.

Respectful ly Submitted,

Frederick M. Sfrader
Secretary

Attachments: Resolutions, MergerAgreenrent, Statemcnt of Continuation of Charitable Purpose

186 Waukewan St
Moredith, NH 03253

T 603-2796651 r 603-279-2256
www.lrvna.org



Appendix R

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Hospice Board of Directors' Meeting Minutes of

Decemb er 9, 2020



I-AKE,S GION
Visitin n

Ifonrc Ctrt & LIusStit'r

Minutes of a Speciai Meeting of the
Hospice Board of Directors

Lakes Region VNA
Wednesday Decgth,2120

Attendees: Erin Jospe, Kevin Kelly, John King, Kathleen Patenaude, Kathleen Sweeney, Rende Speltz,
Frederick Strader, Marcus Weeks.

The meeting started at4:,49 pm

L. CEO Kevin Kelly provided an update on the NANA hospice operations.
2. Kathy Sweeney moved approval of the Board resolutions related to the merger, seconded by

Marcus Weeks. Secretary Fred Strader then conducted a roll call of each member, asking if they
had read the resolutions, and how they voted. The resolutions were approved unanimously. A
summary of the resolutions and the rollcallis attached.

3. Marcus Weeks then moved approval of the Board's Affirmation of Charitable Purpose, seconded by

Dr. Jospe. The Board discussed the document and then approved it unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 pm.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Frederick M. Srader
Secretary

Atkchments: Resolutions, MergerAgreement, Statement of Continuation of Charitable Purpose

186 Waukewan St
Meredith, NH 03253

T603-27S6651 F603-279,2256
www.lrvna.org

riotrrt<. ( lare Sirlrc l',)( -otr



Appendix S

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Home Health Care Board of Directors' Adopted Resolutions,

Decemb er 9, 2020



LAKES GION
Visitin u,fse Associrttion

I:.Iitrt tt: ('t rc' "* .I:I trpi.:L'

Lakes Region Visifing Nurse Associatian
Home Health Care Board of Dirertors

RESOLATIONS

Decemher gtho 2020

WHEREAS, in recognition of the regulatory and economic pressures on the delivery of home

health. hospice and community-based care services, the ongoing reforms in health care reimbursement

including payment derived from analyses of quality metics" the rcnewed emphasis on population health,

the challenges of recruiting and retaining qualified health care providers in rural areas, and the

increasing need of the aging population in its service area for access to quality homs health, hospice and

community-based care services, the Board of Directors of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association (the

"Corporation") has recognized that an affiliation with a provider with a similar culture and mission

would be in the best inlerest of the Colporation and in furtherance its charitable mission; and

WHEREAS, through its Board chair, Board of Directors representatives, and Chief Executive

Officer, the Corporation has engaged in discussions with Newfound Area Nursing Association

(*NANA") regarding the merjts of a potential aftiliation &nd, as part of such discussions, has entered

into an Operations ServicesAgreement with NANA whish has resulted in significant benefit to NANA

and its patient services; and

WHEREAS, as a result of these discussions and the success of the Operations Services

Agreement, the Corporation has conducted preliminary due diligence oflNANA, the results of which

have been presented and are satisfactory to the Board of Directors; and

WIIEREAS, as a result of these steps the Board of Directors of Corporation has negotiated the

terTns and conditions of a merger agreement with NANA (the "Merger Agreement") under which NANA

will be merged into the Corporation to form a single, consolidated entity; and

186 Waukewan St
Meredith, NH 03253

T603-279-665r F603-279"2256
wwwhvna.ofg



IAKE,S GION
Vi.sitin ociatirnt

Ilorrte Aua & [:I<ts1>ittc

WHEREA$ the Corporation has posted on its website and Facebook page information to infornr

the public about the nature of the proposed merger and the manner in which it will promote access to

qualify home health" hospice and community-based care, and has conducted with NANA aiointly

noticed public informational session to receive public input, all ofwhich has inf.ormed the Board of

Directors' deliberations; and

WHEREAS,Ihe Corporation's Board of Directors desires to approve the MergerAgleement and

commence the necessary regulatory filings;

T'HEMifOfr.E, the tsoard of Directors of the Corporation adopts the following resolutions:

VOTED: That a merger with NANAin accordance with the terms of the MergerAgreement is in
the best inlerest of the Corporation and in fi.utherance of its charitable mission, including
without limitation the promotion of accsss to quality physical and mental home health,
hospice and community-based care services; and

FURTIIER
VOTED: That the MergerAgreement in the form presented to the Board of Directors is approved

and accepted; and

FURTHER
VOTED: That the Corporation promptly commence the preparation and filing of all regulatory

notices and applications required by law, and the firlfillment of any condition to the
MergerAgreement within the Corporation's contloh and

F'URTHER
VOTED: That the Corporation's Board of Directors Trustees , in collaboration with the NANA's

Board of Directors (i) develop, evaluate and propose revisions to the Corporation's
articles of agreement and bylaws to become effective when the merger is consummated
(the "Governance Revisions"), (ii) nonrinate individuals to sorve as representatives of the
Corporation on the board of directors of the combined entity following the merger (the
"Board Nominees"), and (iii) propose a slate of individuals to serve as officers of tlre
combined entify board following the merger (the "C)fficerNominees"), which
Governance Revisions, Board Nominees and OfficerNominees will be submitted to the

Corporation's Board for approval prior to the consummation of the merger; and

186 Waukewan $t
Meredith, NH 03253

T 603-279-6651 r 603-279.2256
wwwlrvna,org

( orr rlr,rtr'(,rlr'Sirrr<' I



FURTHlrR
VOTED:

IAKtrS GIC)N
Visiti citztiott,

.(f ctntc'Czn: 4t: .llit.sltict:

That the Chair of the Board of'Directors, acting individually on behalf ofthe Corporation,
is auihorized to execute and deliver the MergerAgreement, regulatory filings, and such
other documentation, and take such actions, as afe nscessary or desirabte, in her sole
discretion, to effect the foregoing resolutions.

Chair Renee spclfz conducted a roll call for 2 votes on the resorution.

The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

1^&6 Waukewan $t
Moredith, NH 03253

T60$279-S651 F603"27S"2256
wwwlrvna.org

.tt,lrlt.t\\ioll.l{(. (,-irrc Sirtre I ().1,i

Votes Have you read the
resolutions?

How do you vote on thc
resolutions?

Renee Speltz, Chair Yes Yes

Marcus Weeks, VicerChair )/es Yes

Frederick Strader, Secretary
Yes Yes

Kathleen Sweeney, Treasurer Yes Yes

Kathleen Palenaude, EdD, RN
CNE Board Member

Yes Yes

John King, Esq., Board
Member

Yes Yes

Erin Jospe, MD, Board
Member

Yes Yes

M. Strader. Secretary



Appendix T

Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Hospice Board of Directors' Adopted Resolutions of

Decemb er 9, 2020
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Visitin e Associat-irtrt
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Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association
Hospice Board of llirectors

RESOLUTIONS

December 9thr2020

WHERE4S, in recognition of the regulatory and economic pressures on the delivery of home

health" hospice and community-ba-sed care services, the ongoing reforms in health care reimbursement

including payment derived from analyses of quality metrics, the renewed emphasis on population health.

the challenges of recruiting and retaining qualified health care providers in rural areas, and the

increasing need of the aging population in its service area for access to quatity home health, hospice and

community-based care services, the Board of Directors of Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association (the

"Corporation') has recognized that an affiliation with a provider with a similar cultrue and mission

would be in the best interest of the Corporation and in furtherance its charitable mission; and

WHEREAS, through its Board chair, Board of Direstors representatives, and Chief Executive

Officer, the Corporation has engaged in discussions with Newfound Area Nursing Association

("NANA") regarding the merits of a potential affrliation and as part of such discussions, has entered

into an Operations Services Agreement with NANA which has resulted in significant benefit to NANA

and its patient services; and

WHEREAS,as a result of these discussions and the success of the Operations Services

Agreement, the Corporation has conducted preliminary due diligence of NANA' the results of which

have been presented and are satisfactory to the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, as a resulf of these sleps the Board ol'f)irsctors of Corporation has negotiated the

terms and conditions of a merger agreerrrent with NANA (the "MergerAgreemento') under which NANA

will be merged into the Corporation to form a single, consolidated entity; and

1tl6 l8aukowan St
Meredith, NH 03253

T 603 279 66$r. F 603-279"2256
wwr"hvna,org

rrrir rrr.rtr' ( .rr'<' Sitlr r' | 11..1.{.rrtI



LAI{E,S I()N
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Hontc Cnre: & .Ffetsltic<:

WHEREAS,Ihe Corporation has posted on its website and Facebook page infonnation to inform

the public about the nature of the proposed merger and the manner in which it will promote access to

quality home health, hospice and community-based carc, and has ponductod with NANA a joinlly

noticed public informational session to receive public input, all of which has infonned the Board of

Directors' deliberations; and

WHEREASTthe Corporation's Board of Directors desirss to approve the Merger Agreement and

conrmence the necessary regulatory filings;

THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Corporation adopts the following resolutions:

VOTED: That a merger with NANA in accordance with the terms of the MergerAgreement is in
the best interest of the Corporation and in furtherance of its charitable mission, including
without limitation the promotion of access to quality physical and mental home health,

hospice and community-based care services; and

FURTIIER
VOTSD:

FI]RTHER
VOTED:

FURTHER
VOTED:

That the MergerAgreement in the form presented to the Board of Directors is approved

and accepted; and

That the Coryoration promptly commence the preparation and filing of all regulatory

notices and applications required by law, and the fulfillment of any condition to the

MergerAgreement witlrin the Corporation's control; and

That the Corporation's Board of Directors Trustees , in collaboration with the NANAs
Board of Directors (i) develop, evaluate and propose revisions to the Corporation's
articles of agreement and bylaws to become effective when the merger is consummated
(&e'oQovernance Revisions"), (ii) nominate individuals to serve as representativEs of the

Corporation on the board of directors of the combined entity following the merger (&e

'oBoard Nominees"), and (iii) propose a slate of individuats to serve as officers of the

combined entity board following the merger (the "OfficerNomineEs'), which
Governance Revisions, Board Nominees and 0fficerNominees will be submitted to the

Corporation's Board for approval prior to the consummation of the merger; and

186 Waukewan St
Meredith, NH 03253

T603"279-6651 F603-279-2256
wwwlrvna.org



PUITTHER
VOTEDT

LAKES GION
Visiti iation

l:Iittnt: ('arc & Ifo.s'1cit:c:

lhat the Chair of the Iloard of Directors, acting individually on behall'of the Corporation,
is authorized to sxecute and deliver the Merger Agreement, regulatory filings, and such
other documentation, and take such actions, as are necessary or desirable, in her sole
discretion, to effeot the foregoing resolutions,

Chair Renee Speltz conducted n roll call for 2 votes on the resolution.

The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

1,86 Waukewan St
Meredith, NH 03253

T 603-279-6651 F 603-279-2256
wwulrvna.org

Votes Have you read the
resolutions?

How do you vote on the
resolutions?

Renee Speltz, Chair
Yes Yes

Marcus Weeks, Vice-Chair Yes Yes

Frederick Strader, Secretary
Ycs Yes

Kathleen Sweeney, Treasurer
Yes Ves

Kathleen Patenaude, EdD, RN
CNE Board Member

Yes Yes

John King, Esquire, Board
Member

Yes Ycs

Erin Jospe, MD, Board
Member

Yes Yes

M. Strader, Secretary
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Statements of Support from Community Members



lleana Saros of:

Newfound Area Nursing Association (NANA)

2L4 Lake Street

Bristol, NH 03221

Re: Merger of Lakes Region Visiting Nurses Association and Newfound Area Nursing

Association.

Dear Ileana Saros,

I am writing this letter commending these 2 associations that provide both visiting nursing care

along with free clinical care in the greater lakes region of New Hampshire. NANA is not new to

me as I have been a resident of Bristol for the past22 years and have used their services for
vaccinations throughout our time here. Also I am currently a Select Board member and I am

aware of the services that they provide thought out our community especially those less

fortunate. Having spent some years on the budget committee before my current role as a Select

Board member I fully supported a portion of our town budget going to keep this valuable

organization funded, giving them the ability to serye anyone in need of their services here in
Bristol.

Secondly I am learning through Betsy Schneider that these 2 entities are looking to join together

to create a singular service that insures greater fiscal stability both now and into the future. What

a wonderful opportunity for these 2 fine organizations helping each other fulfill their mission of
kindness to their communities. I want to whole heartily support this union!

In closing as a Town of Bristol Select Board member, resident of Bristol, and client I look
forward to these organizations coming under one umbrella in the coming year. I wish you all the

best in this pursuit and if I may be of service to you in achieving this union please let me know.

Warmest regards,

Wayne H. Anderson

1463 Summer Street

Bristol, NH 03222



To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to you today to encourage and support the proposed merger of the Newfound Area
Nursing Association (NANA) with the Lakes Region Visiting Nurses Association (LR\INA).
NANA has always been in my thoughts each year as their work is so vital to the Newfound
Community. I can think of no better union than to partnered with LRVNA. Both groups have
covered very special territories here in this area and both share similar goals. By combining
forces, this merger would round out and complete a very large territory that would enhance
central New Hampshire. I am very much in favor of this and hope my letter reaches the
appropriate parties to heighten the positivity of this merger. I will continue to support NANA as

it is critical and important to the Newfound Community.

Best of luck and happiest of holidays

Sincerely,

Anne Bryan
81 North Shore Rd
Hebron, NH 03241



h'ItrREDIT}I
Ix s trn,\\ (' Ii Ac Ii\ cl v

I-'lt)i\.1ii | ;\{.J'l'() I EUSINESS

December 7,2020

Kevin Kelly

Lakes Reglon Visiting Nurse Assoc.
186 Waukewan St.

Meredith, NH 03253

Dear Kevin,

lwould like to congratulate you on the recent relationship forrned between LRVNA and NANA. This is
a great opportunity to provide outstanding service ta our community residents in a professional and

compassionate manner. I have had the unique privilege of witnessing the growth and dedication of
everyone involved at LRVNA including staff, board members and volunteers over the past 22 years. I am
proud to be associated with an organlzation that has strived to always place the care of lts patlents as

their number one priority.

I wish LRVNA and N,ANA all the best in the future as they continue to be a valuable part in all our lives
in cne way or another. Well done.

Sincerely,

Ted Fodero

2 Lake Strcet, Suite I I P0 Ilox 683 | Meredifh NH 03253

]rlrorte: (603) 707-.4372 I wwll',Mere dithlnsr\gency,com I I'rax: (603) 242-1412



To Whom it may concern:

I have been a resident of Meredith and the Lakes Region for almost 20 years. Over that time, I have
become associated with the Lakes Region VNA in many ways, as a citizen, patient, donor, Rotary Club
member and President, and as Secretary of the Meredith planning Board.

The Lakes Region VNA has been in existence for almost 100 years serving area communities. ln recent
years, management has streamlined procedures and increased efficiencies allowing the VNA to reach
more communities and serve more people. The proposed merger with the Newfound area NANA will
expand this outreach and efficiently serve more area residents. This merger is a win-win situation for
our Lakes region communities and I wholeheartedly support it.

rzLchard, rz- eerkew
14 Oak Knoll Road PO Box 558

Meredith, NH 03253

603-494-1403



November 27,2020
1-03 Powers Road
Meredith, NH 03253

To whom it may concern,

As a former board member of the LRVNA, and current resident of Meredith, I know
the merger of the LRVNA and NANA would be in the best interest of the
communities they serve. The LRVNA, in a very short time period, has increased
exponentially both revenue and number of visits per year. The Agency's financial
condition at present is very strong. This has been accomplished while maintaining
the very highest level of quality. Personal comments to me from those who have
been served by the LRVNA could not be more complementary.

The LRVNA is fortunate to have very capable leadership. The staff is well trained,
loyal, compassionate, motivated, and dedicated.

By combining these two agencies, the LRVNA will reinvigorate NANA so that it will
be in a much better position to provide excellent home health care to NANA's
service area.
Economies of scale will also be realized. The LRVNA takes pride in serving those in
the community regardless of the ability to pay. With the merger, the capability to
provide this service will be strengthened, which is vital during these challenging
times. The Lakes Region would be well served to bring these two agencies together.

Richard L. Goodby



To Whom it may concern,

This letter is written on behalf of the proposed merger of the Lakes Region Visiting Nurse
Association (LRVNA) and the Newfound Area Nursing Association (NANA). I have long held that
the economic realities of the health care industry, andthe FederalGovernment's increasing
demands for efficiency and cost cutting inevitably leads to consolidation among home health
care providers.

As the past Treasurer of the LRVNA I experienced firsthand the ever-increasing administrative
burdens placed on us by Medicare, while they reduced reimbursement rates. ln fact, the rates
for in-home nursing visits were made so low that margins, meaning gross profit, varied
between negative and razor thin. This, when coupled with Medicaid rates that barely covers
half the cost, leads to both cost cutting and more reliance on donations, grants, and municipal
support. Without cost reduction more patients simply means greater losses.

Above all else the quality of the health care being provided must be maintained, so the most
fertile ground for finding cost cutting opportunities lie in greater efficiency and administrative
costs. I believe these can best be achieved by streamlining management, financial services,
scheduling, and billing.

Over the last several years the LRVNA has worked diligently on these streamlining efforts, and
greatly strengthened management and board governance, and as a result improved their
financial strength and assured their sustainability. By merging the two organizations I believe
health care can be improved for your constituents by better resource utilization and sharing,

while economies of scale will lead to greater efficiency and reduced cost in the administrative
arena. Several years ago, we explored the merger possibility with NANA and determined that
the two organizations were culturally and philosophically a good fit. This will make merging a

smoother and more quickly successful endeavor.

For all these reasons I view the merger of LRVNA and NANA as an opportunity for both
organizations to better serve their communities. I sincerely hope that the merger progresses on
to fruition.

Respectfully,

ilt z,t-:q

Raymond A. Moritz



Derry J. fuddle I I Brookside Lane Hebron, New Hampshire 03241

December 8,2020

To \(hom It May Concern:

I am writing in support of the merger between Newfound Area Nursing Association (NANA) and Lakes Region VNA.
Although I have not had direct experience with Lakes Region VNA, I know that their goals to provide qu"liry nursing
and hospice care in Central New Harnpshire are similar to NANAs. And that by pooling rheir resources, both hu-"n
and otherwise, we will all be better served.

My father was diagnosed with cance r during the summer of 2019. The supporr we received be fore, during and afrer his
illness was invaluable to him and my entire family. From learning "whar comes next" wirh his condition and providing
personal hygiene assistance, to teaching us effective ways to cope with the emotional strain of the situation, the NANA
staff was amazing. Thc profbssional, compassionate and gentle care he received was greatly apprcciated by hinr and
our entire family. \X/ith the help of NANA, *y father was able to live his 6nal days in dignity at home with his family.
\X/hat a precious gifr they gave ro us.

Sincerely,

Delry J. Riddle

Phone: 603.744.5700 E-mail: riddlehogan@metrocasr.ner



ROBER'I] C. ROOKE
668 SI'IIING VALI,EY ROAD

:VIORRISTOWN, NIIW .t trRSEY ()?$$o

Neivernl cr 18, ?020

!t4r. Conlon lvlacDorrald
NII Attarnc,v Ccnererl
.13 ('rpitol St.
Concord. NI"l 013()l

sirt:r.icct: [1:lcntial nrtyggr ol'.d]_q_Ncrvlqr{nll Arsa Ntlri!us 4slo,iiiltion and..rhc LakcsltegiQr.l
M

[)cirr Vtr. Macl)onaltl:

As a lurtg tintc bcrtclitctor rn(l supportcl' ol'thc Ncrvlbund Area Nurses Assouiatign. I

u'ritc tcl ol'lbr nt.y slr()t1g support lor th* nbovs nrcrgcr. Whilc nry lanrily and I arc Ncrv Jer:se1..

rcsictLrtlls. rve ltavc sutttttrcrecl irr the llristol-Ncwfound l,ake arca sincc l93l ancl l'ccl, alicr

r'xlcilsive rcvicrv. that the atrovc rner scr rvouJrl bc dcsirablc lilr tlrc peoplc ol'the Ncwltruncl

arca. As evidcrtcc ol'ttut"conviction. I arn plcascd ta say lha( our larnily has lrccn. and

continucs {o lro. orrc ol'thc rtrajol sourecs ul tinnncial aid to }J.A.N.A.

1'our litr,orirble ctrrtsiclelation ol'thc nrclgcr n'ill be lrrost aplx'ecintccl.

Sinccrely,

ll('lt/sto

Itotrert C. ltookc



To Whom It May Concern:

It has recently come to my attention that there is proposed action whereby the Newfound
Area Nursing Association (NANA) would merge with the Lakes Region VNA and
Hospice (LR\rNA). Having served on the LR'fNA Board of Directors from 2007 untll
2017,I am very well acquainted with their achievements in health care, their growth over
time and most importantly the quality of service it provides residents in the cimmunities
served.

Two decades ago NANA, founded inl960, was very similar to the then Meredith Visiting
Nurse Association, founded in 1924. Both served the home care needs of a small group
of adjoining communities. At times both struggled economically but LRVNA took bold
action Ln2009 when it absorbed the Moultonborough VNA. This seamless merger more
than doubled its serviee area ovemight. Informally, throughout the last ten years,
LR\rNA has also become the agency of choice by many patients living in communities in
the southern Lakes Region. This gradual growth has coniinued to streigthen the agency.
Not surprisingly it has attracted only the very best practitioners who want to be a part oif a
growing, vibrant and well managed professional organization. Paramount to all of this
and of greatest imporlance was its growing reputation for quality home carc and its
willingness to respond within hours of a call!

To truly become a full service agency, LR\/NA was still missing a critical piece! In 201g
their dream to also become a Hospice agency came to fruition. ihey could now provide
the home nursing care so much needed by the ever increasing aging proportion of our
population. This provided and continues to provide welcome ."ti"ifor patients and
families when the need is the greatest.

Unlike LR\rNA, the Newfound Area Nursing Association remained small and has
struggled in an ever changing health care market. For some time it has considered
a merger. It appears that they have decided that NOW IS THE TIME and that the Lakes
Region Visiting Nurse Association and Hospice is the right choice. Geographically,
demographically and financially it makes perfectly good sinse. The areas ierved are
contiguous to each other. The demographic of a rapidly increasing aging population is
similar. LRVNA is fiscally strong (average monthly revenue S+Z5,OOOy-compared to
NANA (average monthly revenue $128,000). Logistically, it also makes good ,"nr..
LRVNA is currently serving 250 patients with a staff of 74 while NANA f,as 30 patients
and 15 staff members. The financial savings in this proposed merger are obvious! More
importantly, the commitment of LRVNA to respond more quickty *A most effectively
when a need arises is already an achieved goal!

I strongly encourage !h{ approval be granted merging the Newfound Area Nursing
Association with the Lakes Region Visiting Nurse Association and Hospice. There is no
reason to believe that this merger will be anything but seamless. Ultimately, it will
provide the best home nursing and hospice care available in New Hampshiie to the
Newfound area communities.



Respectfully submitted,

Edward C. Touhey
33 Soley Lane
Meredith, New Hampshire 03253


